
AGENDA
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING

June 12,2017

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANEE

CALL TO ORDER 5:00 p.m., Board Room, District Office
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California

Directors LaMar, Matheis, swan, withérs and President Reinhart

NOTICE

ROLL CÀLL

If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file

yo* nu*" with the Secretary. Forms are provided on the lobby table. Remarks are limited to

three minutes per speaker on each subject. Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one

motion, witho;t discussion, unless a request is made for specific items to be removed from the

Calendar for separate action.

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARI)

1

2

A. Written:

B. Oral:

Recommendation: Determine the need to discuss andlor take immediate action on item(s).

PRESENTATION

J SCIENCE FAIR V/INNERS

Each year, IRWD presents awards to local students for their water-related

projects entered irrthe Irvine Unified School District Science Fair'

WORKSHOP

FISCAL YEAR 2017.18 CAPITAL BUDGET

Recommendation: That the Board adopt a resolution approving the District's

Capital Budget for Fiscal Year 2017-18-

4.

Reso No. 2017-



IRV/D Board of Directors' Meeting
Jvne 12,2017
Page2

CONSENT CALENDAR Resolution No.2017-14

Recommendation: That the Board ratifylapptove the meetings and events

for Steven LaMar,Mary Aileen Matheis, Peer Swan, Douglas Reinhart and

John Withers, as described.

Recommendation: That the minutes of the ìly'ray 22,2017 Regular Board

Meeting be approved as Presented.

Recommendation: That the Board appoint Ms. Kristine Swan as Assistant

District Secretary and expire the appointment of Ms. Joan Arneson, effective

Jwrc 12,2017.

Items 5-12

D5

F

F7

8 17

Recommendation: That the Board adopt a "WATCH" position on AB 1000

(Friedman).

9

Recommendation: That the Board approve the retention of Market-THINK

LLC as apartment consultant for the District's apartment properties for a

period ofiwo years effective May 7,2017 for an amount not to exceed
'$106,000, 

wtrich includes monthly out-of-pocket expenses estimated at $50

per month.

10
00

Recommendation: That the Board approve the list of vendor commitments

greater than $100,000 based on approved Fiscal Year 2017-18 operating

budget expenditures.



IRV/D Board of Directors' Meeting
June 72,2017
Page 3

CALENDAR - Continued Resolution No.2017-14 Items 5-12

TA
AUTHORIZATION

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to allocate

$1,400,000 in funding to the FY 2017-18 rebate programs administered

through the Water Conservation Participation Agreement between MWDOC

and IRWD, and to execute addendums to the agreement as may be necessary to

allocate funds.to specific programs and modify device incentive levels based

on customer partidipation rates and regional program funding levels.

Recommendation: That the Board accept construction of the Chloramine

Booster Stations at Foothill Zone 6 and Portola Zone 8 Reservoirs' project

}44}g,authorize the General Manager to file a Notice of Completion; and

avthonzethe payment of the retention 35 days after the date of recording the

Notice of Completion.

ACTION CALENDAR

13

Recommendation: That the Board approve a General Plant expenditure of
$504,400 with Resilient Communications to purchase and implement the

Network Infrastructure Up grades.

CONSENT

11

12

t4

6

Recommendation: That the Board avthorize staff to modiS the District's

Retiree Health Costs Assistance Program benefits plan structure to provide

benefits to IRWD retirees with three to nine years of service to meet the

Internal Revenue Service discrirnination testing requirements.

YEAR 2017-18

Recommendation: That the Board approve the revised connection fees and

property taxes as ProPosed.

S15.



IRWD Board of Directors'Meeting
June 12,2017
Page 4

OTHER BUSINESS

Pursuant to Govemment Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask

questions for clarification, make brief announcements, make brief reports on his/her own activities.

The Board or a Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual

information, request staff to report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any mattet, or direct

staff to place amatter of business on a future agenda. Such matters may be brought up under the

General Manager's Report or Directors' Comments.

16. A. General Manager's RePort

B. Directors'Comments

C. CLOSED SESSION Conference with Labor Negotiators - Government Code Section 54957.6:

Agency Designated Representatives: Paul Cook and Jenny Roney

Employee Group: Managers, Supervisors and confidential Employees, and

CLOSED SESSION with real property negotiator (Govemment Code Section 54956.8).

Property: Parcel 393-29-301
Negotiating Parties: Anish Gore
Agency Negotiator: Paul Cook, General Manager
Propose of Negotiations: Price and Term of Payment

D. Open Session

E. Adjourn

Availabilitv of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all

- " 
."þrtty 

"f 
tt* members of ths lrvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a mafter subject

16 discùssion or consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public inspection in the

District's office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California ("District Office"). If such writings are distributedlo

members of the Board less than T2hovrs prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the

District Office at the same time as they are distributed to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed one

hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available at the entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the District

Officè. The Irvine Ranch Water bistrict Board Room is wheelchair accessible. If you require any special disability-

related accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary at (949)

453-5300 during business hìurs at least seventy-fwo (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. This agenda can be

obtained in alternative format upon written request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the

scheduled meeting.



June 12,2017
Prepared by: E. Akiyoshi
Submitted by: K. Burton
Approved by: Paul Cooy' ç7'

WORKSHOP

FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 CAPITAL BUDGET

SUMMARY:

The projected expenditures for the Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-1,8 Capital Budget are$l97.2 million.
Staff recommends that the Board adopt a resolution approving the FY 2017 -18 Capital Budget.
A final Capital Budget notebook will be distributed following adoption.

BACKGROUND:

The forecasted capital expenditures for the upcoming fiscal yeat are presented annually to the
Engineering and Operations Committee and Board for review. The presentation, attached as

Exhibit "A", includes an update on FY 2016-17 budget-to-actual capital expenditures and
forecasted FY 2017-18 capital expenditures.

In the current fiscal year, FY 2016-17, budgeted expenditures were originally estimated at

$159.6 million: atotal of $34.7 million was added to the budget at mid-year (e.g., Board-
approved Palo Verde Irrigation District land purchases). Actual expenditures on projects
identified in last year's projected expenditures are forecasted at approximately $128 million
(approximately 80Vo of projected expenditures) plus an additional $34.7 million from the mid-
year increases. Total estimated expenditures are $165.3 million.

Estimated capital expenditures for FY 2017-18 are $97.2 million. Three projects will consist of
approximately 45Vo of projected expenditures: 1) Michelson Water Recycling Plant (MWRP)
Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities; 2) Orange County Sanitation District's Capital Outlay
Revolving Fund, Equity, and Solids Facilities; and 3) the kvine Lake Pipeline North Conversion.
System repairs and rehabilitations will consist of an additional líVo to 207o of projected
expenditures.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The following table shows the major IRWD capital projects for FY 2017-18. The FY 2017-1,8

Capital Budget, attached as Exhibit "B", provides details on all capital projects with anticipated
expenditures in FY 2017-18.

4
ea FY2017-18 Capital Budget.docx



Workshop: Fiscal Year 2017-18 Capital Budget
June 12,2017
Page2

Project
FY 2017-18

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Engineering and Operations Committee on May 16,2017. TotaI
FY 2017-18 capital expenditures presented to the Committee were $98.2 million. Minor updates

were incorporated resulting in the $1.0 million decrease.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD ADOPT THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO. 2OI7 -
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

IRVINE RANCH }VATER DISTRICT, ORANGE COUNTY
CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE DISTRICT'S CAPITAL

BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2OI7-18

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit 6'4" - Capital Budget Presentation
Exhibit 6rB" - Fy 2017-18 Capital Budget
Exhibit "C)' - Resolution

16.2ILP Conversion Projects
15.4MWRP Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities
9.8OCSD Capital Expenditures
9.8System Repair and Rehabilitation
9.6Operational Enhancement Proiects
7.6Annual Operational System Repair and Rehabilitation
4.3Asset Optimization
4.2Development - Regional Proiects
3.2Water Resources (UCI RW Conversions)
2.8Well Rehabilitation

$82.9Subtotal
9e7.2Total All Projects



EXHIBIT "A"

lrvine Ranch

Fiscal Year 2017-1 B Capital Budget

Board of Directors
June 12.2017

. Review Fiscal Year (FY) 2016-17 budget
. Update on expenditures for FY 2016-17

. Review proposed FY 2017-18 budget
. FY 2017-18 Capital Budget Summary
. Long-Term Capital Program
. Flagged Projects

Capital Budget Presentation Outline

Ir'.7rte k.Uìc!ì V./rrter r jtslltct

A-1 ro WATER DISTRICT



$129.2

$30.4

$159.6

$34.7

$194.3

Budgeted
Expenditures

($ Million).

Forecasted
2016-17

ExpendituresDescription

Million).

' Capiìãl offsets {grants, reimburseñents, and

other non-IRWD funding sources¡ not
subtracted.

Subtotal

$108.5

922.1

$130.6

$34.7

$r65.3

Top 10 project groups

Other projects

Mid-Year Board
Approved Expenditures

FY 2016-17 Total

Review FY 2016-17 Expenditures

1r,jtr¡e iirr¡rc:¡ V'/ ìle! ,jlsltlcl

Budgeted
Expenditures

($ Million)"

Forecasted
Expend¡tures

Million)-
No. Description

1 MWRP Biosolids & Energy Recovery Fac¡l¡ties

2 OCSD Capital Expenditures

3 ILP North Conversion

4 Water Banking

5 Baker Water Treatment Plant

6 Great Park Development Areas

7 General Plant

8 Annual Operat¡onal System Repair and Rehab

I Business Soft¡vare

10 Asset Optimization

Other Projects

Subtotal

Mid-Year Budget lncreases (e.9. PVID purchases)

45.6

18.2

14.6

11.5

10.4

9.0

5.6

5.0

4.8

4.6

$30.4

$t59.6

$34.7

sr94.3

30.4

21.0

1.8

19.7

9.9

11 .3

5.6

3.0

4.5

1.2

$22.1

${30.6

$34.7

$165.3Total

Review FY 2016-17 Top 10 Expenditures

'cápilal ûltsels tgr¿nls. rermbùrsemenls. dnd olher ¡on
IRWD i¡nd¡n( sourcesl nol sùbr¿cred

Ir',,lre R, incn W;rÌer [)rstncf

lrvine Ranch

A-2 ru WATER DISTRICT



FY 2016-17 Development Activity
. Focused in areas with existing infrastructure

. Baker Ranch

. Orchard Hills and Portola Springs

. Great Park Neighborhoods (District 1)

. Cypress Village and Eastwood

. Hidden Canyon

FY 2017-18 Development ActivitY
. Forecasted releases are similar to 2016-17
. Multi-family and single family dwelling units

continue to be developed in: Orchard Hills,
Portola Springs, Cypress Village, Eastwood,
Great Park Neighborhoods (District 1) and
Baker Ranch.

tY 201.6-77 Residential Releases

Total is 4,161 Dwelling Units

1,038

Expectêd

Development Projects

Irvtne li;rncr \,/',/;tter i)tstl lct

1s Quarter

2nd euarter

3'd Quarter

4th Quarter *

L46

243

s39

3L0

257

477

335

360

370

452

302

370

773

r,t7z

L,776

1,040

Totals 1,2?8 1,429 1,494 4,L6t

eråd PâûCypress Village

Condos

Hidden Canyon

ræl

TotãlsApts

Portola Springs Baker Ranch

Eastwood

H igh Activity
Development Areas

Great Park Area

{D¡strict s 1, 4,71

S¡ngle

Fam¡ly

Orchard Hills
(Neighborhoods I and 2)

kvrné..

lrvine Ranch

A-3
ru WATER DISTRICT



Total Projected FY 2017-18 Expenditures = $97.2 million

. Potable Wâter

r s€wer / Recycled

Expenditures by SystemExpenditures by Category

s14.3

FY 2017-1 8 Forecasted Expenditures

rrr¡t¡e Rttnc¡ Vl.tte' ;)!sttrcf

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I
10

ILP Conversion Projects

MWRP Biosolids & Energy Recovery Facilities

OCSD Capital Expenditures

System Repair and Rehabilitation

Operational Enhancement Projects

Annual Operational System Repair and Rehabilitation

Asset Optimization

Development - Regional Projects

Water Resources (UCl RW Conversions)

Well Rehabilitation

16.2

15.4

9.8

9.8

9.6

7.6

4.3

4.2

3.2

2.8

$82.9

$14.3

$97.2

* Capital offsets (grênts, reimbursements, and
other non-lRwD fundìng sources) not
subtrãcled,

Subtotal

Other Projects

Total

FY 2017-18 Top 10 Project Groups

lrvine Ranch

A-4
WATER DISTRICT



Domestic Water Projects ($29.¿ million)

Developing lDs Developed lDs Replacement Fund

720t6-L7 DW (ss1.0)

f 2077-L8 DW (s29.4)2s.5

FY 2Ot6-17: Baker WTP

and Water Banking

40.0

30.0

20.0
16.1

9.49.0
10.0

0.0

Capital Budget Funding Sources

ì..,Ire !1iìr'c - \".7.11,r r,ì>rr tCl

Sewer System Projects ($3S.t million)

FY 20tGL7: Biosolids

Developing lDs Developed lDs Replacement Fund

t2oL6-t7 Sewer ($78.8)

a2017-t8 Sewer (S35.1)

t4.2

9.9

3.3

40.0 37.6

31.3

30.0

20.0

10.0

0.0

Capital Budget Funding Sources

rt,.;|ìe {.i, trrÇr- \i,/, ìl"r I ltsll tCí LO

lrvine Ranch

A-5 è
WATER DISTRICT



Recycled Water Projects ($32.7 million)

3 20L6-I7 Recycled (SZS.t¡

. 2OL7 -t8 Recycled (SSz.z¡

40.0

30.0

20.0

L0.0

Developing lDs

6.3
2.9

0.0

7.9 8.0

Developed lDs Replacement Fund

Capital Budget Funding Sources

il1..,|'Þ ¡t ì|C.- i:l.tl?r lliSItìCr

Flagged projects require additional Board review prior to
capital expenditures. FY 2017 -18 flagged projects include:

01100 - Lake Forest Well I Drilling
01117 - Lake Forest Well 1 Wellhead

07140 - Tustin Legacy RedhillWell Drilling & Equipping

01402 - Wells 51152153 TreatmentAlternatives Study

03808 - Syphon Reservoir Expansion

All projects with start dates beyond the FY 2017'18 must be
presented to the board prior to any expenditures.

FY 2017-18 Flagged Projects

Irvlne lì.rirc:¡ \,1./.ìr"r I lrslilcl t2

lrvine Ranch

A-6 ru WATER DISlRICT



The Long-Term Capital
Program (LTCP) is used in
the Financial Enterprise
Model to assist in setting
Connection Fees, Property
Taxes, and User Rate
component of Replacement
Fund

The LTCP also helps
estimate capital cash flow to
assist the Treasury
department

Replacement Planning
Model used beyond 2019-20

Est

5562.3
m ilIon

Replacement
Pla n ning
Model

(57.2 billion
over next 50

yea rs )

Future Capital Expenditures

LTCP

r Growth Related

"Developing"

I Growth Related

"Developed"

a Ongoing /
Repìacmeñt

Long Term Capital Program SummarY

[,][le il.rfcr- \',,/ ìler irrsillc¡ t.¡

Total Unexpended LTCP FY2016-17

Mid-Year Board Approved lncreases

Forecasted FY2O16-17 Expenditures

Proposed LTCP lncreases

Total Unexpended LTCP FY2O17-18

Component 1

Ex nditures
Budget and

1 All costs and expênd¡tures account for applicable offsets

$641.6

$34.7

($165.3)

$50.7

$561.7

Long Term Capital Program Summary ($ Million)

tt'/r¡re l(iUtcr. \,\/. rter,;lsit tcl L4

lrvine Ranch

A-7
ru WATER DISTRICT



Project Groups
lncreases lncluding
Offsets (SMillion)

. Replacement - Facilities

. Reduced Syphon Reservoir OffsetAssumption from

50o/o lo 25o/o

. OCSD - CORF - Solids Lease

. Development (e.g. Multi-Zone Pump Station' PA51)

. Added SantiagoArea Distribution Projects and

eliminated "Two-Source" Water Supply Concept

. Other

Total

$19.e

$15.2

911.2

$7.7

($10.2¡

97.4

$50.7

lncreases to the Long-Term Capital Program

il.,,lne Rltncn Vi,/iìlet ¡listttcl t5

* Excludes Replacement Planning Model expendítures, ** capital offsets subtrâded

Funding
Source

Proposed LTCP
lncreases

$30.1Replacement lDs*

$26.6Developed lDs

Developing lDs

$50.7

($6.0¡

Total**

Summary of Proposed lncreases($ Million)

[,Jtne Rirnch \^/iìler i)ìstllcl 16

lrvine Ranch

A-8 ru WATER DISTRICT



THAT THE BOARD ADOPT THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, ORANGE COUNTY
CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE DISTRICT'S CAPITAL

BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-18

RESOLUTION NO. 2017 -

Recommendation

t,/t'le ii.ì!'c'. ,,i,r ìr!r l-!:lrlC li

lrvine Ranch

A-9
ru WATER DISTRICT



CAPITAL BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR 2OI7-I8

Adopted
June l2r 2017

lrvine Ranch
WATER DISTRICT

Irvine Ranch Water District
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue

Irvine, CA 92618

EXHIBIT ''B''

B-1



FISCAL YEAR 2017.18
CAPITAL BUDGET

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TAB DESCRIPTION

l. Project Expenditures by Project Number with Improvement District Allocations

2. Flagged Projects

3. "Top 10" Project Groups (extended to include all project groups in FY 2017-18)

4. Water Improvement District Map

5. Sewer Improvement District Map

B-2



System Project ProjectTitle Start

Recycled 01015 TECHNoLOGY DR AND LAGUNA cANYoN RD RW Z rr/f/74 6/30/18 S1,110,955 S3,223,500

lrvine Ranch Water District
Fiscal Year 2077-!8 Capital Budget

Section 1 - Projected Expenditures by Project

lmprovement Districts

End FY17-18 Direct Total D¡rect 11oo 1110 1120 1130 L250 1530 1540 1850 1880 2100 2270 2L2O 2t3O 2250 2400 2530 256 2850 2880

79.02!.0

Potable 01117 LAKE FORÊST WELL 1 WELLHEAD 4h/r8 r2/37/rs 573,732 S1,03s,100 32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 7r.1 0.4 r.6 0.5

potabte 01264 ASSET OPflMìZATTON-LAKE FOREST DEVELOPMEN 7lr/07 72/3r/77 s727,848 s7,34s,000 100.0

Potable 0L383 OCWD ANNEXAI|ON FEE 17118 8/!/77 4/30/18 9s8s,3oo ss89,300 32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 11.1 0.4 1.6 0.5

POIAbIE 01414 SAND CANYON 16 INCH DW PIPELINE ANODE REPL T2/UT7 N/3U79 524,257 $243,100 1oo.o

Sewer 01530 OCSD EQUITY 16/17 8/7/76 9/30/77 5732r,444 511,893,000 33.1 3.4 3.4 48.5 9.7 0.3 1.3 0.3

Sewer 01549 HQ oFFlcE IMPRoVEMENTS-sS 7/1177 72/3r/79 s78,806 s245,900 100.0

Recycled 01722 PA1 NH84 oRcHARD HILLs RW 2/ur7 3/37/78 5528,70s ss66,500 100.0

Recycled 01813 SANTIAGo DAM oUTLET ToWER REPLACËMENT 7/7/73 7213r/77 5184,300 ss68,700 14.6 tO.7 4.r 51,0 7,7 10.4 1.5

Sewer 03567 ENTERPRISE AssET MGMT SOFTWARE IMPLEMENT 7o/717I r2/3ur7 5277,787 52,682,700 33.1 3.4 3.4 48.5 9.7 0.3 1.3 0.3

Recycled 03735 PA39 PH2 FACILITIES-RW 6/1"/76 rjl3rlß s774,375 s226,600 100.0

potabte 03766 stocKDAtE wEsf TNTEGRATED WATER BANKTNG P 3/ur2 L2/37/r7 5571,737 512,340,600 32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 11.1 0.4 r.6 0.5

Recycled 03808 SYPHON RESERVOIR EXPANSION 6/!/7s 72/37/2r s4r73æ s60,169,200 14.6 70.7 4.1 51.0 7.7 10.4 1.5

Potable 04153 PAs1 MARINE WAY ZN3 DW 7r/rlr2 72l3ur7 s6,086 s42O,2OO 20.9 79.7

Potable 04268 PA51 RTDGE VALLEY-MAR|NE WAY lO TRABUCO D r/r/ß 72/31/77 s6,920 s486,200

sewer 04286 MWRP BtOSOL|DS AND ENERGY RECOVERY FAC|LIT 4/7/ß r2ß7/r8 s15,412,800 s216,073,100

B-3

20.9 79.r

4.7 0.1 0.6 0.145.5 18.9 1.5 1.5 27.7



System

Recycled

Recycled

Sewer

Potable

Recycled

Recycled

Recycled

Sewer

Potablê

Recycled

Recycled

Sewer

RecyclEd

Potable

:"*-.t
Recycled

Sewer

Potable

Recycled

Recycled

Recycled

Potêble

Recycled

Sewer

Potable

Recycled

Recvcled

Recycled

Sewer

Recycled

Potabl€

Potable

Recycled

Potable

Sewet

Project

0-4400

04457

04467

045).2

04513

04514

.04557
04614

04641

o4646

04647

04644

04649

04650

04651

Project Title Start

3hh6 6/3o/re

3/r/16 6/30/re

tolllx'. 6/3a/r9

s/r/13 r2/37/r7

s/L/73 72./3uL7

slrlß r2/31/r7

611113 r2l3ill1

6/r/73 72/3r/r7

7l1,lL3 Lzlerlfl

7 /7/13 72/3ur7

ilrlß n/3u77

7/1/73 L2/3r/17

711!x3 
-t2!3t111

7/7173 r2/3r/17

7/11!t LusuLT

7/7/r3 r2/37/r7

7l.Ll:z . 12l3tlt7.

7/r/ß 72/3r/77

s2,O7O,Lzr

$L,639,864

ilofoe
s2,s7r

s5,047

s16,008

ss,312

$33,6ss

$3,ss6

s4,91r

s4856

s4,244

$1.s67

S1,633

517,689

s19,478

97,e67

ss,s67

ss,967

s911

s15,996

s1,380

s61084

s8,844

s2241186

$1,400

96s,ooo

s19,1s9

ss,l0e

s12,881

s3,1s8

51,818

s7,7r5,r92

s41,200

s32s,16s

ss,9so,0o0

93,181,600

s132,000

. sÆ:299

S1,769,400

s1s0,s00

$1ery9

s370,700

9100,8s2,0@

s1s0,700

ss88,s00

s2,208,200

s6171109.

ss26,900

. s4x¿700

s1s6,200

5x438¿s00

$187,100

se21,300

lmprovement Districts

End FY17-18 Direct Total Direct 11oo 1110 1120 1130 1250 1530 1540 1850 1880 2100 2220 2720 2!30 2250 2400 2530 256 2850 2880

$7,520,000 s6.0

MWRP REPAIRs: ACT $UOGE-2DARY TANK5.RAS/

PA5B PHASE 1A 12 ZONE 3 DW

PA5B PHASE 1A AND 18 5.8 RW

PA5B PHASE 1A AND 1B 36 RW

PA6 PHASE 1 N€IGHSORHOOD 3 ZONEC RW

PA51 REACH A SEWER IMPROVËMENTS

PA51 C ST FROM Lq ST TO O sr DW

PA51 C ST FROM LQ ST fO O ST RW

PA51 tY ST FROM TRABUCO RD TO tQ 5T RW

PAs1 LQ ST FROM O ST TO LY 5T SS

PA51 LQ ST FROM O ST TO LY ST RW

PA51 LY ST FROM LQ 5T TO IRVINÊ BLVD DW

PA51 tY ST FROM TQ ST TO IRVINE BTVD SS

PA51 LY ST FROM tQ ST TO IRVINE BLVD RW

PA51 C ST fROM TRABUC! RO TO,LQSTsS,

PA18S HIDDÊN CANYON 12 DW

PA18S HIDOEN CANYON 6.8 RW

PA5BPHASË26RW

TUSTIN TEGACY ARMSÍRONG ZONE A-WARNIR ZO

TUSTIN LEGACY WARNER FROM ARMSTRONG TO L

TUS'IN TEGACY WARNER FROM ARMSTRONG TO t

MUTTI-ZONÊ BPS.ZONE A.C

MULTI-ZONE BPS-ZONE A-B

PA51 C ST FROM LV ST TO TRAEUCO 55

BAKER WATER TREATMENÌ PLANT

100.0

32.7

1.8

100.0

11.X 0.4 1.6 0.5

44.2

14.6 IO.7 4.r 51.0 1.7

67.O

44.0

38.113.7

100.0

100.o

10.4

100.0

1.5

9315:10o

s3,9s5,s00

52x1,7oo

s266,200

520s,700

s2ss,200

978,100

ss1,700

5L,262,20O

5938,300

s4O3,?00

s31s,700

$31s,700

ss7,200

s77i3oo

67.3

94.2

100.0

32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5

99.6

0.4

o.4

33.0

99.6

61.5

93.5

100.0

38.5

6.5

046s2

04653

04680

04681

04753

a4944

99.6

100.0

7Á113 t2l3Ll17 100.0

100.0

100.0

x00.0

100.0

14.6 IO.j 4.r s1,0 '1.1 10.4

100.0

40.1 16.8 0.3 42.5 0.1

04988

04989

05016

05027

05154

05156

05168

05L74

05243

0s404

05406

05407

05410

05427

rrh/13

1luL4

6/r/78

uuxs
3/rl73

elr'lt'
2/7/74

617l17

7 /r/13

tilrlt3
1r/1/L3

rtluxs

6/rl18

1/71L4

12/r/17

4lrlL6

12/31/17

12l:r.!:7

12/3!/U

Ql3rlú
12/37/77

7l3rl17

6/30/20

7l3rlß

12/37/77

8!3!n7

12/31/17

?.Zls,,lLs

6/30/re

L2/3r/ß

6/30/7e

u3rlle

SIR SÊISMIC EVALUATION (DSOD)

IAGUNA CANYON RD RW PIPELINE CORROSION RE

PA18S HIDDEN CANYON 36 RW PIPÊLINE

MAIN ST DIVERS¡ON.srRUCTUR€ GROUND SETTLIN

PA6 NHB4B 6 RW ZONÊ D

LA(E fOREST Z2-2RA PRV A1 COMMERCENTRE

Et MODENA INLET MODIFICATION

ITP NORTH CONVËRSION.RESERVOIR

100.0

100.0

1.5

100.o

1.6 oi32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 !7.1. 0.4

0.1

coAsTAt zoNE 2 PRV MODTFTCAITON (DPR16)

WATER RECYCLING TRT PLANÎ MSTR PTAN UPDATE 33.1 3.4

B-4

100.0

3.4 4¡t.5 9.7 0-3 X.3 0.3



lmprovement Distr¡cts

Start End FY17-18 Direct Total Direct 11oo 1L10 1L20 1130 1250 1530 1540 1850 1880 2100 2220 2f20 2t3O 2250 2400 2530 256 2850 2880System Project Project litle

Sewèr 05470 NEWPORI COAST SLS AND FM RECOATING 6hlrs 7/3r/r8 s7,04r,296 sr,ß2,200 100.0

Recycled 05476 RATTLESNAKE zoNE A BPs REBUItD s/uu ro/3r/20 s1,932 53,937,700 100.0

Sewer O5s2O MAINTÊNANCÉACCESSFORFOURSEWERREACHE 7/I/r7 7/37/19 541,200 5368,000 100.0

Recycled 05536 PA51 tQ ST FROlvl BoSQUE To z 5T 12 RW 5/r/r4 r2/3r177 s9,2s9 s416,900 99.6 0.4

Recycled Os7s7 PA51 B sT FRorvl SoCIABLE To IRVINE BLV 16 ZN C 8/r/r4 72/37/77 55,400 $240,900 0.4

Potable 0s76L EAST IRVINE ZONE 1 RESERVoIR INTERIoR RECoATI 617lrB 9/30/19 52,286 52,748Þ00 1oo.o

Sewer 05788 PA51 ALTON PKWY SS RETOCATION 12 AND 18 8/7/14 12/3L/U 539,117 51,832,300 100.0

sewer 05817 PA51 ALTON-TECHNOLOGYIO IVIUIRLANDS SS REL 9/r/r4 7213r/17 s16,995 s1,326,300 100.0

Recycled 05823 ILPNORTHCONVÉRSION-PIPEtINES 3/7/14 72/31/78 s8,470,477 510,991,100 2.r 2.5 1.0 46.3 1.8 46.0 0.3

Sewer 06010 TUSTIN LEGACY PARK AVE FROM JAMBOREE To Vl 72/7/74 7213r/!7 5!,767 s64,9oo 100.0

sewer 05017 PAsIIRVlNEBLVD-IAMBÊRTlOZST16SS rz/rlM r2/37/r7 $6,734 s115,s00 100.0

potabte 06023 RoSEDALE DROUGHT REL|ÉF PROJECT FAC|UT|ES rlrlr5 6/30/18 s374,9r2 s9,872,500 32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 11.1 0.4 1.6 0.5

Potable 06080 CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 17118 DW 7/L/17 6/30/78 s3oo,ooo s300,000 32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 11.1 0.4 1.6 0.5

Sewer 06082 CAPIÍAL PLANNING SUPPORT 17118 SS 7/7/17 6/30/78 s2s0,000 s2s0,000 33.1 3.4 3.4 48.5 9.7 0.3 1.3 0.3

Recycled 06087 PA51 MARINE WAY-ALTON TO BARRANCA 16 RW Z L/7/L5 L2/3UU 57,600 s281,600 87.4 72.6

potable 06109 TUST|N LEGACY PARK AVE-MOFFETT DR 12 DW 2/7/15 12l3rh7 s16,523 s579,700 100.0

Recycled 06111 TUSTIN LEGACY PARK AVE-MOFFETT DR 16 AND 6 2/7/75 72/37h7 516,265 ss68,700

Sewer 06122 VAULT LID REPLACEMENT-ss 6/ur8 7/3r/7s ss,o29 s96,300

B-5

100.0

100.0



System. Project

ßecycled 06123

Potable 06159

Potable 06160

Sewer 06161

Potable 06162

Recycled 06L63

Recycled 06164

Potable 06165

Potable 06158

Potable 06169

Potable O6L7O

Sewer 06172

Potable 06173

Recycled 06174

Sewer 06175 
.

Recycled

Potable

Recycled

f"r"t
Potable

Rêcycled

Potêble

Sewer

Potable

Potabl€

Potable

Recycled

Potable

Recycled

Potable

Recycled

Potable

Recycled

Potable

Potable

Project T¡tle

VAUTT LID RËPIACËMENT'RW

CANADA ROAD IOINI BONDING

CENTRALIZED CONTROT ROOM AT MWRP.DW

CENTRALIZED CONTROL ROOM AT MWRP-SS

CRYSTAL COVE RECTIf IER INSTALTATION.DW

CRYSIAL COVE RECTIFIER I NSTALLATION-RW

CULVÊR ANODE gED ANÞ RÊCTIFIER f5 REPTACEM

DRWF SURGE TANKS

SAN. ]OAQUIN MARSH IMPRO]EMENTS

ZN 8.9 PIPELINE ANODE BED LEAD WIRE RËPIACE

WEIL MAINTENANCE AND RFHAB¡LITATION 17/18

MECH-ÉLEC SyS REPLACEMENT 17118-SS

MÉCH-ELEC SYS RËPLACEMENT 1Z18.DW

IV]ECH.ELEC SYS REPLACEMENT 17l18-RW

MWRP SYS REPTACEMENTS 17/18

Start

6lut8

6/r/78

6hlt8

6/1,/78

6/rl18

6h/78

6/rl78

r/7/16

eluL5

6/rl18

7lrlrj
7 /7/77

7lrlr7

7 l7/!7

7lXlL7

2/u16

7/l!17

6/7/78

url76

4/r117

s/!r7

tY17-18 Dìrect Total Dìrect

s195,300

s233,200

Suo,ooo

s170,000

9118,800

s133,300

5244,2oo

s1,2s0,soo

S2,ßeeoo

s31s,200

s450,000

s5s0,000

s950.000

s660,000

S4so,ooo

s734,600

$100,000

s100,000

510o000

s82,soo

ss3,9o0

577,624,300

s330,000

s64,9oo

s2,976,900

ss39,000

s348,400

S93,¡loo

s476,600

sx,864,500

lmprovement Districts

1100 L1L0 L120 1130 1250 1530 r.540 1850 1880 2100 2220 2t2Q 2730 2250 2400 2530 256 2850 2880

x00,0

100.0

7/3r/ß

7/31/re

12/371X9

t2/37/19

6130l7e

rr/30/19

6/3o/t9

6/30/r8

8/3r/x7

6/30/79

6l?a/rq

6/30/78

6/30lL8

6/30l18

5130lL?

ro/3u78

6l3ol18

7 /3L/79

6130h8

6/30/Is

u3r-h8

8/37/20

3l3x.l20

6ßo;/78

613oh8

6/30/78

6/?g!t8

6/30/18

6/30/78

6/30/18

6/3olL8

se,671

s6,123

s7,5oo

s7,soo

s3,809

ss,437

s6,257

5r,042,09r

$72A77

s6,648

$4so,ooo

sss0,000

$e50,óoo

5660,000

SAso,ooo

$s2s,6s7

$100,000

32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 7!.1 0.4 X.6 0.5

199r0

100.0

100.0

32.6 3.3

32.6 3.3

41.5

47.5

11.1

x1.x

0.4

o_4

3.0

3.0

0.516

100.0

100.0

1.6 0.5

4-t.5 11.1 0.4 1.6 0.5

100.0

1q0.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

06198 IIC EAST ZONE B BPS UPCRADES

06205 Gts SUPPORT APPUCAIIONS 17118-DW

r/7/16

7lUr7

1/r/r7 6/30/18

7lr/77 5l3O/X8

3/7/1s 72/31/77

4lilrs 7/3rlr7

32.6

54.2

1.0.7

23.1

4.r 51.0 7.7 L0.4

22.1

tz,6

22.7

1.5

1.3 0.3

06206

46207

06208

06209

06210

0627r

o621-2

. 
062X3

06214

06216

0621.1

06218

06219

06220

o62T.

46222

06223

06224

G¡S SUPPORT APPLICAIIONS 17l18-RW

GIS SUPPORT APPUCATIONS 17l18-SS

ASSET OPTIMIZATION.SAND CANYON PROFESSION

GEN SYS MODS 1218-SS

NTs INFILfRATION STUDY

IDF SODIUM HYPOCHTORITE STORAGE AND TÊED S

s100,000

$10o,ooo

s8,533

S541

20.9

,326

32.6 3.3

3.3

3.3 3.0

3.0

3.0

14.6

. :3'1 - 11 l:n *f ,

PA51 MARINE WAY: 5R133 TO RIDGE VALTEY 12 Zo

PA51 MARINE WAY: SR133 TO RIDGT VAttEY 6 ZO

19.1.

s4,2A9,076

5330,000

s3,845

s634,165

s200,49s

t1,932

s476,600

s1,864,509

11,1

11,\

11.1

47.5

47.5

1.6

1.6

0.5

0,5

0.4

?'1
0.4

100.0

100.0

100.0

1.6 0.5

47.4

54.2 23.1

PDF SODIUM HYPOCHLORI"fE STORAGÊ AND FEED

NORTHWOOÞ ZONE B BPS DEMOIITION

32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5

1 TO 2 METER REPTACEMENT 17l18-DW

1 TO 2 METER REPLACEMENT 1718.RW

7 /1,/r7

7h117

100.0s348,400

s93,400

s228,8s0 $228,8s0

!9r1oo . sr:r9o

s190,300 sr,90,300

s1o2,3oo $10¿3oo

CSR METER REPLACEMENT 17l18.0W 7/7/T7

csRMErÊRREPTACÊMENT17/18:1]1 . ... llL/17

GEN SYS MODS 17l18-DW 1/r/t"t

GEN sYS MODS 1718-RW UIlLl.

RESIDENTIALMETERREPLACEMENfIT/18.DW 7/I/17

5ERV|CE L|NE-VAwE-MA|N REPLACEMENT 17 | 18-D 7 /L117

100.0

32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 11.1 0.4 1.6 0.5

:4.6 10.7 4.J, 51.0 7,7 X0.4

100.0

100.0

B-6



lmprovement D¡stricts

End FY17-18Direct rotalDirect 11oo 1110 1120 L130 1250 1530 1540 1850 1880 2100 2220 2t20 2t30 2250 2400 2530 256 2850 2880System Pro.iect Project T¡tle Start

Recycled 06225 SERVICE LINE-VALVE-MA¡N REPLACEMENT 17l18-R 1/!/r7 6/30/18 s396,000 s396,000 100.0

Recycled 06244 RW CoNVERSION IMPRoVEMENTS FoR oFF-SITE 1 7 /1177 6/30/18 5775,500 s77s,s00 100.0

Potable 06248 WATER RELIABILITY PtANNING 17118 7/u77 6130/18 s137,s00 s137,s00 32.6 3.3 3.0 41.5 11.1 0.4 1.6 0.5

Recycled 06306 PAsl BENCHMARK-BOSQUE Io sso-E/o BosquE 6 3/r/rs n/37/r7 52,183 $49,soo 99.6 0.4

Sewer 06400 NEWPORT COAST SLS IMPROVEMÉNTS 6/rl!s 7/37118 s1,s43,43s s2,os9,2oo 100.0

Sewer 06476 PA51 MARINE WAY. RIDGÊ VALLEY TO 30Oo FT EAs 6lIILS r2/3r/77 522,163 s426,800 100.0

Potable 06512 PA51 GP-1 ST (MARiNE TO GP-z ST) 12 DW 6/L/ß 8/3r/17 se,6s7 53ss,3oo 20.9 79.r

Recycled 06514 PA51 GP GP-1 sT (MARINE To GP-2 sT) 10 RW 6/rlß 72/3L/7't 514,325 ss36,800 a7.4 12.6

Recycled 06s35 PA51 GP PUSAN (EPlsODÊ TO IRVINE BIVD) 12 RW 611115 8/3I/I7 52,398 s106,700 0,499.6

Sewer 06537 PA51 GP-2 ST {BOSQUE TO GP1 ST) 12 SS 6lurs 8/3r/17 s7,4s3 s333,300 100.0

potabte 06ss2 PAslGPBENCHMARKANDPERSPECilVE12DW24 7/r/rs r2/371r7 $3,320 s747,40O 1.8

Recycled 06554 PA51 GP BENCHMARK AND PERSPECIIVE 6 RW ZC 7/I/75 8/3U!7 s2,9s1 s129,800 99,6 0.4

Potable 06683 PA51 GP BENCHMARK AND MODiEKSA (DlSTRlcI 4 8/7/75 8/3qr7 54,787 $1s0,700 98.2 1.8

Recycled 06732 PAsl GP MAGNET (FRoM RIDGE V. To BoSQUE) 6 9/r/7s 8/31/77 53,939 5206,800 al.4 72.6

Recycted 06766 TUSTTN LEGACY MOFFETT DR (AT PETERS CYN) 16 R 70/1/!5 'lß7/18 5279,6As s375,000 100.0

Recycled 06915 PA6 NHBsA 6 AND 8 REcYctED WATER MAIN zoN 72/7hs 7/3U77 s4,9s6 s402,600 100.0

Potable 07012 PA1 NH83 ORCHARD HILLS 16 DW Z5 2/r/76 LO/3r/n s6s,983 s689,700

Recycled 07017 PAl NHB3 oRCHARD HILIS 6 8 RW Zc+ s2so,80o

B-7

100.0

100,02lr/76 71l37h7 s24,s2j



System Project Project T¡tle

lmprovement Districts

Start Ênd FY17-18Direct TotalDirect 11oo 1110 1120 1130 1250 1530 1540 1850 1880 2100 2220 2r2O 2130 2250 2400 2530 256 2850 2880

Sewer 07070 OCSD SIHPC/GRS 8/r/76 e/3oh7 so s1,000,000 33.1 3.4 3.4 48.5 9.7 0.3 1.3 0.3

Potable 07082 POTABLE REUSE ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS DW 7/r/16 6/30/19 583,334 $250,000 32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 11.1 0.4 1.6 0.5

Potable 07084 REPLACEMENT PLANNING DW 4lL/78 r2l3!/79 s62,954 s¿r40,000 100.0

Recycled 07086 cAtltORNlA AVE RW PIPELINE-ACADEMY To THEO L2/U76 6/30/78 5689,978 9732,000 100.0

Potable 07088 DRWF WELL 11 REHAB 6lL/r8 6130l!9 s37,436 s770,000 100.0

Potable 07091 DRWF WELI 16 REHAB 6/r/18 6/30/19 s37,436 s770,000 100.0

Potable o7o9s MEMBRANEPLANTSNEWANITSCALANTPILOTTES llLlr6 r2/31.h7 s$,27r s299,300 32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 11.1 0.4 1.6 0.5

Sewer 07097 MICHELSON SEWER FORCE MAIN RELINING r2/L176 r2/37lra s613,803 s1,367,300 100.0

Recycled 07099 SEAWATCH RW MAIN REPLACEMENT (S/O PACIFIC 12l!/16 r2/3r/78 5507,639 S720,s00 100.0

Recycled 07101 UCICTRWCONVACADEMYWAY 7/r/!6 Ll3L/r8 s7s6,76s s9s1,s00 100.0

Recycled 07103 UCI CI RW CONVERSION ONSITE PIPELINES s/7/r6 6l3O/L8 ss17,631 s1,oso,o00 100.0

Potable 07117 OPS CENTER ROOF REPLACEMENT-DW 7/uL6 7/3r/r7 s4,403 5166,000 1oo.o

Recycled 07119 OPS CENTÊR ROOF REPLACEMENT-RW 7lur6 7/?rlL7 $1,11s s166,000 100.0

Sewer 07129 RAISE MANHoLES TO GRADE 17/18 UNDER RA 7/7/17 6/30/78 5346,500 s346,s00 100.0

Recycled 07137 oPA zoNE c+ PIPEIINES !olr/r4 n/3!/78 sr,774,s26 s1,ss0,e00 74.6 70.1 4.r 51.0 7.7 10.4 1.5

Recycled 0714X WAIER RECYCLING TRT PLANT MslR PLAN UPDAÍE 4lr/16 !/3t/rg 5160,341 $454,300 !4.6 70.7 4.7 s1.0 7.7 7O.4 1.5

32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 11.1 0.4 1.6 0.sPotable 07156 NTS INSTRUMENTATIoN 7lrlL6 6130118 54s,000 s330,000

B-8



lmprovement Districts

End FY17-18 D¡rect rotal D¡rect 11oo 1110 1120 1130 1250 1530 1540 1850 1880 2100 2220 2t20 2L3O 2250 2400 2530 256 2850 2880System Project Project T¡tle

Recycled 07169 PA51 GP DIST 7 Z ST AND A ST RW ZC

Start

3/r/76 8131/77 sß,223 s4s2,8oo 100.0

Sewer 07171 UNIVERSITY DR WIDENING APPURIENANCE RETOC 4/r/!6 12/31/18 591,182 s148,000 50.0 50.0

Potable 07233 BAKÊR SOLAR 7lur6 7/37/17 54,228 ss4,400 32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 11.1 0.4 1.6 0.5

Recycled 07377 sHll PH1 D sT (FRoM SANTIAGo To B sT) 6 RW 6/7/16 7/3L/22 54,367 5162,800 100.0

Sewer 07379 sHll PH2 A sT (FRoM SANTIAGO To B ST) 12 ss 6h/16 7/3I/22 54,367 s162,800 100.0

Potable 07433 PA51 GP IRVINE ELVD @ D|ST 5-A ST-12 DW 6/!116 72/37/17 s6,010 ss4,o0o 1.00.0

Potâble 07444 ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEMS '1/7/76 rl3ure s112,818 $222,200 32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 11.1 0.4 1.6 0.5

Sewer 07452 SHll CANYoN VlEw (AT JAMBOREE RD) 15 SS 7h/76 7/31122 s7,Os4 s2ss,6oo 100.0

Sewer 07484 SHll SOUTH TR 16199 15 AND 12 SS 117h6 7/3u22 s4,s31 s162,800 100.0

Potable 07513 LAKE FOREST ENCANTO COMMERCENTRE DOMEST 6lr/!6 7/3!ú 55,404 52ss,200 100.0

Recycted 07555 PA1 NH83 ORCHARD HILtS F ST {RIDGE GATË lO E 8/7/16 7/3r/r8 s11.0,950 s162,800 100.0

potabte 07682 PrLOr SOUÍH BASIN GROUNDWATER CLÊANUP 6/7/18 r2/37/r8 52,857 $L,L27,5OO 32.6 3,3 3.0 47.5 11.1 0.4 1.6 0.5

Sewer 07749 MWRP INFLUENT FLOW METÊRS 6/r/78 72/31118 ss,286 s233,200 100.0

Recycled 07806 NoN-PoTABLE WAÍER sIUDlEs 17118 7/U77 6/30h8 s60,000 s6o,ooo 14.6 70.7 4.7 51.0 7.7 10.4

Sewer 07810 PA51 SAMP UPDAIE-FUTURE AREAS-SS 1/7/77 72/3r/78 s40,000 s6o,ooo 100.0

Sewer 07825 MICHELSON CAMPUS SECURITY-SS 7/7111 r/3r/7e s73,103 s99,ooo 33.1 3.4 3.4 48.5 9.7 0.3 1.3 0.3

Potable 07881 CNG FILLING STATION-DW 7/7/77 72/3r/r9 sgo,ooo s748,ooo 32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 11.1 0,4 1.6 0.5

7/7/17 r2/3!h9 sgo,ooo s748,ooo 14.6 IO.7 4.r 51.0 7.7 IO.4Recycled 07883 CNG FILLING STATION-RW

B-9

1.5



System

Sewer

Sewer

Sewer

Potable

Potable

07884

07885

07886

o-/aa'Ì

07888

07889

07890

07491-

t7s92

Project Project Title

DÊRIAN SEWER UPSIZING .
SEWER SYSIÊM CALCIUM REMOVAL

SEWER SIPHON R€HABILITATION

IRVINE LAKE SERVICE IMPROVTMENT

TURTLE RIDGE PIPË REHAB-DW

TURTLE RIDGE PIPE REHAB-RW

MWRP HEADWORKS PTATFORMS

MWRP HÊADWORKS SCREENING AREA DIVERTER C

MWRP FILTER VALVES AND GATE REP!ÂCEMÊNT

DATS AND IDP INSTRUMENTATION MODS.DW

DATS AND IDP INSTRUMENTAÏON MODS.RW

NTS MASTER PLAN UPDATÊ

MARSH O&M PLAN UPDAÎE

SOUIH SAN DIEGO CREEK RUNOFF DIVERSION STU

PLC REPLACÊMENÏ-DW

PtC REPLACEMENT-RW

MWRP DUMP STATION IMPROVEMENÍS

PA51 GP NEIGHEORHOODS D5 - CHINON FROM SO

PA51 GP NÊIGHBORHOODS 05 CHINON FROM S. C

PA51 GP NFIGHBORHOoDS D5 16 RW, 12 RW and

OPERATIONS CËNTER ASPHAIT RËPLACEMÊNT - D

OPERATIONS CENTER ASPHALT REPLACEMENf - R

ÕPÊRATIONS CENTER ASPHALT REPLACEMENT. SS

RELIABITIÎY EVALUATION PHASE 2 ANATYSIS

PA51 GP RËACH A SS PHASE 2

SERRANO SUMMIT PHASE 2 RW

MWRP RW DISCHARGE TO SAN DIEGO CREEK

PASÊO SOMERA DW UPSIZE AND INTERCONNËCT¡

LAKE FOREsI AUTUMNWOOD/ELDERWOOD SEWE

LAKE TOREST NAKASE DW IMPROVEMENTS

6/3o/7e ss,869 s112,300

6130119 s5,86e $u¿300

6/30119 s33,333 s100,000

6/30119 sgg,ooo s297,ooo

32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 11.1 0.4 L6 0.5

100.0

L3.1 1.1 . .3 
4 o1t

33.1 3.4 3.4 48.5

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

Sta rt

6/u18

6/7/18

6A/18

6/rlïe

71u77

't /1,/r7

7lLlxl

6/u18

6lrl78

6h/78

6/rlß
t/r/78

7lrl18

rlu18

7l7lr7

7 /7/1'l

7l1l17

2/r/77

uLlrT

2/rhl
71u17

7 /7/17

717h7

7 /r/17

Tlrlll
7 /7/17

7ltl17

7 /r/r7
7/Llt7

2/1,/7'l

4n117

1 /1,/77

6l!178

6/7/78

6ll18

6/3OlL9

6/30/79

6l3Oh9

6/30/re

sl31/!8

3/37/78

t2l31lX8

6/30/rs

6l3o/le

9x9,1s4

s18,9s4

519,877

$13,323

s309,000

s309,ooo

. s108,391

54,792

s7,O92

s20,000

S19616:7

s106,667

91so,ooo

s84,063

$84,063

s84,063

9160,000

s160,000

s80,000

s160,000

s160,000

Sso,ooo

s189,7s0

s108,100

s66,000

s389,003

$88,284

s715,000

s440,000

s440,000

s228,800

s309,000

s309,000

s17s,000

s180,s00

5461,000

$100,000

S44o,ooo

5440,000

$291,s00

s163,000

s163,000

92oo,ooo

s200,000

$1oo,ooo

s200,000

s2o0,ooo

s100,000

s379,500

s108,100

s66,000

s6s2,ooo

ssoT,ooo

lmprovement D¡str¡cts

End Fy17-18 Direct Totat Direct 1100 1110 1120 11.30 1250 1530 1.540 1850 1880 2100 2220 2L20 2130 2250 2400 2530 256 2850 2880

110.0 .

100.0

100.0

12.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 11.1 0.4 1.6 0.5

Recycled

Sewer

Sewer

Sewer

Potable

Recycled

Potable

Potable

Potable

Potable

Recycled

Sewer

Potable

Sewer

Recycled

Pltaþlg.

Recycled

Sewer

Potêble

Recycled

07893

07894

07895

07€96

07a97

07898

07a99

0.1e00

IOO22

x0023

6/30/20

L2l3tl2o

12/31/20

L2/37118

12/37/77

nl3L/17

12/37/77

e/30/18

9/30/r8

el,?ol\8

9/30/r8

9l3Al!8

e/3o/18

6/30lL9

6/30/18

6l30lL8

!2/37/1,7

tzl3tlL9

12/3r/19

!2/3rße

L2/37/19

7l3Llza

100.0

100.0

r00,0

100.0

32.6 3.3

9.7 0.3 1.3

0.3

0.3

14.6 10.7 4.1 51.0 7.7 10.4

0.432.6

32.6

L7.7

11.1

1.6

1.6

0.5

0.5

3.3

3.3

3.0

3.0

3.0

47.5

47.5

47 .5 11.r 0.4 r.6 0.5

94.2 1.8

100.0

99.6 0.4

14.6 rOJ 4.7 51.1 7.7 10.3

67.0 33.0

9.7 0.3 !.3 0.3

1.5

I0024

L0047

10049

10051

INDUSTRIAL COATINGS REPTACEMENT - DW

10053 INDUSTRIAL COAÎINGS REPTACEMENT . RW

Sewer 10054 INDUSTRIAL COATINGS REPLACEMÉNT - SS

Potable 10061 SCE-IRWD WA'ÍÊR-ENERGY PIIOT PHASE 2

Recycled 10063

Potâble 10065

sewer 10068

R:cyclsd 
..1007X

Recycled 10093

Potable 10094

Sewer 10095

Potable 10096

SALT MANAGÉMENf MODEL¡NG ON RÊCYCLED WA

10052

32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 X1.1 0.4 1.6 0:5

32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 11.1 0.4 1.6 0.5

100.0

33.1 3.4 3.4 44.6 9.6 0.3 1.3 0.3s351,000 s1,90s,000

sx31263 . . ss8¿00q..

513,789 5712,000

ss,o77 s437,000

100.0

B-10

100.0

100.0



Start End FY17-18 Direct Total Direct

lmprovement D¡str¡cts

1100 1110 1120 1130 L250 L530 1540 1850 L880 2tO0 2220 2120 2130 22sO 2400 2530 256 2850 2880System Project Projectf¡tle

Potable 10097 DRWF WELL 2 REHAB 8/7/77 5/3r/ß 5770.000 5770,000 100.0

Potabte 10102 SANT|AGO CANYON POTABLE P|PELINE REPIACEIVI 6/r/78 I2/3I/22 s52,574 56,726,000 100.0

Potable 10110 GP DEPT 500s FY 17118 llrln 6130/18 s135,000 5135,000 32.9 4.5 0.5 0.4 6.5 1.5 0.1 0.2 0.1 40.8 4.0 0.5 0.4 6.7 0.1 r.2 0.2

Potable ror72 GPDÉPI'14oFY 77/I8 7ß/r7 6/30/78 s44,o6o s44,060 32.9 4.5 0.5 0.4 6.5 1.5 0.1 O,2 0.1 40.8 4.O 0.5 0.4 6.1 0.1 1.2 0,2

Potable 10115 2ND ST DW PUMP STATION DEMOLITION 8/r/n nl3!/78 s3s,0o0 s8s,000 100.0

Potable 10119 DW RESERVOIR LADDER FALL PROTÊcflON s/7/77 70/37/79 s49,s49 s100,000 100,0

Totals 97,201,005 7L2,765,5t0 6/6/2077

B-11



Project Number P

0L100

0L402

03808

T¡tIE

FOREST WELL 1" DRILLING

5TI 52 / 53 TREATM ENT ALTERNATIVES STUDY

N RESERVOIR EXPANSION

Flagged Project Project Status

Board Approved

Board Approved

Active

B-12



lrvine Raneh Water District l

Fiseat Yêar 201?*[8.'çpî@B+rdge[ . i

Sectisn 3 - prqleeted fY 2nf,7-,18 Expend:ituræ.s þ.lrFis ¡l.Yeâr. 'G'roups
FY Exp Category

ILP Conversion Projects

Total Direct

S2s,373,600

FY17-18 Direct

s16,195,669

FY Replacement

szoL,026

FY Developed

S5,393,597

FY Developing

Sro,sgr,o¿o

OCSD - CORF - Solids Lease s63,909,000 59,779,97L S4,869,07s 54,040,535 5870,358

Operational s41,406,600 59,646,161 5782,642 57,332,723 51,530,796

Property Management s24,e69,300 54,336,924 54,336,924 soso

Water Resources 5L2,L94,600 53,203,717 s3,01"0,91s $i.63,8s1 $28,9sr.

Water Banking 524,38t,40o s2,736,998 s0 52,192,335 s544,663

Development - PA51 $34,803,400 52,503,158 so so $2,503,158

Development - PA1 s2,4!5,600 s779,963 so so s779,963

OCWD Annexation s589,300 Ss89,3oo so s472,O29 5117,27!

Sewage Treatment Sr,Ezs,ooo $48s,s06 so $gsz,sos 5Lo2,64L

Baker WTP s100,852,000 5224,186 $o 5179,573 544,613

Development - Lake Forest s2,905,900 5128,976 $o s32,130 se6,846

.:-..- " at

Development - SHll 54,7s4,40o sr.04,206 so so $104,206

Development - PA6 S1,628,000 S50,743 5o So S50,743

$24,536

s97,201,005

B - 13

Development - PA5B S2,256,800 so iLL,734 5L2,Bo2



D 110
(11i0)

'ì

{

EÙ. Potable Water System

-l\l. Improvement District

ID

NO ID

| '.

Pacífic 0ceøn o06i
Eü&.
Jùna2017
.lMrwurcæor¡muegs

X

Dffi É.fil
Eß

lrlrù

EfiE
.!lü!i

J:Ðfrfl
¡m.



?¿
¡rvin,Þiancr

Sewer System
Improvement District

rcþ
NOID

e

ffiî

rctD



EXHIBIT "C''

RESOLUTION NO. 2OT7 -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF IRVINE
RANCH WATER DISTRICT, ORANGE COLINTY, CALIFORNIA'

APPROVING DISTRICT' S CAPITAL BUDGET
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2OI7-18

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD)

has considered the capital project needs of IRWD for Fiscal Yeat 2017-18; and

WHEREAS, a Capital Budget, which includes both the capital expenditures

projected for Fiscal Year 2017-18 and entire project budgets for the listed projects, as set forth in

ihe attached Exhibit "A" has been prepared and reviewed by this Board of Directors; and

V/HEREAS, during the review of the Capital Budget by the Board of Directors,

the Board "flagged" certain capital expenditures for projects for further review by the Board; and

WHEREAS, Article XIIIB of the Constitution of the State of Califomia provides

that the appropriations of local agencies will be limited each year to those of the previous year,

adjusted ió. 
"hurg"s 

in population, cost of living and transfers in sources of funding; and

V/HEREAS, Section 8 of Article XIIIB excludes from its limitations user charges

and fees and regulatory fees, to the extent such fees and charges do not produce revenue

exceeding the cãsts reasonably borne in providing the regulation, product or service, and Section

9 of Article XIIIB excludes from the appropriations subject to limitation an appropriation for a

qualified capital outlay project, defined by statute as an appropriation for a fixed asset (including

land and construction) with a useful life of 10 or more years and a value which equals or exceeds

one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000); and

WHEREAS, the expenditures identified in the Capital Budget are to be funded

entirely from user fees and charges excluded by Article XIIIB, Section 8, and other monies that

are not proceeds oftaxes, such as proceeds ofbonds or other indebtedness, and/or are

expenditures for qualified capital outlay projects pursuant to Article XIIIB, Section 9'

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of IRWD DOES HEREBY

RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER as follows:

Section 1. The revenues which have been collected from connection fees and

have been deposited in the capital funds of the Improvement Districts, to the extent not

previously oihereafter committed or appropriated to pay reimbursement, bonding and other

f,rnancingor fund-management related costs for capital facilities, are hereby appropriated to pay

costs of the projects shown in the Capital Budget.

Section 2. That relative to appropriations subject to limitation under Article

XIIIB of the Constitution of the State of California, it is hereby determined that IRWD's Capital

Budget for Fiscal Year 2017-18 is to be funded totally by revenues other than the proceeds of

c-1



taxes, andlor that the expenditures identified in such Capital Budget are for qualified capital
outlay projects, and that the documentation used in making such determination has been on file
in the offices of IRWD for not less than 15 days prior to the date hereof, pursuant to Section
7910 of the Government Code of the State of California.

Section 3. Subject in all respects to prior pledges for debt service requirements,
including those contained in Resolution No. 2002-10, the Treasurer is hereby authorized and

directed to allocate to the Replacement Fund, 28Yo of the general lYo ad valorem property tax

revenues for the 2017-18 fiscal year, to be expended for qualified capital outlay projects.

Section 4. That IRWD's Capital Budget for Fiscal Year 2017-18 is in compliance
with the provisions of Article XIIIB of the Constitution of the State of California.

Section 5. That IRWD's Capital Budget for Fiscal Year 2017 -18, shown in the

attached Exhibit ooA" and by this reference incorporated herein, be and the same is hereby

approved.

Section 6. That the capital expenditures for projects set forth in the attached

Exhibit "A" identified with "Yes" in the Flagged report section are "flagged" for further review
by the Board of Directors prior to implementation, pursuant to the Policy Regarding
Authorization of Expenditures.

ADOPTED, SIGNED and APPROVED this l2th day of June, 2017 .

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTzuCT
and of the Board of Directors thereof

Secretary, IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors thereof

APPROVED AS TO FORM
NOSSAMAN, LLP
Legal Counsel - IRV/D

c-2



June 12,20I'7
Prepared and
Submitted by: L. Bonkowski þ
Approvedby: P. Cook ,t Ø,

CONSENT CALENDAR

RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS'
ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS AND EVENTS

SUMMARY

Pursuant to Resolution2006-29 adopted on August 28,2006, approval of attendance of the

following events and meetings are required by the Board of Directors.

Events/Meetings
Steven LaMar

May 23

John'Withers

M.ay 4
June 8

Itne 22

Douglas Reinhart

June 8

June 28

Mary Aileen Matheis

Meeting with Mr. Gordon Burns, CA EPA, Sacramento

IN{ay 26
June 8
June22
June23

Peer Swan

IÙ;4ay 8-12
May 25
June 8

June 13-16
June 28

Irvine Chamber of Commerce Government Affairs Meeting
Tustin Chamber of Commerce and City of Tustin State of the City
Greater Irvine Chamber of Commerce Celebrate Irvine

Meeting with Mesa Water District
Monthly Discussion of District Activities with the General Manager

South Orange County Economic Coalition Meeting
Tustin Chamber of Commerce and City of Tustin State of the City
Greater kvine Chamber of Commerce Celebrate Irvine
South OC Economic Coalition's State of South County 2011, Mission Viejo

ACWA Spring Conference, Monterey, CA
Water Education's Santa Ana River Watershed Conference, Ontario
Meeting with Mesa'Water District
Water Education Foundation's Bay-Delta Tour, Sacramento

Monthly Discussion of District Activities with the General Manager

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD RATIFY/APPROVE THE MEETINGS AND EVENTS FOR STEVEN
LAMAR, MARY AILEEN MATHEIS, DOUGLAS REINHART, AND JOHN WITHERS AS

DESCRIBED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS

None.

lb-Board Mtgs Events.doc

5



iiti-h1iÍ ,11
Submitted by: L. Bonkowski (J /

Approved by: P. CooVy,,' æ.

CONSENT CALENDAR

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING

SUMMARY:

Provided are the minutes of the }l4ay 22,2017 Board Meeting for approval

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE MINUTES OF THE MAY 22,2017 BOARD MEETING BE APPROVED AS

PRESENTED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit'oA" -May 22,20I'7 Minutes of Board Meeting

6
lb-Minutes of Board Meeting



EXHIBIT "A"

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING _ MAY 22,20T]

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRV/D) was

called io order at 5:ô0 p.m. by President Reinhart on May 22,2011 in the District office, 15600

Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California.

Directors Present: Swan, Matheis, La}r/.ar, Reinhart, and'Withers'

Directors Absent: None.

Also Present: General Manager Cook, Executive Director of Water Policy Weghorst, Executive

Director of Operations Sheilds, Executive Director of Engineering and Water Quality Burton,

Director of 'Water Resources Sanchez, Director of Public Affairs Beeman, Director of Human

Resources Roney, Director of Maintenance Drake, Assistant Director of Water Operations

Roberts, Legal Counsel Mr. Alfred Smith and Ms. Mary Lynn Coffee, Secretary Bonkowski,

Principle Engineer Akiyoshi, Principle Engineer Cortez, Government Relations Officer

Compìon,l¿r. lofrn Dayer, Ms. Kristine Swan, Mr. Allen Shinbashi, Ms. Jennifer Davis, Mr. Jim

Reed, Mr. Bruce Newell., and Ms. Peggy Falcon.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: None.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: None.

AGEND None.

CONSENT CALENDAR

President Reinhart asked that item No. 10, OPERATIONS CENTER AIR HANDLING DUCT

REPLACEMENT PROJECT, be moved to the Action Calendar for discussion. There being no objection,

this item was moved accordinglY On MOTIO seconded and unanimously caried, CONSENT

CALENDAR ITEMS NOS. 3 THROUGH 9 AND 11 AND 12 WERE APPROVED AS FOLLOWS

BO GS

AND EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratlfylapprove the meetings and events for Steven

LaMar, Mary Aileen Matheis, Peer Swan, Douglas Reinhart and John Withers, as

described.

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the AprII24,2017 Regular Board Meeting be

approved as presented.

LA

a
J

4.

A-1



5

CONSENT CAT,F,NDAR IF,DI

TO
EL TO ATER PR

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the President and Secretary to execute the

Fourth Amendment to The Settlement Agreement for the MCAS El Toro Groundwater

Remediation Project.

6. IRVINE RIISTNESS F,X APPI IR NANCE RF,T,OC ATTONS

FINAL ACCEPTANCE

Recommendation: That the Board accept construction of the Irvine Business Complex

Appurtenance Relocations, projects 06849 and 06850; authorize the filing of a Notice of
Completion; and authorize the payment of the retention 35 days after the date of
recording the Notice of Completion.

BAKER V/ TER TREATMEN] RAW WATER
FACILITIES FINAL ACCEPTANCE

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to accept constructlon

of Baker Water Treatment Plant Raw Water Conveyance Facilities, project 05027;

authorize the General Manager to file a Notice of Completion; and authorize the release

of retention 35 days after filing of the Notice of Completion.

8. ERV PR

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the addition of Project 101 19 in the amount

of g100,000 and Project 10120 in the amount of $40,000 to the FY 2016-17 Capital

Budget for the reservoir ladder fall protection project.

9 APRIL 2017 TREASURY REPORTS

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Treasurer's Investment Summary

Report, the Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary for April 2017, and Disclosure Report

of Reimbursements to Board Members and staff; approve the April2017 Summary of
Payroll ACH payments in the total amount of fiL,119,148 and approve the April 2017

Accounts Payable Disbursement Summary of Warrants316196 Through 316893,

Workers' Compensation Distributions, Wire Transfers, Payroll Withholding Distributions

And Voided Checks in the total Amount of $21,383,091.

7

B

A-2



11. LETTER OF EDTT EXTENSION FOR THE SERIES 2OO8-A

REFUNDING BONDS AND EARLY REDEMPTION OF SERIES

1995 BONDS

Recommendation: That the Board authorize staff to extend the Sumitomo Mitsui Letter

of Credit supporting the 2008-A Refunding bonds for four years at O.3I5Vo annually,

approve an early redemption of the outstanding Series 1995 Bonds on July I,2017 and

adopt two resolutions: 1) authorizing certain actions in connection with extension of
Letter of Credit in connection to Consolidated Refunding Series 20084; and2) calling

bonds for redemption and authorizing certain actions in connection to Consolidated

Series 1995.
RESO NO. 2017-11

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

THE IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT
AUTHORZING CERTAIN ACTIONS IN CONNECTION

WITH EXTENSION OF LETTERS OF CREDIT
(CONSOLIDATED REFUNDING SERIES 20084)

RESOLUTION NO. 2017 -12

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT CALLING BONDS OF

SAID DISTRICT FOR REDEMPTION AND AUTHORZING
CERTAIN ACTIONS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH

(CONSOLIDATED SERIES 1995)

12. DEBT MANAGEMENT Y

Recommendation: That the Board adopt a resolution approving
an Irvine Ranch'Water District Debt Management Policy.

RESOLUTION NO. 2017 - 13

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

TO APPROVE THE DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY

ACTION CALENDAR

OPERATION AIR HANDLING DUCT PROJECT

Following discussion on the anticipated life of the air handling duct, on MOTION by Reinhart,

seconded and unanimously carried, THE BOARD AUTHORZED THE GENERAL
MANAGER TO EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH TRITON AIR IN THE

AMOUNT OF $107,718.25 FOR THE OPERATIONS CENTER AIR HANDLING DUCT

REPLACEMENT PROJECT.

A-3



ACTION CALENDAR (CONTINIJED)

PLANT B

Executive Director of Engineering and'Water Quality Burton reported that the liquid and the

biosolids treatment plants include extensive odor control facilities, and both have the potential to
generate odors. Mr. Burton said that as a mitigation measure included in the Supplemental

Environmental Impact Report for the Biosolids Project, IRWD committed to install an odor

monitoring system. He said that Odotech of Montreal, Canada offers the OdoWatch system that

allows for proactive management of odor emission and provides the odor monitoring features

which provides for: 1 ) continuous monitoring on a 24-hour/7 -day basis; 2) uses "electronic noses"

(eNose) for real-time tracking of odor concentrations; 3) uses an on-site weather station with
specialized sensors for real-time atmospheric dispersion modeling; 4) alerts staff when an event

occurs, such as a threshold exceedance for odors, to allow staff to mitigate impacts; 5) real-time
data display of atmospheric conditions and potential for odor plumes; and 6) archives data to make

it readily available for staff to conduct operational analysis or for regulatory compliance.

Mr. Burton said that the greatest benefit of the Odo\ù/atch system is its proprietary software that

incorporates atmospheric dispersion modeling specific to IR'WD's site, a weather station, and data

from the eNose devices. If an eNose detects an odor, then the software predicts if the odor will be

detected downwind and how long it will take to reach a given location; it will also immediately
alert staff of the information so that action can be taken.

Director LaMar said that this item was reviewed and approved by the Engineering and

Operations Committee on May 16,20Il. Following discussion, on MOTION by LaMar,
seconded and unanimously canied, THE BOARD AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL
MANAGER TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT WITH ODOTECH FOR THE PURCHASE OF

AN ODOV/ATCH ODOR MONITORING SYSTEM IN THE AMOUNT OF $137,000 FOR
THE MICHELSON V/ATER RECYCLING BIOSOLIDS AND ENERGY RECOVERY
FACILITIES, PROJECT 04286.

IRVINE INDUSTRIAT, COMPI-EX EAST ZONE A TO B PTIMP STATION

S

ANT

Upgrades to the kvine Industrial Complex (IIC) East Zone A to B Booster Pump Station (BPS)

are required to meet increased recycled water demands inZone B. This project will install an

additional pump in the station along with needed electrical upgrades including the installation of
a new control panel. The pump station currently contains a spare available pump can, pump

suction and discharge piping, and electrical conduit, so no significant underground work is
anticipated. Staff determined that Lee & Ro was the best available candidate to complete the

design of the IIC East BPS Upgrades project.

On MOTION by LaMar, seconded and unanimously canied, THE BOARD AUTHORZED
THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
IN THE AMOUNT OF $213,757 \ryITH LEE & RO FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR

THE IIC EAST ZONE A TO B BOOSTER PUMP STATION UPGRADES, PROJECT 06198.

A-4



GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

General Manager Cook reported that Director LaMar, Ms. Christine Compton and he will be traveling

to Sacramento tomorrow to meet with Mr. Burns of California EPA to discuss water conservation

framework legislation.

Mr. Cook reported that the District received the ACC-OC's Golden Hub of Innovation Award for its

battery storage project.

Mr. Cook introduced both Mr. Alfred Smith and Ms. Mary Lynn Coffee, the District's newly-appointed

General Counsel.

DIRECTORS' COMMENTS

Director Matheis reported that she attended a MWDOC Board and Member Agency Elected Official's
Forum, an ACV/A Meet the President event hosted by Santa Margarita Water District, an ACWA
Spring conference in Monterey, and a Southern California Water Committee quarterly luncheon.

Director Withers reported that he attended a City of Lake Forest groundbreaking event, and an NV/RI
Operations Committee meeting. He said that on Wednesday, he will be attending an OCSD Board

meeting.

Director LaMar reported that he attended an IRWD resident tour, and an ACV/A Spring conference in

Monterey, and noted an upcoming meeting this Friday with MWD's Mr. Jim Noyes relative to Delta

issues relating to storage.

Director Swan reported on his attendance at a recent IRV/D resident tour, and suggested adding a few

talking points on IRV/D issues. Staff was asked to add this item for discussion at the next Strategic

Planning Workshop. He further reported that he attended a MWDOC Member Agency Elected

Officials' Forum, an ACWA Spring conference in Monterey, a WACO Planning Meeting, and a

Newport Chamber of Commerce meeting.

Director Reinhart reported on his attendance at a MWDOC Member Agency Elected Officials' Forum,

an IRWD resident tour, an IRV/D briefing and tour with the City of Lake Forest's Councilwomen

Basile, a SOCWA Board meeting, a WACO monthly meeting, an ACV/A Spring conference in

Monterey, and a MWDOC Board meeting.

IRWD's consultant Mr. Jim Reed reported on meetings he attended on behalf of the District. IRWD's

consultant Newell said he had nothing to report this evening.

CLOSED SESSION

President Reinhart said that the following Closed Session would be held:

Closed Session: CONFERENCE V/ITH LEGAL COUNSEL RELATIVE TO EXISTING

LITIÇATION - Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) IRV/D v. OCWD Case No. 30-

20 1 6-0085 85 84-CU-V/M-CJC)

A-5



OPEN SESSION

Following the Closed Session, the meeting was reconvened with Directors Reinhart,'Withers,

Swan, LaMar and Matheis present. President Reinhart said there was no action to report.

ADJOURNMENT

President Reinhart closed the meeting in memory of Ms. Joan Arneson, the District's general

legal counsel, who passed last Saturday. Mr. Reinhart said that she will be missed and

recognized her for her outstanding service to the District as legal counsel since November 1980.

There being no further business, President Reinhart adjourned the meeting.

APPROVED and SIGNED this 12th day of June,20I7.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Secretary IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Alfred Smith, I-egal Counsel - Nossaman LLP

A-6



Iune 12,20Il
Prepared and
submitted by: L. Bonkowski
Approved by: P. CooV &

CONSENT CALENDAR

APPOINTMENT OF ASSIST DISTRICT SECRETARY

SUMMARY:

From time to time, staff makes recommendations for additional appointments to assist the

District Secretary with actions of the Board. As such, staff recommends the Board appoint Ms.
Kristine Swan as Assistant District Secretary in addition to Christine Compton, and expire the

appointment of Joan Arneson.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPOINT MS. KRISTINE SV/AN AS ASSISTANT DISTRICT
SECRETARY AND EXPIRE THE APPOINTMENT OF MS. JOAN ARNESON, EFFECTTVE
JUNE 12,2017.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None

7



June 12,2017
Prepared and
submitted by: C. Compton rl
Approved by: Paul Cooþ,@.

CONSENT CALENDAR

2017 LEGISLA TIVE IIPDATE

SUMMARY:

This report provides an update on the 2017-20lS legislative session and IRV/D priorities. As

legislation develops, staff will provide updates and recommendations to the Water Resources

Policy and Communications Committee and the Board, as appropriate.

Staff recommends that the Board consider the following action/position:

AB 1000 (Friedman, D-Burbonk: Water Conservation: Performance Standardsfor Water

Meters - "WATCH".

BACKGROUND:

The last day for fiscal committees to hear and report to the floor any bills introduced in its house

was May 26, andthe house of origin deadline was June 2. Any bill that did not meet the June 2

deadline and does not contain an urgency clause is now dead or a two-year bill. June 15 is the

constitutional deadline for passage of the budget.

A copy of the 2017 Legislative Matrix is attached as Exhibit "A". Exhibit "B" is the 2017

LegiÀlative Update Report Links to Bill Texts, which contains links to the bills discussed below,

unless a separate exhibit is noted.

State Budget Update:

April Revenue Numbers:

On May 10,2017, State Controller Betty Yee released her monthly report on the State's finances.

She announced that the State took in $15.9S billion during the month of April, which was $1.05

billion, or 6.2percent, less than projections contained in the Governor's proposed Fiscal Year

2017-2018 budget. The lower-than-expected revenues were largely due to lower personal

income tax receipts, which were $707.6 million, or 5.3 percent lower, than estimates. Sales tax

revenues were $106.7 million, or 13.3 percent, lower than expected. Corporate taxes came in at

$1.97 billion, or 13.8 percent, lower than anticipated.

The State ended the month of April with unused borrowable resources of $27.02 billion, and

outstanding loans of 512.28 billion

Governor's May Revise:

Following the release of April's disappointing fiscal news, Governor Brown released the May
revision to his proposed State Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Budget (the May Revise). The May Revise

cc 2017 Legislative Update- Board - June.docx

o

I



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative Update
June 12,2017
Page2

proposes $183.42 billion in total expenditures,SlTg.4T billion in total revenues and designates

51.775 billion for the Budget Stabilization Account/Rainy Day Fund. This compares to the

5179.45 billion in total expenditures, $175.71 billion in total revenues, and $1.156 billion
designated for the Budget Stabilization Account/Rainy Day Fund in the Governor's Proposed

Budget, released in January.

While the May Revise includes higher revenue projections than the Governor's proposed budget,

over the past year State revenues have come in lower than the projections contained in the Fiscal

Year 2016-2017 búget. In fact, the proposed budget, released in January 2017, reflected a

shortfall of $5.8 billion. Since January, State revenues have come in $2.5 billion higher than

anticipated in the proposed budget and as a result, the revenue forecast contained in the May
Revise is now $3.3 billion below the 2016 budget forecast.

Despite the State's difficult revenue picture, the May Revise seeks to advance several key

priorities of the Administration and the Legislature related to counteracting the effect of poverty

and seeks to advance several key priorities of the Administration:

o Increasing Money for Schools - The May Revise increases funding for K-12 education

by $1.4 billion;

o Maintaining County Fiscal Health - The May Revise seeks to mitigate increased costs

and seeks to preserve counties' ability to provide key health and human services

programs;

o Restoring Child Care - The proposed budget paused scheduled provider rate increases

for child care. The May Revise restores the $500 million child care package from the

2016 Budget; and

o Reducing Pension Liabilities - The May Revise proposes a $6 billion supplemental

payment to CaIPERS with a loan from other State funds to reduce unfunded liabilities,
stabilize State contribution rateso and save the State $11 billion over the next two
decades.

Although the May Revise does not include any new major spending initiatives related to the

water or wastewater industries, it does contain several items of interest to IR'WD. Of interest to

the District are the budget's proposed drought impact response actions and implementation of
"Making Water Conservation a'Way of Life". More detail on each of these proposals is

provided below.

Concluding Drought Response Actions :

With the drought having ended, the May Revise proposes $62.9 million, a decrease of $115.8

million, to address continuing drought impacts. The proposed appropriations are summarized

below:



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative Update

Iune 12,2017
Page 3

Proposed Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Entergency Drought Funding

Staff continues to monitor the budget negotiations and the proposed water-related budget trailer

bills, and engage on the policy issues of interest to the District. As budget negotiations continue

and proposulr.hung., staff will provide the Committee with an oral update on any new

developments.

" Making Water Conservation a !4/ay of Life" :

The California Vy'ater Action Plan, which was released \n2014, outlines 10 actions to improve

California's water reliability, restoration and resilience. Those actions included:

o Making Vy'ater Conservation a Water of Life;
o Increase Regional Self-reliance and Integrated Water Management;

o Achieve the Co-Equal Goals for the Delta;
o Protect and Restore Impoftant Ecosystems;

o Manage and Prepare for Dry Periods;

$0$ 7.0
Drought Management and

Response

$ s.0$ s.0
Local Assistance for Small
Communities

$ 1.0$ 2.0Save Our Water Campaign

Department of Water
Resources

$ s.3 $ 0.6Water Rights Management

Protecting
Water

Supplies and
Water

Conservation State Water
Resources Control
Board

$41.7$91.0Enhanced Fire ProtectionDepartrnent of
Forestry and Fire
Protection

$ 8.sssz.7California Disaster Assistance
Act

$0$ 4.0State Operations Center

Office of Emergency
Services

Emergency
Response

$2.6$ 8.2Emergency Fish Rescues and

Monitoring
Department of Fish
and Wildlife

$ 3.s$3.sDelta Smelt Resiliency
Strategy

Department of Water
Resources

Protecting
Fish and
Wildlife

Investment
Category

Department Program

Proposed
Revise

Amount
(millions)

May
Revise

Amount
(millions)

TOTAL s178.7 $62.9



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative Update
June 12,2017
Page 4

o Expand Vy'ater Storage Capacity and Improve Groundwater Management;

o Provide Safe Water for All Communities;
o Increase Flood Protection;
o Increase Operational and Regulatory Efficiency; and

o Identify Sustainable and Integrated Financing Opportunities.

The May Revise focuses on "Making'Water Conservation a Way of Life" and identifies it as a

key budget priority for the Administration. The May Revise summarizes the proposed budget

actions as follows:

"'While declaring the end to the drought emergency, the Governor directed the'Water

Board to maintain urban water use reporting requirements and prohibitions on wasteful

practices, such as hosing off sidewalks. At the same time, the Department of Water

R"ro*cer, Energy Commission, Public Utilities Commission, Department of Food and

Agriculture, and the Water Board issued a final report with recommendations to (1) use

water more wisely, (2) eliminate water waste, (3) establish permanent water use and

conservation reporting requirements, (4) strengthen local drought resilience, and (5)

improve agricultural water use efficiency and drought planning. The recommendations

weie developed through a public process and implementation will require new legislation

to establish new water efficiency standards and additional drought planning requirements.

The May Revision supports these efforts to make conservation a way of life through the

following adj ustments :

W'ater Board - An additional five positions to be funded within existing resources to

implement the Administration's proposed legislation, released in early April, which
would (1) establish new urban water use efficiency standards, (2) enhance state and local

enforcement of these standards, (3) establish permanent water use and conservation

reporting requirements, and (4) implement new urban water shortage contingency plans

and agricultural water management plans.

Department of Water Resources - $t million General Fund to support the Save Our
'Water campaign, which will continue public outreach to encourage water conservation'"

(2017-15 May Revision, Natural Resources, Poge 58). The request for an additional five
positions to implement "Making Water Conservation a Califomia Way of Life" at the State
'Water 

Resources Control Board and the associated budget trailer bill, which was released by the

Administration related to water conservation, have become controversial with the Legislature.

More information is provided below on legislation related to the long-term water use efficiency'

Staff continues to monitor the budget discussions and will provide an oral update on any new

developments related to "Making Water Conservation a California Way of Life".



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative Update
Jlune 12,2017
Page 5

2017 State Legislation and Regulatory Actions:

Lon g-Ter m Wat er - Us e Effi c i ency Fr am ew ork :

Since the beginning of the year stafThas continued to work with various stakeholders and the

Association of California'Water Agencies (ACWA) on the long-term water use efficiency

framework. Because legislation will be needed to implement significant portions of the long-

term water use effrciency framework, the ACWA State Legislative Committee developed a

working group on the framework, which was assigned the task of drafting legislative language to

implemented framework as supported by ACWA and the 113 signatories of the December 19

coalition letter.

As reported to the Board, AB 968 and AB 1654, authored by Assemblymember Blanca Rubio
(D-V/est Covina) and co-sponsored by the Sacramento Regional Water Authority and IRWD, are

the two legislative vehicles for the long-term water use efficiency framework language

developed by ACWA. AB 968 seeks to implement portions of the framework related to

establishing water use efflrciency targets for 2025, and AB 1654 seeks to implement the portions

of the framework related to drought planning, Urban Water Management Plans and V/ater

Shortage Contingency Plans.

In addition to the two bills discussed above, there are also several other bills that may be vehicles

for legislation related to the long-term water use efficiency framework. Those bills are AB 869

(Rubio, D-V/est Covina), AB 1323 (Weber, D-San Diego), AB 1668 (Friedman, D- Burbank),

and AB 1669 (Friedman, D-Burbank). There is also a budget trailer bill, which has been put

forth by the Administration.

Over the past few weeks, there has been a tremendous amount of activity related to these bills
and the topic of long-term water use efficiency in California. Most notably, the Assembly

formed a bipartisan Assembly'Water Conservation'Working Group to discuss how to move

forward with implementing long-term water use efficiency and enhanced drought planning in
California. The working group is comprised of Assemblymembers Laura Friedman (D-

Glendale), Blanca Rubio (D-Baldwin Parþ, James Gallagher (R-Yuba City), Shirley Weber (D-

San Diego), Anna Caballero (D-Salinas), Joaquin Arambula (D-Fresno), Richard Bloom (D-

Santa Monica), Frank Bigelow (R-O'Neals), and Brian Dahle (R-Bieber). The Assembly V/ater

Conservation'Working Group has been working to develop principles to guide their house's

drafting of water use efficiency legislation. At the same, the Governor's Office has held

stakeholder meetings with members of the water community to discuss the differences between

the Administration's framework and budget trailer bill proposals and the other bills proposed on

the long-term water use efficiency.

V/hile these discussions continue, the legislative process for the policy bills has continued. All
of the bills had been referred to the Assembly Appropriations Committee. After the Committee

took up its Suspense File at the end of May, only AB 869 (Rubio), AB 1323 (Weber), AB 1654

(Rubio) an AB 1668 (Friedman) are moving forward. Most political observers have wondered

what the holding of AB 968 (Rubio) and AB 1669 (Friedman), which both related to long-term

water use efficiency and 2025 target setting, on the Assembly Appropriations Suspense File

means for a policy bill on the topic moving forward this year as opposed to a budget trailer bill.



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative Update
June 12,2017
Page 6

Unfortunately, there are no answers yet although both the Assembly and Senate Budget

Committee have rejected the Administration's original budget trailer bill language.

Staff continues to be engaged in the discussions taking place in Sacramento related to "Making
Water Conservation a Calitornia Way of Life." Staff will provide an oral update on its efforts

related to the long-term water use efficiency framework and the ongoing discussions taking place

within the State Capitol regarding the framework.

AB 1000 (Friedman):Water Conservation: Perþrmønce Standardsfor Water Meters

Earlier this year, Assemblymember LauraFriedman (D-Burbank) introduced AB 1667. AB
1667 would have required an urban water supplier to install dedicated inigation meters for

various types of properties within its service area. Due to technical concerns raised with the

author's oifi"", Assemblymember Friedman "gutted and amended" AB 1667 inApril. Instead of
dealing with water meters, the bill now related to agricultural water management planning.

V/hile AB 1667 no longer deals with water meters, Assemblymember Friedman has recently

amended another bill, AB 1000, to deal with water meters. AB 1000 would authorize the

California Energy Commission to adopt regulations establishing performance standards for water

meters installed in residential and nonresidential buildings. Staff has reviewed the amendments

to AB 1000 and is working to learn more about the author's intent for the bills. Given the

author's previous legislation this session, staff recommends that the Board adopt a "watch"
position on AB 1000.

Proposition 218 Reþrm Efforts:

Since Capistrano Taxpayers Association, Inc. v. City of San Juan Capistrano, there has been

significant discussion in Sacramento regarding Proposition 218 and tiered water rates. Most

recently, Senator Bob Hertzberg (D-Van Nuys) has introduced SCA 4, a constitutional

amendment, which is sponsored by ACWA and meant to put forth a constitutional amendment

related to lifeline and tiered water rates.

Over the past month, ACWA has continued to work with Senator Hertzberg's staff to develop

language for SCA 4. Discussions between ACV/A and SenatorHertzberg's office are ongoing.

Staff will provide an oral update on any new developments related to these discussions and SCA

4.

As in the past, IRWD will continue to communicate the District's concern over any water rate

legislation which is not consistent with the California Constitution, not voluntary in nature, or

thát does not provide sufficient clarity or flexibility to water agencies. Staff will also continue to

work with interested parties on issues related to tiered water rates.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Not applicable.



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative Update
J:ur¡re 12,2017
PageT

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE :

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the'Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee on

June 6, 2017.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD ADOPT A "WATCH" POSITION ON AB 1000 (FRIEDMAN).

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit '(AD - IRV/D Legislative Matrix
Exhibit 4B' - 2017 Legislative Update Report Links to Bill Texts



EXHIBIT rA"
IR\ilD 20fi LT.GISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 0513112017

StatusSummarylEffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBitt No.
Author

0312012017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read

third time, urgency clause adopted.
Passed ASSEMBLY. T'*x*xTo

SENATE.

0411912017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on PUBLIC EMPLOYEES,
RETIREMENT AND SOCIAL
SECURITY: Not heard.

0513012017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
second time. To third reading.

0513012017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
second time. To third reading.

0513012017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
third time. Passed ASSEMBLY.
x*{.{<*To SENATE.

Enacts the California Clean Water, Climate, Coastal Protection
and Outdoor Access For All Act, which would authorize the
issuance of bonds to ftnance a clean water, climate, and coastal

protection and outdoor access for all program. Provides for the

submission of these provisions to the voters at the statewide

direct primary election.

Requires the public employers regulated by specified acts to
provide all employees an orientation and to permit an exclusive
representative to participate.

Amends the Global Warming Solutions Act. Requires the Air
Resources Board to prepare and approve a scoping plan for
achieving the maximum technologically feasible and cost-

effective reductions in greenhouse gas emissions and to update

the scoping plan. Requires the state board to report to the

Legislature on the need for increased education, career technical
education, job training, and workforce development in ensuring
that statewide greenhouse gas emissions are reduced by a
specified level.

Authorizes the Department of Finance to identify infrastructure
projects in the state for which the department will guarantee a

rate of return on investment for an investment made in that
infrastructure project by the Public Employees' Retirement
System.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to conduct a
study on the feasibility and financial stability ofa rebate program

that would provide a household that is served by a water system

that does not meet primary drinking water standards with a

rebate for the purchase of a household water filtration system.

Clean Water, Climate, and
Coastal Protection Act

Public Employee:
Orientation And
Informational Programs

Califomia Global
Warming Solutions Act

Department of Finance:
Infr astructure Investment

Safe Drinking Vy'ater:

Household Filtration
Systems

AB 18
Garcia E (D)

AB 52
Cooper (D)

AB 151
Burke (D)

AB 161
Levine (D)

AB 166
Salas (D)

A-1



IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0513112017

StatusSummarylEffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
second time. To third reading.

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

0513012017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read

third time. Passed ASSEMBLY.
**x*xTo SENATE.

0211312017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committees on EDUCATION and
ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND
TOXIC MATERIALS.

Appropriates a specified sum from the General Fund for the

Reverse Flow Pump-back Facilities on the Friant-Kem Canal

Restoration Project. Makes legislative findings and declarations

as to the necessity of a special statute for the Friant-Kern Canal.

Amends the Global Warming Solutions Act, which creates the

Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund and authorizes specified
investments, including water use and supply. Authorizes the use

of the moneys in the fund for electric pump efficiency, water and

wastewater systems, pump and pump motor efficiency
improvements, and drinking water transmission and distribution
systems'water loss if the investment furthers the regulatory
purposes of the act and is consistent with law.

Relates to state and local breaches ofprivacy. Requires a state or
local agency, if it was the source of a computer breach of
information, to provide appropriate identity theft prevention and

mitigation services at no cost to a person whose personal

information, including social security number, driver license or
identification card number.

Authorize the State Water Resources Control Board to establish

the Water and Wastewater Loan and Grant Program to provide

funding to eligible applicants for specified purposes relating to
drinking water and wastewater featment. Authorizes a county or
qualified nonprofit organization to apply to the board for a grant

to award loans or grants, or both, to an eligible applicant.

Authorizes the board to use a specified funding source.

Amends the Classroom Instructional Improvement and

Accountability Act to require a specified school accountability
report card to include an assessment of the drinking water access

points at each school site. Requires the State of

Vy'ater Project: Friant-Kern
Canal

Greenhouse Gas

Reduction Fund: Water
Supply

Personal Information:
Privacy: State and Local
Breach

Water and Wastewater
Loan and Grant Program

School Accountability
Report Card: Drinking
Water

AB 176
Salas (D)

AB 196
Bigelow (R)

AB24I
Dababneh (D)

^8277Mathis (R)

AB 305
Arambula (D)

A-2



IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 05131120L7

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0513012017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read

third time. Passed ASSEMBLY.
,<t<**xTo SENATE.
0511712017 - To SENATE Committee
on NATURAL RESOURCES AND
V/ATER.

0312012017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on JUDICIARY without
further action pursuant to JR 62(a).

O2I 13 I2OI7 . INTRODUCED.

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read

second time. To third reading.

0513012017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read

third time. Passed ASSEMBLY.
*xxx*To SENATE.

Education to compile the assessments and transmit them to the

State Water Resources Conhol Board.

Establishes a Water Rights Division within the Off,rce of
Administrative Hearings. Provides for hearing requirements.

Includes farmers, ranchers, and dairy professionals in the

agricultural users whose interests a groundwater sustainabilþ
agency is required to consider for sustainability plans.

Provides that if a court finds, that the offer of the plaintiff was a

certain percentage of the compensation awarded in the eminent

domain proceeding, then the court would be required to include

the defendant's litigation costs in the costs allowed.

Makes nonsubstantive changes to existing law concerning water
policy, water use, rights and transferability of those rights.

Requires the Department of Water Resources to allow
nonirrigated cover crops or natural vegetation to remain on idled

agricultural lands without penaþ to the landowner, unless it is
determined that it causes injury to another legal user of water.

Requires the Department to establish an incentive program for
landowners who cultivate or retain nonirrigated cover crops or

natural vegetation on idled agricultural lands to provide

waterfowl, upland game bird, and other wildlife habitat.

Exempts spent brine solutions that are byproducts ofthe
treatment of groundwater to meet California drinking water

standards from Hazardous Waste Control Law requirements if
certain conditions are met, including that the spent brine

solutions are transferred for dewatering via a closed piping

Water

Groundwater
Sustainability Agencies

Eminent Domain: Final
Offer of Compensation

State Water Policy: Water
Rights:
Use/Transferability

Water Transfers: Idled
Agricultural Land:
Wildlife

Hazardous Waste: Spent
Brine Solutions

AB 313
Gray (D)

AB 321
Mathis (R)

AB 408
Chen (R)

AB 429
Grayson (D)

^B 
472

Frazier (D)

AB 474
Garcia E (D)

A-3



IRWD 20fi LT,GISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0513112017

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0511712017 - To SENATE Committees

on TRANSPORTATION AND
HOUSING and GOVERNANCE AND
FINANCE.

0512212017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on UTILITIES AND
ENERGY: Do pass to Committee on
APPROPzuATIONS.

0513012017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read

second time. To third reading.

0511712017 - To SENATE Committee
on ELECTIONS AND
CONSTITUTIONAL
AMENDMENTS.

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

system to lined surface impoundments regulated by the

California regional water quality control boards.

Amends the Planning andZoninglaw to provide that an

accessory dwelling unit may be rented separately from the

primary residence. Requires that parking requirements for
accessory dwelling units not exceed a certain number. Removes

the prohibition on specified offstreet parking where that parking

is not allowed anywhere else in the jurisdiction.

Appropriates moneys resulting from the collection of fines levied

on, or settlement with, the Pacifrc Gas and Electric Company by
the commission for the 2015 Butte Fire to the Boards of
Supervisors of the Counties of Amador and Calaveras in
proportion to the acreage burnt by the fire in those counties.

Requires the moneys to be expended for certain pwposes.

Expands the jurisdiction of the Public Employment Relations

Board to include resolving disputes and statutory duties and

rights ofpersons who are peace offtcers.

Amends the Political Reform Act, which prohibits certain e lected

officials from acting as agents or attorneys for certain persons,

and which excludes from that prohibition certain appearances

and communications. Specifies that the one-year prohibition
applies to independent contractors ofa local government agency

or a public agency who are appearing or communicating on

behalfofthat agency.

Relates to desalination projects and opportunities for state

assistance and funding. Establishes a goal to desalinate a

specified acre-feet of drinking water per year.

Land Use: Accessory
Dwelling Units

Public Utilities: Fines and
Settlements

Public Employment:
Collective Bargaining:
Officers

Political Reform Act of
1974: Postemployment

Desalination: Statewide
Goal

AB 494
Bloom (D)

AB 524
Bigelow (R)

AB 530
Cooper (D)

AB 551
Levine (D)

AB 554
Cunningham
(R)

A-4



IR\ryD 20fi LNGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0513112017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0311412017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on EDUCATION with
author's amendments. ;03 I 1412017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
EDUCATION.
0513012017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
third time. Passed ASSEMBLY.
*xx<{.*To SENATE.

0310912017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS
with author's amendments. ;03 109 12017

- In ASSEMBLY. Read second time
and amended. Re-referred to
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS.
0513012017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
second time. To third reading.

0212712017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committees on WATER, PARKS
AND WILDLIFE and LOCAL
GOVERNMENT.

Requires a school district to ensure that every drinking water
fountain at each school under its jurisdiction is equipped with
both a water fountain and a spigot, or a combination water
fountain and spigot, for filling water bottles.

Removes certain references related to potable water reuse and

specifies different types of potable reuse projects. Requires the

State Water Resources Control Board to adopt uniform water
recycling criteria for potable reuse through raw water
augmentation.

Amends existing law which defines a disadvantaged community
as a community with an annual median household income that is
less than a certain percentage of the statewide annual median

household income for various purposes, that include, but are not
limited to, the Water Quality, Supply, and Infrastructure
Improvement Act of 2014. Expands the definition of
disadvantaged community.

Relates to water diversion, monitoring and reporting, and the

University of California Cooperative Extension. Requires the

board to presume that a measuring device or method has been

installed or implemented correctly, is functioning properly, and

is certified to provide an accurate account ofthe rate and

quantity of water diverted and was installed by a person who has

completed training regarding the devices or method.

Amends existing law which requires a city or county that
determines that a project is subject to the California
Environmental Qualþ Act to identifl'any public water system

that may supply water for the project and to request those public
water systems to prepare a specified water supply assessment.

SUPPORT

School Facilities: Drinking
Water Fountains

Potable Reuse

Disadvantaged
Communities

Vy'ater Diversion:
Monitoring: University of
California

Water Supply Planning
Photovoltaic Energy
Facility

AB 567

Quirk-Silva (D)

^B 
574

Quirk (D)

AB 577
Caballero (D)

AB 589
Bigelow (R)

AB 594
Irwin (D)

A-5



IR\ilD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0513112017

StatusSummary/XffectsIR\ryD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

04/2612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on ELECTIONS AND
REDISTRICTING: Failed
passage.;04126/2017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on ELECTIONS AND
REDISTRICTING: Reconsideration
granted.

0510112017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on JUDICIARY with
author's amendments. ;05 101 12017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
JUDICIARY.
0513012017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
second time and amended. To second

reading.;05/30/2017 - In ASSEMBLY
Assembly Rule 63

suspended.;05130/2017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time. To
third reading.
05/2612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

0312812017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE with author's
amendments. ;03 12812017 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

Prohibits the payment of financial or material compensation from
campaign funds held by a controlled committee of an elected

offrcer or candidate for elective office, in exchange for services
rendered, to any vendor that is majority-owned or controlled by
any spouse or domestic partner, parent, grandparent, sibling,
child, or grandchild ofthat officer or candidate.

Relates to civil actions brought by an electrical, gas, or water
utility again a person who commits the diversion of utility
services. Authorizes a defendant that prevails uponjudgment to
recover reasonable attorney's fees and costs ofthe suit from the

utility.

Extends indefinitely the operation ofthe authorization to advance

funds to reimburse local agencies under a program for the

maintenance or improvement of project or nonproject levees.

Repeals certain related provisions.

Relates to the State Water Project and federal Central Valley
Project. Require, before a water contractor enters into a contract
to pay for these costs, that the lead agency provide the

breakdown ofcosts for each water contractor entering into a

contract and what benefits each contractor will receive based on

the proportion it has financed ofthe proposed conveyance
project.

Prohibits the Delta Stewardship Council from granting a

certifrcation of consistency with the Sacramento-San Joaquin

Delta Plan until the State Water Resources Control Board has

completed its update of a specified water quality control plan.

OPPOSE

OPPOSE

Political Reform Act:
Campaign Expenditure

Utility Services

Levee Maintenance

Sacramento-San Joaquin
Delta: Conveyance
Facility

Sacramento-San Joaquin
Delta Plan: Certification

AB 664
Steinorth (R)

AB 672
Jones-Sawyer
(D)

48732
Frazier (D)

AB 791
Frazier (D)

A8792
Frazier (D)

A-6



IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0513112017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE.
0312712017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE with author's
amendments. ;03 127 12017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
WATER PARKS AND V/ILDLIFE.
0513012017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
third time. Passed ASSEMBLY.
x**x{<To SENATE.

0513012017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
third time. Passed ASSEMBLY.
{<**{<{<To SENATE.

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

States that the maintenance and repair of the Sacramento-San

Joaquin Delta are eligible for the same forms of f,tnancing as

other water collection and treatment infrastructure and would
specify the maintenance and repair activities that are eligible are

limited to certain cleanup and abatement-related restoration and

conservation activities.

Requires recycled water delivered in the service area ofan urban

retail water supplier or its urban wholesale water supplier for
either nonpotable or potable use or that replenishes a

groundwater basin and supplements the groundwater supply
available to an urban retail water supplier be excluded from the

calculation ofany urban water use target or reduction in urban
per capita water use. States that for these purposes recycled
water use is an efficient use of water and would require recycled
water use.

Authorizes the Santa Clara Valley Water District to use the

design-build procurement process when contracting for the

construction of a building or buildings and improvements
directly related to the construction of a building or buildings.
Authorizes the utilization of the design-build procurement
process by the Santa Clara Valley Water District for the purposes

of, among other things, flood protection improvements, habitat
restorations or enhancements, and enhancement of surface water
facilities.

Requires the Department of Vy'ater Resources to make annual
physical inspections ofdams and reservoirs at state expense for
the purpose of determining their safety.

OPPOSESacramento-San Joaquin
Delta: Financing

Sustainable Water Use:
Recycled Water

Local Agency Design-
Build Projects

Dams and Reservoirs
Inspections

A8793
Frazier (D)

AB 869
Rubio (D)

AB 851
Caballero (D)

AB 884
Levine (D)

A-7



IR\ryD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0513112017

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0513012017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read

third time. Passed ASSEMBLY.
{<****To SENATE.

0410412017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT with author's
amendments. ;04104/2017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
LOCAL GOVERNMENT.
0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Not heard.

0513012017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
second time and amended. To second
reading.;05/3012017 - In ASSEMBLY
Assembly Rule 63

suspended.;O513012017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time. To
third reading.
05/2612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS :

Held in committee.

Require the State Air Resources Board to include data from
certain local air monitoring studies, including certain data on

ozone and diesel particulate matter, in a certain report. Requires

funds to be allocated to the board and the offtce to support the

continued collection ofthis data. Requires the board to add air
monitoring stations at additional locations in the California-
Mexico border region and to submit a report concerning cross-

border pollution.

Requires the auditor of the County of Contra Costa to allocate

certain ad valorem property tax revenues to the East Contra
Costa Fire Protection District that would otherwise be allocated

to the county's Education Revenue Augmentation Fund.

Relates to streambed alteration agreements of the Department of
Fish and Wildlife. Defines river and stream for purposes of
provisions requiring certain notification.

Requires the Cemetery and Funeral Bureau to license and

regulate hydrolysis facilities. Enacts requirements applicable to
hydrolysis facilities substantially similar to those applicable to
crematoria. Requires a local registrar of births or deaths to issue

permits for the disposition of hydrolyzed remains.

Requires the Urban Stakeholder Committee to submit a report to
the Legislature recommending for potential adjustments to water
efficiency targets and commercial, industrial, and institutional
performance measures. Requires the Department of Water
Resources to recommend appropriate water efficiency measures

for various ents of the and

CO-SPONSOR
& SUPPORT

California Communitie s

Environmental Health
Screening

Property Taxation:
Revenue Allocations: Fire
District

Fish and Wildlife:
Streambed Alteration
Agreements

Human Remains Disposal
Alkaline Hydrolysis

Retail Water Use: Water
Efficiency

AB 891
Garcia E (D)

AB 898
Frazier (D)

A8947
Gallagher (R)

A8967
Gloria (D)

AB 968
Rubio (D)

A-8



IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0513112017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0510412017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
third time and amended. To third
reading.

0513012017 - ln ASSEMBLY. Read
second time and amended. To second

reading.;05/3012017 - In ASSEMBLY
Assembly Rule 63
suspended.;0513012017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time. To
third readine.
0513012017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
second time and amended. To second

reading.;05/3012017 - In ASSEMBLY
Assembly Rule 63

suspended.;0513012017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time. To
third reading.

05124/2017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on UTILITIES AND
ENERGY without further action
pursuant to JR 62(a).

institutional water use sector. requires each urban retail water
supplier to develop awater efficiency target. Revises definitions.

Specifies that certain rivers that possess scenic, recreational,
fishery, wildlife, historical, cultural, geological, or other similar
values shall be preserved in their free-flowing state, together
with their immediate environments, for the benefit and

enjoyment of the people of the state.

Requires the State Energy Resources Conservation and

Development Commission to certifi innovative water
conservation and water loss detection and control technologies
that meet certain criteria.

Repeals the prohibition on a state or local agency from asking an

applicant for employment to disclosure information regarding
criminal conviction, provides that it is an unlawful employment
practice under California Fair Employment and Housing for an

employer to include on any application for employment any
question that seeks the disclosure of an applicant's criminal
history, to inquire into or consider the conviction history of an

applicant until that applicant has received a conditional offer.

Establishes energy policy goals of the state with respect to
energy storage. Requires the Public Utility Commission to
undertake specified actions with respect to customer- and load-
sited energy storage systems in order to achieve those energy
policy goals, including a rebate program dedicated to energy
storage that carves out a portion of funding for low-income
customers and disadvantaged communities.

Natural Resources : Wild
and Scenic Rivers

Water Conservation:
Certification

Employment
Discrimination: Prior
Criminal History

Energy Storage Systems

AB 975
Friedman (D)

AB 1000
Friedman (D)

AB 1008
McCarty (D)

AB 1030
Ting (D)

A-9



IRWD 20fi LNGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0513112017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0412412017 - Re-referred to
ASSEMBLY Committee on
TRANSPORTATION.

0312812017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE with author's
amendments. ;03 12812017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
WATER. PARKS AND WILDLIFE.
0513012017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
second time. To third reading.

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

0512212017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read

third time. Passed ASSEMBLY.
{<r<¡<{<{<To SENATE.

Amends the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 which
imposes a transportation improvement fee on each vehicle.
Requires that the revenues from fee be available for expenditure
only on specified transportation purposes. Provides for
provisions to be added by SB I to correct an erroneous cross-

reference in these provisions.

Requires the Fish and Game Commission to remove the Delta
smelt from the endangered species list.

Specifies that the term demolition within the dehnition of public
works, with respect to the payment of prevailing wages, includes

tree removal.

Prohibits a person from making to a candidate for local elective
offrce any a contribution totaling more than a certain amount.

Authorizes a county, city, special district, or school district to
impose a different limitation.

Authorizes an air pollution control ofÏicer, if they find that any

person is causing an imminent and substantial endangerment to
the public health or welfare, or the environment, by violating
requirements related to the emission of air pollutants by
stationary sources, to issue an interim order for abatement
pending a hearing before the hearing board ofthe air district.
Requires the air pollution control offtcer to notiff the alleged

violator and establishes procedure for a hearing.

Transportation Funding:
Transportation
Improvement Fee

Endangered Species Act:
Delta Smelt

Public Works: Definition

Local Elective Offices :

Contribution Limitations

Nonvehicular Air
Pollution: Order for
Abatement

AB 1041
Levine (D)

AB 1050
Allen T (R)

AB 1066
Aguiar-Curry
(D)

AB 1089
Mullin (D)

AB 1132
Garcia (D)

A-10



IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 05131/2017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0513012017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
third time. Passed ASSEMBLY.
*r<xx*To SENATE.

0513012017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
second time and amended. To second
reading.;05/3012017 - In ASSEMBLY
Assembly Rule 63

suspended.;O 5/3012017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time. To
third reading.

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

0312112017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE with author's
amendments. ;03 121 /2017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE.

0513012017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
second time and amended. To second

reading.;05/3012017 - In ASSEMBLY
Assembly Rule 63

suspended.;05130/2017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time. To
third reading.

Provides that the California Endangered Species Act (CESA)
prohibits the taking ofan endangered or threatened species.

Authorizes the take of listed species if the take is incidental to an

otherwise lawful activity. Provides that a person who obtains a

federal enhancement of survival permit requires no further
authorization under CESA for that person to take that species as

identified in the enhancement of survival permit.

Makes conforming changes to The California Tire Recycling Act
which would increase the California tire fees. Deposits the
additional moneys in the Stormwater Permit Compliance Fund
and make the moneys available to the State Water Resources

control Board Division of Financial Assistance.

appropriates a specified sum from the General Fund to the

conservancy to be expended for the purposes ofthe the Santa

Ana River Conservancy Program.

Amends the existing law which requires the Department of
Vy'ater Resources supervise the maintenance and operation of
dams and reservoirs as necessary to safeguard life and property
Requires the department to order the owner to take action to
remove the resultant danger to life and property. Provides for
continuously appropriate the moneys in the fund to the
department for the administration of the dam safety program.

Requires the Department of Water Resources to convene a

stakeholder workgroup. Requires the workgroup to develop,

evaluate, and recommend proposals for establishing new water
use targets for urban water suppliers and report to the Governor
and the Legislature. Requires all expenses to be the responsibility
of the nonstate agency stakeholders.

California Endangered
Species Act

California Tire Fee

Stormwater Permit
Compliance

Santa Ana River
Conservancy Program

Dams and Reservoirs

Sustainable Water Use and
Demand Reduction

AB 1133
Dahle (R)

AB 1180
Holden (D)

AB 1235
Daly (D)

ABt27t
Gallagher (R)

AB 1323
Weber (D)

A-11



IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0513112017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

0312712017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committees on WATER, PARKS
AND WILDLIFE ANd NATURAL
RESOURCES.

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
second time. To third reading.

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS :

Held in committee.

Requires every local government agency to prominently post on

its Internet Web site a notice of any upcoming election in which
voters will vote on a tax measure or proposed bond issuance of
the agency. Requires every local government agency that
publishes an electronic newsletter to include the notice in the
electronic newsletter.

Appropriates from the fund to the Department of Forestry and

Fire Protection for healthy forest programs that reduce
greenhouse gas emissions causes by uncontrolled wildfires.
Appropriates from the fund to the Department Resources

Recycling and Recovery for instate organic waste recycling
projects that reduce greenhouse gas emissions.

Requires the Department of Water Resources to increase
statewide water storage capacity by a certain percent by a
specified year. Provides for the appropriation of moneys from the

Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund. Requires all groundwater
basins designated as high- or medium-priority basins by the

department that are designated as basins subject to critical
conditions ofoverdraft to be managed under a groundwater
sustainability plan.

Requires State Water Resources Control Board to give priority to
adopting general conditions that permit a registrant to store water
for small irrigation use during times of high streamflow in
exchange for the registrant reducing diversions during periods of
low streamflow. Exempts an entity from the requirement to enter

into a lake or streambed alteration agreement with the
department under specified circumstances.

Revises the declaration to additionally provide that certain uses

of storage water while underground constitute beneficial use.

Provides that the forfeiture periods of a water right do not apply

Political Reform Act:
Local Govemment Agency
Notices

Greenhouse Gas

Reduction Fund:
Appropriations

Water Quality and Storage

Water Rights: Small
Irrigation Use

Water: Underground
Storage

AB 1333
Dababneh (D)

^81342Flora (R)

AB 1369
Gray (D)

^B 
1420

Aguiar-Curry
(D)

^8t427Eggman (D)

A-T2



IR\ilD 2OI7 Lß,GISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0513112017

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0511712017 - To SENATE Committees
on ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
and JUDICIARY.

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

03116/2017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on ELECTIONS AND
REDISTRICTING.

0513012017 - In ASSEN{BLY. Read
third time. Passed ASSEMBLY.
**{<*xTo SENATE.

to water being beneficially used or being held in storage for later

beneficial use.

Amends the Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Act.
Updates obsolete references. Authorizes the state board to
require an owner ofa laboratory under these provisions to
provide certain information or records to the state board. Amends

the California Safe Drinking Water Act. Authorizes the state

board to suspend or revoke a permit if the state board determines

that the permittee is in violation of the act.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to prepare

and submit to the Legislature a report evaluating potential
adverse impacts resulting from the implementation of the Bay-
Delta Water Quality Control Plan on the quality and supply of
drinking water provided to schools in disadvantaged

communities, in the state, including a summary describing any

measures that may be implemented to address any adverse

impacts identified in the report. Relates to school financial
assistance.

Amends the Political Reform Act of 1974 which prohibits the

sending of a mass mailing by either a candidate or an agency.

States violation ofthe act's provisions is punishable as a

misdemeanor.

Requires valid and current certifîcations for cross-connection

inspection and testing or backflow prevention device inspection,
testing, and maintenance that were determined by the

Department of Public Health to demonstrate competency to be

approved state-specific certifications until the state Water
Resources Control Board promulgates specified regulations.
Prohibits a water supplier from refusing to recognize statewide
certifications that meet standards set by regulations of the Board.

State Water Resource
Control Board

State Water Resources
Control Board: School
Water

Political Reform Act:
Mass Mailing Prohibitions

Cross-Connection or
Backflow Prevention
Inspectors

AB 1438
Env Safety &
Toxic Material
Cmt

AB 1490
Gray (D)

^Bts24Brough (R)

AB 1529
Thurmond (D)

A-13



IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0513112017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0311612017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on LABOR AND
EMPLOYMENT.

04127/2017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on JUDICIARY with
author's amendments. ;04127 12017 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
JUDICIARY.

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read

second time. To third reading.

05130DA17 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
second time and amended. To second

reading.;05/3012017 - In ASSEMBLY
Assembly Rule 63

suspended.;0513012017 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time. To
third reading.

Expands the application of an existing law which authorizes

certain entities to apply for a refund of civil penalties assessed

against them if specified conditions are met and which requires

moneys in a certain fund to be expended to assist schools in
establishing effective occupational injury and illness prevention
proglams.

Deems a person that causes or permits, or threatens to cause or
permit, any waste to be discharged that contributes to the

exceedance of the maximum contaminant level for nitrate in
drinking water to not have caused pollution or a nuisance or to
not be liable for negligence or trespass, ifthe person or entity
takes certain actions relating to replacement water until the

maximum contaminant level for nitrate is no longer exceeded.

Requires urban retail water suppliers to report the status of its
water supplies, including whether supplies will be adequate to
meet projected demand. Requires the implementation of
mandatory demand reduction measures if the supplier determines

its supply is not adequate. Prohibits an urban water supplier,
during a water shortage, from being required to reduce its use or
reliance on any water supply available for its use or from being
required to take actions beyond its water shortage contingency
plan.

Revises the components of specified agricultural water
management plans and require such plans to quantiff measures

to increase agricultural water use efficiency, describe the

agricultural water supplier's water management strategy with
specified elements, and include a drought plan describing
specified actions. Subjects certain agricultural water suppliers to
the water management planning requirements and efficient water
management practices.

CO-SPONSOR
& SUPPORT

OPPOSE
(on prior version
related to water

meters)

Occupational Safety and
Health: Penalties

Maximum Contaminant
Levels: Replacement
Water

Water Shortage: Urban
Water Management
Planning

Agricultural Water
Management Planning

AB 1548
Fong (R)

AB 160s
Caballero (D)

AB 1654
Rubio (D)

ABt667
Friedman (D)

A-t4



IRWD 2OT7 LT.GISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0513112017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0513012017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
second time. To third reading.

0512612017 - In ASSEIVIBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

0513012017 - In ASSEI\{BLY. Read
third time. Passed ASSEMBLY.
**{<{<*To SENATE.
O2I 17 12017 - INTRODUCED

0513012017 - In SENATE. Read third
time, urgency clause adopted. Passed

SENATE. xx**{<To ASSEMBLY.

Requires an urban water management plan to be updated at

specified intervals, incorporating updated and new information
and containing a drought risk assessment that examines water
shortage risks for a drought lasting for a certain number of
consecutive years. Requires an urban water supplier to prepare,

adopt, and periodically review a water shortage contingency plan

as part of its urban water management plan. Provides

requirements for the water shortage contingency plan.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board, in
consultation with the Department of Water Resources, to adopt

long-term standards for urban water conservation and water use

by a specified date. Provides for the adoption ofinterim
standards. Requires the board, before adopting an emergency

regulation, to provide a certain number of days for the public to
review and comment on the regulation and requires the board to
hold a public hearing.

Requires the state Water Resources Control Board to update its

backfl ow protection and cross-connection control regulations.

Makes technical, nonsubstantive changes to existing law which
requires the Department of Vy'ater Resources to update every five
years, the plan for the orderly and coordinated control,protection,
conservation, development and use ofthe water resources ofthe
state.

Enacts the California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal

Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 201 8, authorizes

the issuance of bonds in an amount of a specified sum pursuant

to the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance a drought,

water, parks, climate, coastal protection, and outdoor access for
all program.

Water Management
Planning

Urban Vy'ater Conservation
Standards and Use
Reporting

Backflow Prevention
Assemblies

The California Water Plan

California Drought, Water,
Parks, Climate

AB 1668
Friedman (D)

AB 1669
Friedman (D)

AB 1671
Caballero (D)

AB 1673
Aguiar-Curry
(D)

SB5
de Leon (D)

A-15



IR\ryD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0513112017

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0511812017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on ELECTIONS AND
REDISTRICTING.

0513012017 - In SENATE. Read third
time. Passed SENATE. {<{<t<t<*To

ASSEMBLY.

0512612017 - In SENATE. Read
second time and amended. To third
reading.

05126/2017 - From SENATE
Committee on BUDGET AND
FISCAL REVIEW with author's
amendments. ;05 /2612017 - ln
SENATE. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
BUDGET AND FISCAL REVIEV/.

Amends the Political Reform Act which requires certain
disclosures to include a statement indicating the fair market
value of investments or interests in real property and the

aggregate value ofincome received from each reportable source.

Revises the dollar amounts associated with these ranges.

Relates to the California Environmental, Public Health, and
Workers Defense AcL of 2017. Relates to clean air, drinking
water, discharge of pollutants into the atmosphere and waters and

endangered species. Prohibits state or local agencies from
amending or revising their rules and regulations implementing
these state laws to be less stringent than the baseline federal

standards. Prohibits a state agency from amending rules to be

less stringent in protection of worker rights and worker safety.

Establishes the Affordable Senior Housing Program within GO-
Biz, for the purpose of guiding and serving as a catalyst for the

development of affordable senior housing dwelling units.
Requires the director of GO-Biz to undertake various actions in
implementing the program, including establishing and
implementing a process for identifring and convening public and

private stakeholders and assisting participants in identifring
locations and funding sources, obtaining permits, and other
matters.

Makes appropriations for the support of state government for the

2017-18 fiscal year.

Political Reform Act of
1974: Economic Interest

Environmental and
Workers Defense Act of
2017

Affordable Senior
Housing Act

Budget Actof20l7

SB 24
Portantino (D)

SB 49
de Leon (D)

sB 62
Jackson (D)

sB 72
Mitchell (D)

A-16



IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0513112017

StatusSummary/EffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0511812017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee onNATURAL
RESOURCES.

0412512017 - In SENATE Committee
on NATURAL RESOURCES AND
WATER: Not heard.

0511812017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT.

0511812017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT.

05/1812017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT.

Amends the California Environmental Quality Act. Requires a

lead agency to post certain notices on the agency's Internet Web
site and to offer to provide those notices by e-mail. Requires a

county clerk to post notices regarding an environmental impact
report or a negative declaration on the county's Internet V/eb site.
Requires the filing of a notice in certain cases.

Amends an existing law which prohibits the taking or possession

of a fully protected fish, except as provided, and designates the

unarmored threespine stickleback as a fully protected fish.
Prohibits the issuance of a new permit to appropriate water from
any river source or stream that has, or is reasonably suspected to
have, a population ofunarmored threespine stickleback.

Requires an officer to take an oath following any election or
appointment and before entering the duties of his or her offrce.
Authorizes the County of Merced to enter into a lease,

concession, or managerial contract involving a specified area of
county property, by a four-fifths vote ofthe board ofsupervisors
Makes changes relating to the Committee on County Auditing
Procedures, sexual harassment prevention training, certain
appointments lists, and certain flood control facilities.

Enacts the First Validating Act of 2017, which validates the
organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds ofthe
state and counties, cities, and specified districts, agencies, and

entities.

Enacts the Second Validating Act of 2017, which validates the

organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds ofthe
state and counties, cities, and specified districts, agencies, and

entities.

California Environmental

Quality Act: Notices

Water Resources: Permit
To Appropriate

Local Government
Omnibus Actof2017

Validations

Validations

SB 80
Wieckowski
(D)

SB 146
wilk (R)

SB 205
Governance
and Finance
Cmt

SB 206
Governance
and Finance
Cmt

SB 207
Governance
and Finance
Cmt

A-t7



IRWD 2OI7 LNGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0513112017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0511812017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT.

0512612017 - In SENATE. Read
second time and amended. To third
reading.

0512512017 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.

0512212017 - In SENATE. Read third
time. Passed SENATE. **'(**rTo

ASSEMBLY.

0512212017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT.

Enacts the Third Validating Act of 2017, which validates the

otganizaiion, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds ofthe
state and counties, cities, and specified districts, agencies, and

entities.

Requires priority for grants from the State Water Resources
Control Board to be given to projects for schools that have tested

their drinking water fixtures, and the results show that the

drinking water either does not meet the United States

Environmental Protection Agency drinking water standards for
lead or is above the California maximum contaminant level for
any other contaminant.

Requires the Offrce of Planning and Research to prepare,

develop, and transmit to the secretary proposed changes or
amendments to guidelines for the Environmental Quality Act to
determine the baseline physical conditions by which a lead

agency determines whether a project has a significant effect on

the environment. require the office, in developing the

recommendations to limit the consideration of modifications to
the environment at the project site cause by certain action.

Authorizes an ordinance creating accessory dwelling units in
single-family and multi-family residential zones to prohibit the

sale or other conveyance of the unit separate from the primary
residence. Extends a provision concerning the location ofcertain
required replacement parking spaces. Extends the applicability of
certain provisions concerning utility charges to special districts
and water corporations.

Relates to a provision of the California Constitution that requires

that assessments, fees, and charges be submitted to property
owners for approval or rejection after the provision of written
notice and the holding of a public hearing. Defines the term

Validations

Pupil Health: Drinking
Water

Environmental Quality
Act: Baseline Conditions

Accessory Dwelling Units

Local Government: Fees

and Charges

SB 208
Governance
and Finance
Cmt

SB 210
Leyva (D)

58224
Jackson (D)

58229
Wieckowski
(D)

SB 231
Hertzberg (D)

A-18



IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0513112017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0513012017 - In SENATE. Read third
time. Passed SENATE. *x{<{<{<To

ASSEMBLY.

0513012017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT with author's
amendments. ;05 130 12017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
LOCAL GOVERNMENT.
0312912017 - Re-referred to SENATE
Committee on JUDICIARY.

0513012017 - In SENATE. Read third
time. Passed SENATE. t<*xl'1'To

ASSEMBLY.

sewer for these purposes. Makes findings and declarations

relating to the defìnition ofthe term sewer for these purposes.

Requires an applicant for a new well permit in a city or county

overlying a critically overdrafted basin to comply with certain

requirements as part of an application for a permit. Requires a

city or county to make certain information included in the

application publicly available. Provides for state funding for
groundwater recharge or other water supply projects. Makes

changes concerning actions alleging liability for interference

with a well.

Creates the San Joaquin River Exchange Contractors
Groundwater Sustainabilþ Agency as the exclusive
groundwater sustainability agency and successor agency.

Establishes the initial boundaries ofthe agency and authorizes

the agency's boundaries to be changed after a noticed public
hearing.

Amends an existing law which provides, with respect to certain

contracts and amendments to contracts with a public agency for
design professional services, that all provisions, clauses,

covenants, and agreements contained in, collateral to, or

affecting these contracts or amendments that purport to require

the professional to defend the agency under an indemnity
agreement are unenforceable, except for certain cases. Makes

such provisions applicable to all design professional services.

Requires a community water system to provide the timeline for
replacement of known lead user service lines in use in its
distribution system to the State Water Resources Board. Requires

certain public water systems to provide related findings.
Authorizes the application and enforcement of these provisions

under the Safe Drinking Water Act.

SEEK
AMENDMENTS

Wells

San Joaquin River
Exchange Contractors
Groundwater

Indemnity: Design
Professionals

Community Water
Systems: Lead User
Service Lines

58252
Dodd (D)

SB 372
Cannella (R)

SB 423
Cannella (R)

SB 427
Leyva (D)

A-19



IRWD 2OI7 LF.GISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0513112017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0513012017 - In SENATE. Read third
time. Passed SENATE. {<*{<{<*(To

ASSEMBLY.

0412412017 - In SENATE Committee
on PUBLIC EI\{PLOYMENT AND
RETIREMENT: Failed
passage.;04124t2017 - In SENATE
Committee on PUBLIC
EMPLOYMENT AND
RETIREMENT: Reconsideration
granted.

0512612017 - In SENATE. Read
second time and amended. To third
reading.

0511812017 - To ASSEMBLY
Commirtee on Vy'ATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE.

Requires the governing body of a public body to obtain and

disclose specified information regarding the issuance of bonds in
a meeting open to the public. Requires the information to be

obtained as a good faith estimate from an underwriter, financial
advisor, or private lender or from a third party borrower, as

specified, if the public body issuing bonds is a conduit financing
provider, as defined.

Relates to the Public Employees'Medical and Hospital Care Act.
Provides that, for state employees who are first employed and

become members of the retirement system on or after a specified
date, the employer contribution for annuitants shall be limited to
a certain percent ofthe weighted average ofthe health benefit
plan premiums for an active employee enrolled for self-alone.
Makes other changes concerning employer contributions and
prefunding of retiree health care.

Amends the California Endangered Species Act to authorize the
Department of Fish and Wildlife to develop certain
programmatic incidental take permits. Makes changes

concerning surface mining operations, agricultural activities,
conservation easements, addition or removal of species from the

endangered species list, and other matters.

Requires the Department of Fish and Wildlife to periodically
upgrade the information on its Internet Web site regarding lake

or streambed alteration agreements, to update its "Frequently
Asked Questions" document and other appropriate sources of
information regarding the lake and streambed alteration program,
and to provide guidance on its Internet V/eb site to facilitate
members of the public in obtaining individualized guidance

regarding the lake and streambed alteration program.

Public Bodies: Bonds
Public Notice

Public Employees' Health
Benefits

California Endangered
Species Act

Department of Fish and
Wildlife: Lake or
Streambed

SB 450
Hertzberg (D)

sB 454
Moorlach (R)

SB 473
Hertzberg (D)

SB 50ó
Nielsen (R)

^-20



IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0513112017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0512612017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT.

0512612017 - In SENATE. Read
second time. To third
reading.;0512612017 - ln SENATE. To
Special Consent Calendar.
0513012017 - In SENATE. Read third
time. Passed SENATE. **xx{<To

ASSEMBLY.

0513012017 - In SENATE. Read
second time. To third reading.

03/0212017 - To SENATE Committees
on TRANSPORTATION AND
HOUSING and ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY.

Enacts the Water Bill Savings Act. Authorizes a joint powers

authority to provide funding for a customer of a local agency or
its publicly owned utility to acquire, install, or repair a water
efficiency improvement on the customer's property served by the
local agency or its publicly owned utility. Requires the customer
to repay the authority through an efficiency charge on the
customer's water bill.

Revises authorization for flood control projects along the
American and Sacramento Rivers.

Establishes the Safe and Affordable Drinking Vy'ater Fund in the
State Treasury. Provides that moneys in the fund are available to
the State Water Resources Control Board. Requires the Board to
expend moneys in the fund for grants, loans, contracts, or
services to assist those without access to safe and affordable
drinking water.

Repeals the Castaic Lake Water Agency Law. Recognizes the
Newhall County Water District and the Castaic Lake Water
Agency into the Santa Clarita Valley Water District which
prohibits the Castaic Lake Water Agency and the Newhall
County Water District from operating as separate entities or
exercising independent functions.

Requires the State Air Resource Board to adopt regulations that
require owners or operators ofhealy duty motor vehicles used
for commercial purposes to perform regular inspections of their
vehicles for compliance with emission standards of the State

board. Requires a fleet of these vehicles to comply with the State

boards emission standards in order for any vehicle of the fleet to
be registered.

Water Bill Savings Act

Water development
projects: Sacramento-San
Joaquin

Safe and Affordable
Drinking Water Fund

Santa Clarita Valley Water
District

Heavy Duty Motor
Vehicles

SB 564
McGuire (D)

SB 580
Pan (D)

SB 623
Monning (D)

SB 634
wilk (R)

SB 638
Leyva (D)

A-2t



IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0513112017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ryD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0512612017 - In SENATE. Read
second time. To third reading.

0310912017 - To SENATE Committee
on JUDICIARY.

0512612017 - In SENATE. Read
second time and amended. To third
reading.

0512512017 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.

03109/2017 - To SENATE Committee
on GOVERNMENTAL
ORGANIZATION.

Requires the Department of Vy'ater Resources to establish a

program to implement watershed-based riverine and riparian
stewardship improvements by providing technical and financial
assistance in support of projects with certain benefits. Requires
the program to support the purposes ofand be coordinated with
the Urban Stream Restoration Program, fish passage

improvements, and other similar programs.

Requires a public entity to conduct a meet and confer conference
within a specific period for the settlement of disputes.

Requires the Public Utilities Commission and the governing
boards of local publicly owned electric utilities to establish an

Energy Storage Initiative to provide rebates to customers of
electrical corporations for the installation ofenergy storage
systems consistent with certain requirements.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to adopt
regulations for a comprehensive risk-based standards for local
jurisdictions permitting programs for onsite recycling of water in
multifamily residential, commercial, and mixed-use buildings for
nonpotable use. Requires the regulations to address specified
issues and practices relating to the management, monitoring, and

treatment of recycled water for nonpotable use.

Amends an existing law which requires a state agency or
department to follow specified rules regarding the negotiation of
fees and execution ofcontracts for professional consulting
services ofa private architectural, engineering, land surveying,
environmental, or construction project management firm.
Requires certain negotiations to begin within a specified time
period.

Riverine and Riparian
Stewardship

Public Contracts: Claims
Resolution

Energy Storage Initiative

Onsite Treated Water

Public Contracts

SB 667
Atkins (D)

SB 686
wilk (R)

sB 700
Wiener (D)

SB 740
Wiener (D)

SB 748
Glazer (D)

A-22



IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0513112017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\üD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0513012017 - In SENATE. Read third
time. Passed SENATE. x*{<{<{<To

ASSEMBLY.

0512612017 - In SENATE. Read
second time and amended. To third
reading.

0512512017 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.

0211612017 - To SENATE Committee
on RULES.

02110/2017 - In HOUSE Committee on
NATURAL RESOURCES: Referred
to Subcommittee on WATER, POWER
AND OCEANS.
0210712017 - In HOUSE Committee on
NATURAL RESOURCES: Referred

Relates to The California Environmental Quality Act. Establishes

a continuing education requirement for employees of public
agencies who have responsibility for overseeing compliance.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to track and
publish on its Internet Web site an analysis of all voluntary and
ordered consolidations of water systems, including publishing
information on the resulting outcomes of the consolidations and
whether the consolidations have succeeded or failed in providing
an adequate supply of safe drinking water to the communities
served by the consolidated water systems.

Requires the Department of Water Resources to establish
guidelines for designing landscapes consistent with the
watershed approach to landscaping. Requires funding to provide
preference for projects that comply with the guidelines. Requires

the Department to promote this approach by providing education,
and training for persons who plan, develop, or implement
landscaping projects. Authorizes the promotion of application of
compost to assist with projects that follow these guidelines.

Declares the intent of the Legislature to amend the California
Constitution to provide a program that would ensure that
affordable water is available to all Californians and to ensure that
water conservation is given a permanent role in California's
future.

Provides drought relief in the State of California.

Authorizes a pilot project for an innovative water project
financing program.

California Environmental

Quality Act

Safe Drinking Water Fund

Water Conservation in
Landscaping Act

Water Conservation

Drought Relief in the State

of California

Water Project Financing
Program Pilot Project

SB 77I
de Leon (D)

SB 778
Hertzberg (D)

SB 780
Wiener (D)

SCA 4
Hertzberg (D)

HR 23
Valadao (R)

HR 434
Denham (R)

A-23



IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0513112017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

to Subcommittee on WATER, POWER
AND OCEANS.
0Ut1/2017 -
INTRODUCED.;O 1/l t/2017 - T o
HOUSE Committee on WAYS AND
MEANS.

Amends the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, expands the
exclusion for certain conservation subsidies to include subsidies
for water conservation or effrciency measures and storm water
management measures.

Conservation Subsidies
W'ater Conservation
Exclusion

HR 448
Huffman (D)

A-24



Exhibit ooBot

2017 Legislative Update Report:
Links to Bill Texts

(øs oJ May 31, 2017)

AB 869 (Rubio),
as amended

http :i/le ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
iÞ20t720180A8869

http ://leeinfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id:201 7201 80A8968

AB 968 (Rubio),
as amended

http : //le ginfo. le gisl ature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id:201720180481000

AB 1000 (Friedman),
as amended

AB 1323 (V/eber),
as amended

http ://le ginfo. le gi slature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id:201720180481323

AB 1654 (Rubio),
as amended

http ://le ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id:20r720180481654

http ://le ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id:201720 180481667

AB 1667 (Friedman)
as amended

http ://le ginfo. le gislature. ca. govifaces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id:201720180481668

AB 1668 (Friedman)
as amended

http ://le ginfo. lesi slature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtrnl?bill
id:20r720t801^81669

AB 1669 (Friedman)
as amended

http : //le ginfo. le gi slature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id:201 l ROSCA4

SCA 4 (Hertzberg),
as introduced

B-1



"Making'Water Conservation a

California Way of Life" Budget
Trailer Bill Language

http ://www.dof. ca. gov/BudgelTrailer-BilÞanguaee/docurn
ents/8 I 0WaterConservationasaCalifomi aWayo flife.pdf

B-2



June 12,2017
Prepared by: T. Fournier
Submitted by: R. Jacobson/C. Clary
Approved by: Paul Cook .t Ø ,

CONSENT CALENDAR

IRWD APARTMENT CONSULTANT _ CONTRACT RENEWAL

SUMMARY:

Staff is recommending a two-year renewal of IRWD's consulting agreement with Market-
THINK, LLC (Susan Sirota) to provide advisory services related to the operation of the
District's Sycamore Canyon and Wood Canyon Villa apartment property investments.

BACKGROUND:

In April 2015, the District approved a two-year contract with Market-THINK to provide
advisory services related to the Sycamore Canyon and Wood Canyon Villa apartment
properties. Market-THINK was originally selected as the District's apartment consultant
based on the evaluation of proposals from qualified candidates, as well as interviews with
staff and the Asset Management Committee.

Ms. Sirota is an independent apartment property consultant and sole owner of Market-
THINK with over 30 years of multi-family housing experience, including 13 years with
kvine Apartment Communities. As a consultant for the District, Ms. Sirota has developed
a strong working relationship with both on site and senior staff of the District's property
manager, Western National Properties (IYNP). Ms. Sirota's extensive marketing
background and mentoring of onsite leasing staff have contributed to Sycamore Canyon's
consistent economic performance in both strong and weak rental markets.

Responsibilities of the District's apartment consultant include oversight of the physical
condition of the properties (including regular monthly and unscheduled site visits) and

monthly meetings with IRWD staff and WNP to provide property status reports and a

review of financials. Other responsibilities include providing an annual report to the Asset
Management Committee, assisting the property manager with the annual budget process

and acting as an advisor to the District for certain special projects related to the properties.

The Market-THINK proposal provides for the cunent monthly fee to remain at$4,295
through April 30, 2018. In May 2018, the proposed monthly fee will increase to $4,395
through April 2019, which represents an average annual increase of l.l57o for the two-year
term of the agreement. The proposal assumes an estimated20-25 hours per month to
complete the responsibilities outlined in the scope of work. A copy of the renewal
proposal and scope of work are attached as Exhibit'0A".

9
tf Board -SIROTA-Market Think-RENEWAL-May 2017-April 2019.docx



Consent Calendar: IRWD Apartment Consultant - Contract Renewal
June 12,2017
Page2

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Based on the proposal received, the annual expense related to apartment consulting for the
general operation of the properties is anticipated to average $52,140, or approximately
0.6IVo of the budgeted net income ($8.5 million) for the apartment properties.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE :

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA),
Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Asset Management Committee on May 30,2017

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE THE RETENTION OF MARKET-THINK LLC AS
APARTMENT CONSULTANT FOR THE DISTRICT'S APARTMENT PROPERTIES
FOR A PERIOD OF TWO YEARS EFFECTTVE MAY I,2OI7 FOR AN AMOUNT NOT
TO EXCEED $106,000, WHICH INCLUDES MONTHLY OUT-OF-POCKET
EXPENSES ESTIMATED AT $50 PER MONTH.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit KA" - Market-THINK Fee Proposal and Scope of Work



Consulting Pro

Exhibit "A"

Irvine Ranch Water District-
posal as Owneros Representative for

Apartment Properties
Apríl 15,2017

This document defines the renewed scope of work and associated cost estimate to provide

asset management consulting services for the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD). This

document represents a deJcription of the scope of work based upon the client's

communicated needs.

Project Definition

IRV/D has requested that Market-THINK, LLC (MT) present work specifics pursuant to

asset management consulting regarding the following IRWD solely-owned and joint-

ventured properties (respectively):

Sycamore Canyon APartments
8201 E. Blackwillow Circle #100
Anaheim Hills, CA 92808
(450 units)

Scope of Work-Market-THINK, LLC

Market-THINKos role in providing property management consulting in an owner's

representative role consists primarily of the following functions:

1. Physical Assets Review

Wood Canyon APartments
28520 V/ood CanYon Drive
Aliso Viejo, CA92656
(230 units)

o

o

o

a

Walk each property once monthly to ascertain the current level of asset

integrity, determine and recommend remedial action necessary.

Meet with afea manager and assigned vice president of the contracted

management company and site managers of each property and review

markJting strategies, observed apartment community levels of integrity,

resident irru"r, ittto*" opportunities, and finalize appropriate courses of
action. (Monthly at the time of property walks)

Visit site (Sycamore Canyon) on a regular scheduled and unscheduled

basis to evaluate conditions requiring special attention due to age of the

asset.

Review work specifications and requests for proposals for major/capital

work to ensure iairness in the bidding process and to sustain a balance of
appropriate information to ensure that the asset receives appropriate

remediation.

Market-THINK, LLC

3 Ttan ¡ lrvine, CA 92603

949.725.0600 Pl 949.725.0546 F I www.market-thlnk.net

A-1



2. Financial Review

a

a Meet monthly with IRWD representatives, applicable property

management executives, and others deemçd appropriate to ensure that the

property management financial objectives of IRWD are being achieved in

är"ðtdãnc. with prudent business logic, ethical conduct and common

sense. Such meeúng is effected upon and after a thorough review of
monthly financial submittals by the management company which includes

but are not limited to the following:

Svcamore Cnnvon and lVogd CFnvon Villae

1. Property UPdate
2. Operating Statement
3. Budget Variance
4. General Ledger
5. All Fields Accounting Listing
6. Cash Flow
7. Bank Reconciliation
8. Unit Statistics
9. Delinquent Residents RePort

10. Rent Roll
11. Comparable Marketing SummarY

Provide a written monthly report regarding the financial and physical

status of each ProPertY.

3. ManagementRecommendations

r Recommend areas of study, new business opportunities, funding and

actions pursuant to optimizing income and ensuring long-term asset

appreciaiion. Includes decision-making and direction regarding the actions

o}-the management company upon concurrence of IRWD, unless such

action is a fuáction of daily routine management protocol wherein there is

neither a major financial or political impact on IRWD'
r Review studies, potential contracts and make recommendations to IRWD.

o Review annual property budgets and provide input/recommendations to

IRWD.

4, Technology Recommendations

r Remain current, make recommendations, follow up, and coordinate

technological opportunities that will enhance resident service and

economic advantage to Sycamore Canyon Apartments'

fvlarket-THlNK, LLC

3 Titan r lrvine, CA 92603

949.725.0600 P I 949,725.0546 F I www.market-think.net

A-2



5. Other Services

Provide annual presentation to IRIWD Assct Management Committce
regarding thc assets identifïed herein.

Perform other tasks as rçquested. These may be outside the soope of this
proposal and will be bìlled on a project and/or hourly rate ($200) as agreed

upon in advance between Market-THINK and IRWD.

Client Role-Irvine Ranch Water District

IRWD will provide the following to assist in the on-going provision of services:

1. Provide desired due dates for reports from Markçt'THINK to IRWD.
2, Outline expectations regarding the performance of property operations, the

property management oompany, and Market-THINK.
3. Participate in monthly meetings with Market-THINK to discuss the findings,

conclusions and recommendations relative to this scope of work.

Timing for Senices

This contract is a renewal for services effectivc May 1, 2017 lor a period of two years

through April 30,2019.

The following chart provides the client with a breakdown of associated costs for the
property management consulting services.

Market-THlNK, LLC

3 Tltan ¡ lrvlne, CA 92603
949.725,0600 P I 949.725,0546 F I www.market-thlnk.net

3of5

a

a

A-3



Task Description Í'ee

Monthlv Tasks
l. PhysicaI Assets Review V/alk each property monthly, meet with ProPertY

management personnel re: site operations and

provide written report summary to IRWD

2. Physical Assets
Review unscheduled basis

Visit Sycamore CanYon on scheduled and

3. Physical Assets
Review

Review strategies and work specifications for
major/capital work and provide recommendations
to IRWD

4. Financial Review Review monthly fînancial reports package and

meet with IRWD and management team

5. FinancialReview Provide written monthlY rePort re: financial and
physical status ofeach

6. Management
Recommendations

Review studies, oPPortun ities, potential contracts

and provide recommendations to IRWD

7. Management
Recommendations

Review and provide inPut and recommendations

regarding annual budgets prepared by

7. Technology
Recommendations

Provide technology recommendations, fol UP,

and coordinate technology opportunities to
enhance resident servico and economic

to Svcamore CanYon

8. Other Services Prepare and conduct an annual year-end report to
IRWD regardins the assets identified

9, Other seryices Provide other services as req

estimated number of hours,

If project-oriented, a flat project fee may be

estimated

uested requiring Billed at

hourly rate
of$200

(plus
mileage) as

requested

Monthly subtotal for
year one (May 2017 month.

client

ly Flat Fee for estimated 20-25 hours per per
month

through April2018)
Monthly subtotal for
year two (May 2018

Monthly Flat Fee for estimated20-25 hours per

month.

$4,395 per
month

throueh April 2019)

Working Relationship/Fee Structure

The following outlines the suggested structure for a working relationship with IRWD as

it pertains to the scope of work defined in this proposal.

1. Monthly retainer of $4,295, which represents approximately 20'25 hours per

month dedicated to IRWD from May 1,2Ùfl through April 30,2018.

2. Monthly retainer of $4,395, which represents approximately 20-25 hours per

month dedicated to IRWD from May 1,2018 through April 30,2019.
3, A new contract beyond April 30,2019 renewable upon mutual agreement.

Market-THINK, LLC

3 Titan ¡ lrulne, CA 92603
949.725.0600 P I 949.725,0546 F I www,market-think.net

A-4



In addition to the monthly fee, IRWD will reimburse Market-THINK for all out-oÊ
pocket expenses incurred in the performance performed on behalf of IRWD. Routine
costs such as mileage, telephone calls, mailing services, and messenger/ovemight courier
will be billed at a net cost. Any extensive office/production costs beyond outlined scope

above will be pre-approved by client. Any additional scope of work or necessary expense

items that involve time, research or cash outlay will be pre-approved by and billed to
IRWD (following review by Market-THINK for accuracy).

Market-THINK, LLC will hold in the strictest of confidence all confidential information
concerning IRWD and its properties, products and services learned in the course of
providing property management consulting services. Market-THINK, LLC will not
disclose any proprietary information about IRWD or its properties, products or services

without your prior approval.

Payment Terms

Monthly retainer billed at the beginning of each month, due in l5 days $4,295.00

Other incurred expenses to be billed separately on a monthly basis.

Client Approval Consultant
Irvine Ranch Water District Market-THINK, LLC

Printed Name
Robert Jacobson
Treasurer

Market-THINK, LLC

3 Tltan o Irvlne, CA 92603
949.725.0600 Pl 949.725,0546 F I www.market-think.net

Susan A. Sirota
PrincipalTitle

Date

A-5



Jvrte 12,2017
Prepared by:
Submitted by:
Approved by:

Alex Aguilar
R. Jacobson I C. Clary
PaulCook y'æ

CONSENT CALENDAR

FISCAL YEAR 2OI7-18 OPERATING BUDGET
THAN

S Y

Each year, following Board approval of the District's operating budget, staff initiates or renews

commitments with vendors for certain products and services included in the approved budget'

Staff has provided a list of those vendors with expected commitments totaling $100,000 or

greater in Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18 for the Board's review. The list of vendor commitments

éxcludes contracts/agreements which were previously approved by separate Board action.

Consistent with provisions included in the District's Policy Regarding Authorization of
Expenditures, staff recommends that the Board approve the list of vendor expenditure

commitments greater than $100,000 for FY 2017-18.

BACKGROUND:

On an annual basis, the Board approves the fiscal year operating budget for the District for the

upcoming year. Included in the operating budget are expenditures for line items such as

chemicals, fuel, hauling of biosolids and other products and services which result in

commitments greater than $100,000. These expenditures typically vtilize cooperative

agreements foibest pricing when applicable or have been previously competitively bid, and in

,o-" 
"ur"r 

are for products (e.g., certain chemicals) provided by a single supplier.

These commitments are structured as open purchase orders and typically consist of multiple

individual transactions during the fiscal year with the cumulative total of the purchase order

exceeding $100,000. The approval structure allows staff to order goods and services on a regular

and efficient basis during the fiscal year. These commitments are for a "not to exceed" amount

and can be cancelled at any time.

A list of the planned vendor commitments exceeding $100,000 for FY 2017-18 is attached as

Exhibit "A". The list includes vendor names, descriptions of the products or services being

provided, the basis for pricing (e.g., cooperative agreement, single source, etc.) and estimated

ãnnual expense. Excluded from this list are contracts in excess of $100,000, which have been

previously approved by separate Board action and are within their approved contract period, as

well as recurring utility bills.

The total planned expenditure amount for the listed vendors for FY 2017-18 is $2,226,000,

representing approximately l.5o/o of total planned expenditures in the approved operating budget.

Cônsistent withprovisions included in the District's Policy Regarding Authorization of
Expenditures, staff recommends that the Board approve the list of vendor commitments greater

than $100,000 for FY 2017-18.

aa-2017-18 Open PO over$1O0K.docx 10



Consent Calendar: Fiscal year 2017 -18 Operating Budget Vendor Expenditure Commitments
Greater than $100,000
June 12,2017
Page2

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Total planned expenditures for FY 2017-18 for vendor commitments greater than $100,000
(excluding contracts/agreements approved by separate Board action) arc 52,226,000,
representing approximately 1.5%;o of total planned expenditures in the approved FY 2017-18
operating budget.

MPLIAN

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on June 6,2017.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE THE LIST OF VENDOR COMMITMENTS GREATER
THAN $IOO,OOO BASED ON APPROVED FISCAL YEAR 2OI7-18 OPERATING BUDGET
EXPENDITURES.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit '(A)) -FY 2017ll8 Operating Budget - Vendor Commitments Greater than $100,000



Exhibit "A"

tY 2OtTltg Open POs Greater than 5100,000

$ 426,000.00

$ 225,000.00

$ 150,000.00

$ 130,000.00

$ 100,000.00

$ 375,000.00

$ 1 10,000.00

$ 175,000.00

$ 290,000.00

$ 115,000.00

$ 130,000.00

Annual

Annual

Annual

6 Years

3 Years

2 Years

6 Years

4 Years

4 Years

4 Years

Annual
Cooperative
Agreement
(socwA)

Cooperative
Agreement
(SOCWA)

Cooperative
Agreement
(socwA)

Cooperative
Agreement
(SOCWA)

Single
Source

Single
Source

Single
Source

Single
Source

Single
Source

Single
Source

Single
Source

550

550

420

420

570

590

850

570

420

420

420

R Perry

H. Solis

D.Paulson

B Clinton

D Paulson

J Perez

J Perez

D Paulson

D Paulson

H Solis

V Cady

533310

532690

520011

530789

530985

533441

530779

530675

CalCard

530788

530975

OPEN PO TO SUPPLY MWRP WITH SODIUM
HYPOCHLORITE 12.5% FOR EFFLUENT
DISINFECTION DELIVERIES. DEL METHOD:
BULK, VOL 45OO-5OOO GAL. SOCWA
AGREEMENT.
GRIT REMOVAL FROM MWRP. DEL
METHOD: ATHENS TRUCK SERVICE
SOCWAAGREEMENT.
OPEN PO FOR BULK SODIUM
HYPOCHLORTTE 12.5% (#105004 NSF
APPROVED); SOCWA CONTRACT PRICE -

$0.5s4/GALLON UNTTL OCT 5, 2017
OPEN PO FOR SODIUM HYDROXIDE 25%
(#1402-001) at BWTP (lD# I & lD# 1) & IDF
(2510 SUSAN ST. ID# 2).
ooNTROL PRODUCT (OXY-CAN) TO HATS
DIVERSION SITE AS REQUIRED. UNIT PRICE
$3.05/GAL, MINIMUM 3OO GAL DEL. FUEL
SURCHARGE $20.
OPEN PO FOR HYDROFLOC 860 BULK
SHIPMENTS FOR LAWRP. BULK SHIPMENT
rs APPROX 4,200 GAL @ 10.34 LB/GAL =
43,428 LBS. EST @ $0.70/LB DELIVERED.
OPEN PO FOR 87 OCTANE UNLEADED &
ULTRA LOW SULPHER DIESEL #2 FUELS AT
MRWP AND LAWRP FACILITIES
DELIVERTES (BTOMAGTC 250 - @ $3.20 PER
GALLON) FOR COLLECTTONS LIFT STATTON
AND ODOR CONTROL INJECTION
FACILITIES
OPEN PO FOR CL-50 CORROSION
CoNTROL($15.36/GALLON) TO SGU AND
PAP SITES
OPEN PO TO PROVIDE SODIUM
HYPOCHLORITE 1 2.5% MINI-BULK
DELIVERIES ($1.47IGALLON) TO DATS
OPEN PO TO PROVIDE SODIUM
HYPOCHLORITE 1 2.5% MINI-BULK
DELIVERIES ($1.47IGALLON) TO RMS, DATS,

Chem Tech
lnternational lnc.

Chem Tech
lnternational lnc.

Chem Tech
lnternational lnc.

Total .00

Olin Corporation

Athens Services

Olin Corporation

JClJones Chemicals
lnc

Hill Brothers Chemical

Aqua Ben Corp

ll Fuels lnc

BioMagic lnc

Note: All goods and services are included in the approved FY 2017-18 operating budget.



June 12,2017
Prepared by: A. McNulty
Submitted by: F. Sanchez/P. V/eghorst
Approved by: Paul Cook 4 Ø .

rfrJ

CONSENT CALENDAR

WATER EFFICIENCY TACTICAL INCENTTVE
FUNDING AUTHORIZATION

SUMMARY:

The Irvine Ranch Water District Water Use Efficiency Program includes a "Tactical Incentives"
element to encourage customers to install water conservation devices that are cost-effective to
the District. In2Ol5,IRWD executed a multi-year Water Conservation Participation Agreement

with the Municipal'Water District of Orange County (MWDOC) to administer IRWD's
incentives for regional rebate programs. The Fiscal Year 2017-18 Operating Budget includes

funding for IRWD's tactical incentive programs. Staff recommends that the Board authorize the

General Manager to:

Allocate $1,400,000 in funding to the Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18 rebate pfograms

administered through the'Water Conservation Participation Agreement with MWDOC,
and
Execute addendums to the agreement as may be necessary to reallocate the funds among

the individual rebate programs and to modify incentive levels based on customer
participation rates and changes in regional program funding levels.

BACKGROUND:

Tactical Incentives are one of the key elements of IRWD's Water Use Efficiency Program. The

financial incentives provided by IRWD are used to supplement existing regional rebate programs

that are administered by Metropolitan'Water District of Southern California or MWDOC. The

IRWD incentives are provided taking into consideration costs that are avoided by the District as a

result of the installation of the various water conservation devices.

In July 2015, the Board approved the multi-year lVater Conservation Participation Agreement with
MWDOC that is provided as Exhibit "A". Each fiscal year, addendums to the agreement are

executed to allocate funding and to specify device rebate funding levels for the Residential,

Commercial, 'Water Savings Incentive and Turf Removal programs.

Device Funding Levels:

Proposed funding levels per device for FY 2017-18 are the same as FY 2016-17 with the exception

of the incentives provided for cooling tower controls. Additional funding will be provided for
cooling tower conductivity controllers and pH controllers. The additional funding will help

increase customer participation in the incentive program while being cost-effective for IRWD. The
proposed allocation of the IRWD tactical incentive funding and the specific device funding levels

for FY 2017-18 are shown in Exhibit "B". The allocation is based on prior customer participation
rates and regional funding.

o

a

ltam Tactical Incentive Funding FY17-18.docx



Consent Calendar: Water Efficiency Tactical Incentive Funding Authorization
June 12,2017
Page2

Total incentive program funding in the amount of $1,400,000 is included in the adopted FY 2017-

18 Operating Budget. Authorization from the Board of Directors is needed to allocate funds to the

Water Conservation Participation Agreement with MV/DOC which is necessary to continue
providing program incentives through FY 2017-18.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Funding from over-allocation revenues for tactical incentives in the amount of $1,400,000 is

included in the adopted FY 2017-18 Operating Budget.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as

authorized under the Califomia Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

C S IS:

This item was reviewed by the Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee on June

6,2017.

RECOMMENDATION

THAT THE BOARD AUTHOzuZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO ALLOCATE $I,4OO,OOO

IN FLINDING TO THE FY 2OT7-T8 REBATE PROGRAMS ADMINISTERED THROUGH THE
WATER CONSERVATION PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN MWDOC AND
IRWD; AND TO EXECUTE ADDENDUMS TO THE AGREEMENT AS MAY BE
NECESSARY TO ALLOCATE FTINDS TO SPECIFIC PROGRAMS AND MODIFY DEVICE
INCENTIVE LEVELS BASED ON CUSTOMER PARTICIPATION RATES AND REGIONAL
PROGRAM FUNDING LEVELS.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit '(AD - Vy'ater Conservation Participation Agreement with MWDOC
Exhibit (68" 

- Device Funding Levels FY 2017-18



C.

D.

i
I

.

!

!
i

i

i

I
I
i

i

ì

i

Water Conservation Participation Agreement between
the Munieipal Water District of Orange County and lrvine Ranch Water District

'fhis Water Conservation Participation Agreement ("Agreement") is made betwcen the

Municipat Water District of Orange County ("MWDOC") and lrvine Ranch Water District
("PartiCipant Agency"). MWDOC and Participant Agency may be collectively refemed to as

'lParties'i and individually as "Party."

Recitpls

A. The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California ("Metropolitan") provides
incentive funding to residential, commercial, and industrial water use¡s:in its sefvice area

for a variety of water conservation activities, including, but n9t limited to, rebates for the
purchase and insJallation of water-saving devíces (llMetropolitan Base Incentives").

EXHIBIT ''A''

MWDOC is a member agency of Metropolitan and has agreements with Metropolitan
that enable residential, commercial, and industrial water users in MWDOC's service area,

and for the benefit of MWDOC's member agencies, to participate in and take advantage

of Metropolitan's Base Incentives.

Participant Agency, as a MWDOC member agency or a direct Metropolitan membcr

agency, may elect to participate in Metropolitanos program to replace non-conserving

items within its service area.

E-

F,

The Metropolitan Base Incentives amounts for each eligible device ot program available
to MWDOC and Metropolit¿n member agencies are listed in the attached Addendums 1A

and 18. It is expected that Metroþolitan will establish funding for additional water
conservation items and to change some or all of thc cxisting funding rates throughout the

term of this Agreement. Any such changes will be incorporated herein by amendment to
Addendums lA and lB.

Metropolitan and MWDOC each have fiscal responsibility to manage their individual
budgets, and hence may have a need to limit availability of funds.

MWDOC and Metropolítan'member agencies may also choose to provide additional
supplemental funding of their own to augment the Metropolitan Base Incentives. Based

on the terms and conditions of this Agreement, MVi/DOC will facilitate supplemental

funding for Participant Agency through the Metropolitan rcbate contractor ("Rebate

Contraõtor") or MWDOC directly. Metropolitan member agencies will coordinate any

supplemental funding directly with Metropolitan.

In addition to the Metropolitan Base lncentives, MWDOC has developed and arranged

additional local, state, and federal grant funding ("Grant Funding") for eligible devices in
a number,of water conseivation programs ("MIVDOC Administered Programs") that

MWDOC offers to Participant Agency and Metropolitan member agencies. This grant

funding may be used to enhance the Metropolitan Base Incentives, Granting agencies

G.

Page I I

A-1



I

include, but are not limited to, the Department of rrly'ater Resources and the United States

Bureau of Reclamation.

H. Participant Agency may also operate customized, local water conservation incentive
programs in their respective service areas ('oParticipant Agency Administered Programs)
and may have access to the Metropolitan Base Incentives and Grant Funding for such,

subject to MWDOC and Metropolitan approval and the terms and conditions of this
Agreement and any MWDOC and/or Metropolitan agreements.

l. The purpose of this Agreement is to create a master water conservation participation
agreement between MWDOC and Participant Agency that combines all of the
conservation programs and incentives ("Programs") into one agreÊment, Addendums to
this Agreement will be issued for changes involving Metropolitan approved items,
MWDOC Board approved itemsn Grant Funding, adding and subtracting MWDOC
Administered Programs andrParticipant Agency Administered Programs as identified in
Section 2, and changes to incentive programs, including funding and incentive levels.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and covenants hereinafter set

forth, the Parties do agree as follows:

S.ection 1: Agreerïrqnt Term and Administratiqn

l.l This Agreement will be effective on July l,2Aß or upon execution of this Agreement by
allParties, whichever is later, and shall terminate on June 30,2025 ('Term").
Continuance of this Agreement will be subject to annual budget approval by MWDOC's
Board of Directors.

1.2

1.3

1.5

1,6

This Agreement may be amended at any time by written mutual agreement of the Parties,
or by Addendums issued by MWDOC as set forth in Recital I.

This Agreement may be terminated by either Party for any reason upon thirty (30) days
written notice to the other Party.

All Addendums are cnforced for the duration of this Agreement unless the Addendums
are amended or terminated by either ltarty.

In the event the Agreement is terminated early, Participant Agency is responsible for
payment of any funding contributions required by this Agreement that that were initiated
prior to the effective date ofthe termination. For purposes of this Agreement, an

application is decmed initiated when an application has been received by Metropolitan2s
rebate vendor, EGIA, by MWDOC, or:a reservation has been made within any of
MWDOC's online application portals that is pursuant to any of the programs described

within this Agreement and the attached Addendums.

Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement, funds for all of the programs

described within this Agreement and the attached Addendums are conditioned upon the

Pagel2

A-2



availability of funds and MWDOC is under no obligation to provide funding for any of
the programs if MWDOC determines, in its own disøetion, that such funding is
exhausted, reduced, eliminated, or unavailable from any funding source, for any reason.

$ection 2: Proera¡n Ftrnding

Z.l Supplemental Funding

2.1.1 In addition to the Metropolitan Base Incentives, Participant Agency may provide

additional funding to augment the Metropolitan Base Incentives amounts for those

programs and dev-ices that Participant Agency identifies, and in thc amounts indicated, in
the appropriate locations in Addendums 2A, 28, and 2C (r'Supplemental Funding"). The
Suppìèmental Funding'listed in Addendums 2A through 2C shall specify the amount of
Supplemental Funding Participant Agency will provide per device or program, as well as

the iotal maximum Supplemental Funding amount committed to each category of device

or program. If the Participant Agency does not complete, sign, and retum Addendums 2A
through 2C to MWDOC, notwithstanding âny other provision of this Agreement, the

Participant Agency will not be bound by this Seetion or the provisions in Addendums 2A
throug-h 2.C.\;general, Supplemental Funding Addendums submitted by the lSth of a
month will become effective the first of the following month.

2.1.2 If Participant Agency elects to provide Supplemental Funding or enhanced

incentives under this Agreement for any device or program, Participant Agency is

responsible for tracking the use of and the remaining availabilíty of those funds.

MWDOC will assist, in every way possible, but the ultimate responsibility for tracking
all Participant Agency funding is the responsibitity of Participant Agency. Participant
Agency wilt ultimately be responsible for any overuse of Participant Agency
Supplemental Funding.

2.1.3 Any requests for changes or revisions to Participant'Agency?s Supplemental
Funding, including funding transfers between Programs, must be submitted by

Participant Agency to:MWDOC in the form of revised Addendum 2s listing the new
funding amounts/limits.

2.1.4 The Participant Agency may elect to participate in the Supplemental Funding
Program and be bound by the provisions of this Section 2. l, Sections 3, 5, 6, 7, and I of
this Agreement, and Addendum 2A through 2C by having its authorized representative

complete and sign Addendum 2A through 2C in the spaces provided'

M\ryDOC Administered Programs

2.2.2 Participant Agcncy may elect to take advantage of the MWDOC Administered
Programs by having its authorized representative complete and sign Addendums 3A
through 3C in the spaces provided. If Participant Agency completes and signs

Addendums 3A through 3C, Participant Agency agrees to be bound by the provisions of
this Section 2.2, Sections 3, 5, 6,7,and I of this Agreement, and Addendums 3A through

Page | 3

A-3



3C. If the Participant Agency does not complete, sign, and return Addendums 3A

through 3C, nôtwithstanãing-any other provision of this Agreement, the Participant

Agency will not be bound by this Section or the provisions in Addendums 3A through

3C.

Parúicipant Agency Administered Programs

2.3.1 From time to time, funding may be made available for Participant Agency to

operate a customized member ugrìcy àdminitt..ed local water conservation incentive

piogram or programs ("Participant Agency Administerçd"'1P4" or''MAA Program') in

its seruice aiea ànd access the Metropolitan Base Incentives for such, subject to MWDOC

approval of the program and the terms and conditions ol'this Agreement and Addendum

4:iil Þuø.iþuit Ãg"n"y Administered Program(s) and requirãments in connection with

it are described in more detail in Addendum 4.

2.3.2 Upon receipt of approval of a Participant Agency Administere! P¡ogr1m b¡ 
_

MWDOi, Participant egéncy is bound by the provisions of Sections 3,5,6,7, and I of
this Agreement and Addendum:4.

Exhaustion of Funding

2.,4.1 ln the event Participant Agency provided funding for any Progrlm or device is

exhausted, and Participant Agency does not elect to add additional funding or transfer

available funding from another Program or device, MWDOC will discontinue offering

the additional rebate funding for that Program or device in Participant Agency's service

area. Notwithstanding any o1h"t provision in this,Agreement, MWDOC may terminate

this Agreement as it relates to Section 2 at any-time withoutprior notice.in the event that

MWDOC determines that funding for any device or progråm on Addendums 2 through 4

oT MIVDOC Grant Funding is exhausted, reduced, eliminated, or unavailable from any

funding source, for any reason'

Section 3: Participant Agençy Responsibilitv and Ownership

3.1 Participant Agency, at its sole discretion, may independently contract with its own agents

under separate agreements for program administration and management for any

Participánt Agency Administcrod Program provided thaf doing so does not,oompromise

progtu- p..6rrun"e , create o, p."s"nt a conflict of interest, or violate the terms of this

Agreement.

3.2 Participant Agcncy and/or its agent shall provide all ncccssary services.and matcrials for

such Participant Agency Administered Programs including, but not limited to the

following: program administration, promotion, marketing materials, data collectionn and

analysisJnstallation verification, and reporting.

3.3 All materials and supplies necessary to implement a Participant Agency Administered

Program shall be the exclusive property of Participant Agency. MWDOC shall have no

2.4

Page | 4

A-4



ownership, right, title, security interest, or other interest in any Participant Agency
AdministèredProgram materials or supplies, nor any rights duties, or responsibilities,
therefor.

3.4 Participant Agency is responsible for assuring that any Participant Agency:Administered
Program complies with all federal, state, and local requirements.

3.5 Participant Agency agrees to cooperate with MWDOC's data management activities
related to assessing device saturation and program success.

1,6 As part of any Farticipant Agency Administered Program, Participant Agency shall use,

maintain, and submit to MWDOC within the designated timeframe an electronic
database, to be approved by MWDOC prior to use, for any conservation items installe<l,

distributed, or rebated by Participant Agency or its agents to avoid duplicate distributions
and to determine the saturation rate of items by the appropriate geographic delineation.

3 .7 Participant Agency is solely responsible for the perf'ormance of its staff or representatives
in complying with the terms:of this Agreement and for the proper allocation and

appropriate use of funds provided by Metropolitan and/or MWDOC for the purpose of
achieving water conservation savings under this Agteement.

Section 4: MWDOC's Obligations

4.1 MWDOC will be response to Participant Agency for ensuring that timely repofts on the

Programs' rrsults are prepared by MWDOC's staff.

4.2 MWDOC will develop a database of information regarding participation in the Programs

and provide monthly electronio and/or written reports of activity to Participant Agency.

4.3 MWDOC will invoice Participant Agency for any Participant Agency funding obligations
on a monthly basis for rebates issued in the previous month.

MWDOC does not guarantee any minimum number of rebates will be available for
Participant Agencyos seryice area.

Section 5 Marketing.

5.1 Participant Agency agrees to assist in the marketing of programs it participates in under
thís Agreement. With regard to Participant Agency Administered Programs, Participant
Agency will be solely responsible for marketing its Participant Agency Administered
Program to customers in its service area.

Section 6: Installation Vçrifîçation

6.1 Participant Agency shall be responsible for conducting installation verifications of items

installed, distributed, and/or rebated by Participant Agency under Participant Agency

Page | 5

A-5



6.2

Admínistered Programs, and/u for paying all costs associated with this verification.
Installation verification measures for program devices must be designed to ensure that
materials, installation verifications of eligible program devices, and services meet

requirements established by Metropolitan, which requirements will be provided to
Participant Agency by MWDOC.

Participant Agency may be responsible for conducting installation verifications of items
installed, distributed, and/or rebated by Participant Agency or MWDOC under MWDOC
Administered Programs, and/or for paying all costs associated with this verification.
Installation verification measures for program devices must be designed to ensure that
materials, installation verifications of eligible program dovices, and services meet
requirements established by Metropolitan, which requirements will be provided to
Participant Agency by MWDOC.

MWDOC reserves the right to conduct installation verification of items within Participant
Agency's service area.

6.4 Participant Agency acknowledges that any device receiving funding from Metropolitan
may be subject to an installation verification to be performed by Metropolitan, or its
agent(s), at Metropolitan's discretion.

6.5 Participant Agency shall promptly refund to MWDOC any amounts paid under any
Fartioipant Agency Administered Program or MV/DOC Administered Program for
installed or distributed devices in the event MWDOC or Metropolitan establishes via
installation verifìcation that the program devices were not installed.

Section 7: Reporting and lnvoicing

7.1 For any and all Supplemental Funding provided by Participant Agency and/or Participant
Agency provided funding or inspection costs under the MWDOC Administered Programs
pursuant to Section 2 of this Agreement, and as more particularly described in
Áddendums 2 and3, MWDOC will invoice Participant Agency on a monthly basis for
the cost of such funding, and Participant Agency must pay the full amount of such

invoice within thirty (30) days of receipt of'any such invoice.

For any and all Participant Agency Administered Program(s), Participant Agency will
invoice MV/DOC on a monthly basis, by the l0ù of each month, for any approved
funding and costs associated with the Participant Agency Administered Program(s) as

indicated in and subject to the provisions of Addendum 4. MWDOC is under no

responsibility to reimburse Participant Agency for any costs incurred by Participant
Agency that are not approved by MWDOC consistent with the terms and conditions of
this Agreement and Addendum 4, The invoice package shall include a fully completed, to
the satisfaction of MWDOC, Excel customer/applicant spreadsheet showing program

activity, and an invoice, signed by the General Managet or designee of Participant
Agency, certifying the information provided as accuratç, Participant Agency shall use the

Excel customer/applicant spreadsheet and Invoice forms approved by MV/DOC.

7.2

Page | 6

A-6



7.3 Participant Agency shall maintain all Participant Agency Administered Program
information, including Participant Agency applications, water bills, and purchase

receipts, for a period of seven years from the end date of th¡s Agreement.

7 .4 Payrnent of Participant Agency invoices shall be in the form of either a credit on
MWDOC's water bill,to Participant Agency or a check made payable to Participant
Agency. Method of payment shall be at MWDOC's discretion.

Sçction 8: Conficlcntialitv

8.1 MWDOC agrees to maintain the confidentiality of Participant Agency's customer names,

addresses, and other information gathered in connection with this Agreement. MWDOC
will not cause or permit the disclosure of such information expect as necessary to carry
out any of the MWOOC Administered or Participant Agency Administered Programs, or
as required by law. To the extent that MWDOC contracts wíth third party contractors to
carry out all or any portion of any of the Programs, MWDOC will require such

contractors to maintain the confidentiality of such customer information.

8.2 Notwithstanding anything,to the contrary in,this Agreement, Participant Agency
acknowledges and agrees that MWDOC may request and use historical water
consumption data for purposes of satis$ing any grant water use and water quality
evaluation requirements of any of the Programs. Participant Agency also acknowledges
and agrees th;t MWDOC may also request to use Program applicant information, such as

name, mailing address, site photos, and ernail address to market other water use

efficiency programs to past applicants. A similar provision will be required of cvery
individual applicant.

Section 9. lndemnifiçatiqn.

9.1 The parties agree that each Party shall be responsible for its own actions, and the actions
of its officersn employees, and agents, in performing services under this Agreement.
Except as provided in this Agrcement and its Addendums, each Party agrees to
indemnify and hold the other Party and its officers and agents harmless and agrees to
defend the other Party against any claim or asserted liability arising out of its actions,
either willful or negligent, or the actions of, its officers, employees, and agents, in
performing services pursuant to this Agreement. Such indèmnity will include any losses

relating to any claim made, whether or not a court action is filed, and will include
attorney fees and administratÌve and overhead costs related to or arising out of such

claim or asserted liability.

g.2 Participant Agency shall include thc following language in its agreement with any
consultant or contractor retained by Participant Agency to work on any of the Program"
"(Consultant) agrees at is sole cost and expense to protect, indemnify, defend, and hold
harmless Metropolitan, MWDOC, and their associated Boards of Directors, offïcers,
representatives, agents and employees from and against any and all claims and liability

Page | 7

A-7



of any kind'(including, but not limited to, any claims or liability for injury or death to

any person, damage to property, natural resources or to the environment, or water
quãtity problems) that irise out of or related to Participant Agency's.approval,
construction, operation, repair, or ownership of any Progrâm. Such indemnity shall

include all damages and losses related to any claím made, whether or not a court action

is filed, and shall include attorneys' fees, administralive and overhead costs, engineering

and consulting fêes, and all other costs related to our arising out ofsuch claim or
asserted liability."

Section 10. Certification re Lobbyinq (43 Cqß l8)

l0.l The undersigned hereby certifìes on behalf of Participant Agency that no I'ederal

appropriateJf'unds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Participant

Ág.nåy, to any person for influencing or attempting:to influence an offtcer or employee

oia Mêmber of Congress in oonnçction with the awarding of any Federal contract, the

making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any

cooperative agreement, and the extensionn continuation, renewal, amendment or
modification of any Federal conÍact, grant, loan, or oooperative agreement. If any

fundsrother than Federal appropriated funds have been pâid or will be paid to any

person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency,

ã Member of Congreis in connection with a Federal contract, grant, loan, or
cooperative agreernent, the undersigned shall complete and submit StandardJorm LLL,
'iDisclosure Form to Report Lobbying" in accordance with its instructions' To the

extent federal funds arelnvolved, the Participant Agency shall require that the language

of this certification be included in the awards documents for any sub-awards by the

Participant Agcncy at all tiers (including sub-contracts, sub-grants, and contracts under

grants, loans ãnd cooperative agreements) and that sub-recipients, if any, shallcertify
accordingly.

Section I l. Othe¡ lerms

I I . t Any alteration or variation of the terms of this Agreement will not be valid unless made

in writing and signed by'both Parties.

ll.2 This Agreement will inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Parties and their

respective successors.

I L3 The partial or total invalidity of one or more parts of this Agreement will not affect the

intent or validity of this Agreement.

1 1.4 This agreement shall be deemed a:contract made under the laws of the State of California,
and for all purposes will be interpreted in accordance with such laws. The Parties hereby

agree and ôonr"nt to the exclusive jurisdiction ofthé .gury of thestate of_California, and

that the venue of any aotion brought hereunder will be in Orange County, California.

t//
/il

Page I I

A-8



1 1.5 This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties.

IN TVITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement.

MT]NICIPAL WATER DISTzuCT IRVINE RANCH IWATER DISTRICT
OF ORANGE COTJNTY

By:
Robert J lCook

General
Date:

GeneralManager -V-1.{; r,t Date

Date:

Approved as to Form:
Bowie, Arneson, Wiles & Giannone

,//,i'
/ ¿<-^-----

C. Arneson
Legal Counsel

6t25t15

Page | 9

A-9



¡
!
!

I
!

I

I

;
¡
I
i

I

i

l

.

Í.IRST AMENDMENT TO \ryATER CONSERVATION PARTICIPATION
AGREEMENT

This First Amendment to Water Conservation Participation Agreement ('First
Amendment") is eff'ective on July 1,2016 ("Effective Date"), by and between the Municipal Water
District of Orange County ("MWDOC") and lrvine Ranch rJVater District ("Participant Agency")
MWDOC and Participant Agency may be collectively referred to as "Parties" and individually
as'oParty.t'

RECITALS

A. MWDOC and Participating Agency entered into a Water Co¡servation Participation
Agreement regarding the Participating Agency's participation in certain water conseryation
programs ("Agreement").

B. The Parties now desire to amend the Agreemenl to make certain changes to provisions
regarding verification of the installation of items and devices installed as partôf certain water
conservation incentive programs.

TER]VIS.

For good and valuable consideration, the receìpt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the Parties agree to amend the Agreemcnt as follows:

l. Amendment. Section J is added to the Recitals to read as follows:

"J. The purpose of this Agreement is also to aoknowledge that Participating
Agency is participating in MV/DOC's Choice WateiUse Effrcienoy
Program (*WUE Program") and in doing so is agreeing to pay for its
proportionate share of MWDOC's administrative and direct program costs
of the WUE Program."

2. Amendmqnt. Section I .7 is added to the Agreement to read as follows:

'01.7 Partioipating Agency understands that by entering into this Agreement it is
participating in MWDOCos Choice Water Use EffÏcicncy Program ("WUE
Program") and agrees to pay MWDOC for its proporlionate share of
MWDOC's oosts for administering the WUE Program based on
Participating Agency's level of participation in the WUE Program.
MWDOC will annually invoicerParticipating Agency,

,l5540 r.0000r\2880ós50. l

A-10



$!0Ed!ûgltlsection 6 is amended in its entirety to read as fbllows:

"Sectign 6

6.1

6.2

Participant Agenoy shall be responsible for conducting installation
verifications/inspections of items and devices installed, distributed, and/or
rebated by Participant Agency under Participant Agency Administered
Programs to ensure compliance with program requirements, and/or for
paying all:costs associated with this'verifìcatiorr/inspection. lnstallation
verification/inspection moasures must be designed to ensure that materials,
installation verifications/ínspections of eligible program items and
devices, and services meet requirements established by Metropolitan and
MWDOC, which requirements will be províded to Participant Agency by
MIVDOC as Attachment A.

Participant Agency shall be responsible for conducting installation
verifications/inspections of items or devices installed, distributed, andlor
rebated by Participant Agency or MWDOC under MWDOC Administered
ProgramJ to ensuie compliance with program requirements, and/or for
paying:all costs associated with this verifioation/inspeotion. Installation
verification/inspection measures for program items and devices must be

designed to ensure that materials, installation verifications/inspections of
eligible program items and devices, and services meet requirements
established by Metropolitan and MIVDOC, which requirements will be

provided to Participant Agency by M\VDOC as Attachment A,

Participant Agency may elect to (l) conduct its own installation
verifications/inspections by either utilizing its in-house staff or contracting
with a third party vendor of its choice; or (2) utilize MWDOC's
installation verification/inspection contractor to conduct the installation
verification/inspections. lf Participant Agency elects to utilize MWDOC's
verifToation/inspection vendor, Participant Agenoy may elect to oontract
directly with MWDOC's verification/inspection vendor. If Participant
Agency elects not to enter into such contract, MWDOC, in MWDOC's
sole discretion, may require that Participant Agency contract directly with
MWDOC's veiificationlinspection vendor,

6.3. t Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement, Participant
Agency understands anã ag.ces thù if Participant Agency utilizes
M WDOC's verifi cation/inspection vendoro Participant Agency must sti I I

comply wittr all of the requirements of this Agreement, including the
refundrrequirements in Section 6.6, andMrWDOC:is in no way liable or
responsible for the acts or omissions of suchrvendor and makes no

255401.00001\21180ó550, r

A-11



6.4

representations or warranties regarding the quality of such vendoros work.
Participant's sole recourse as to any action, claims or damages arising out
of the acts or omissions of MWDOC's verification/inspeotion vendor is
with the vendor and not with MWDOC.

MWDOC reserves the right to conduct installation verification/inspection
of items and devices witñin Participant Agency's service area.

Participanl Agency acknowledges that any item or device receiving
funding from Metropolitan may be subject to an installation
verification/inspection to be performed by Metropolitan, or its agent(s), at

Metropolitan' s discretion.

6.6 Participant Agency shallpromptly refund to MWDOC any amounts paid
under àny Participant Agency Administered Program or MWDOC
Administered Program for installed or distributed items or devices,
including any grant funds, in the event MWDOC or Metropolitan
establishes via installation verification/inspection and/or audit that the
program items or devices were not installed in compliance with the

requirements established by Motropolitan and MWDOC pursuantto this
Agreement. If such a refund is not provided to MWDOC within thirty
(30) days of request, the requested amount may be debited by MWDOC
on Participating Agency's next water service invoice.

6,7 'rltems'o and "devices" includes, but isrnot limited to, plumbing fixtures,
irrigation devices, turf (removal and replacement), and any other items,
devices or materials that are installed in connection with a program
covered by this Agreement.

4. Authority to enter into First Amendment. Each Party represents to the other that the
person executing this First Amendment has the requisite power and authority to execute the First
Amendment and to bind each respective Party.

5. Co¡tinuilrq Effect of Ag{cer.ncnt. Except as amended by this First Amendment, all
other provisions of the Agreement remain in full force and effect. From and after the date of this
First Amendment, whenever the term "Agreemenf' appears in the Agreement, it shall mean the

Agreement as amended by this First Amendment.

6, Execution in Counterpar,ts. This First Amendment may be executed in duplicate
counterparts, each of whioh shall be deemed an original.

MWDOC and Participating Agency have each caused this First Amendment to be executed
by its duly authorized represàntative ãs oflthe date set forth below the authorized signature.

35540r $0001\28806550,i

A-12



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this First Amendment.

MI.JNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
OF ORANGE COIINTY

PARTICIPANT AGENCY

By:
Robert Hunter
GeneralManager

Date: Dare: l&OTÔttùoft

Approved as to Form:

Joseph Byrne
GeneralCounsel General Counsel

Date: September 8,2016

By
N

Date:

455401.0000I\2880ó5s0, I

A-13



Exhibit ((B)'

Rebate Program Funding Allocation FY 2017 -18

Program
Maximum
Funding

Devices
IRWD Rebate
Funding Iævel

Per Device

SoCal Water$mart
Residential Program

$300,000

High Efficiency Clothes
Washer

$16s

High Efficiency Toilet
(Premium) $110

Residential Smart Timer Up to $75

Program
Maximum
Funding

Devices
IRWD Rebate
Funding Level

Per Device

SoCal Water$mart
Commercial Program $500,000

Commercial High
Efficiency Toilet $60

Multi-Family High
Efficiency Toilet $110

ZnroWaterUltra Low
Water Urinals $100

Connectionless Food
Steamer

$485 Per
Compartment

Commercial lce Making
Machine (Tier III) $2s0

Cooling Tower
Conductivity Controller

$700

Cooling Tower pH
Controller $400

Water Savings Incentive
Program $100,000 Performance Based

$3 Per 1,000

sallons/ I year

Turf Removal Program $500,000 Turf Removal
Not to exceed

$2/sqft
Total Funding for All

Rebate kograms $1,400,000

B-1



June 12,2017
Prepared by: A. MurphylM. Cortez
Submitted by: K. Burto{9
Approved by: Paul Cod &.

CONSENT CALENDAR

CHLORAMINE BOOSTER STATIONS AT FOOTHILL ZONE 6 AND PORTOLA ZONE 8

RESERVOIRS FINAL ACCEPTANEE

SUMMARY:

Construction of the Chloramine Booster Stations at Foothill Zone 6 and Portola Zone 8

Reservoirs project is complete. The contractor, Olsson Construction, Inc., completed the

required work and all punch list items. The project has received final inspection and acceptance

of construction is recommended.

BACKGROUND:

This project constructed two chloramine booster stations at Foothill Zone 6 and Portola Zone I
domestic water reservoirs. The new chloramine boosters will increase chlorine residuals in the

Foothill Ranch and Portola Hills domestic systems, which arc atthe end of the domestic water

system and experience nitrification events.

URS Corporation completed the design in December 2015. Olsson Construction, Inc. was

awarded the construction contract on March 15,2016 and completed construction of the

improvements in May 2017.

Project Title: Chloramine Booster Stations at Foothill Zone 6 and
Portola Zone 8 Reservoirs

Project No.:

Design Engineer:

Construction Management by:

Contractor:

Original Contract Cost:

Final Contract Cost:

Original Contract Days:

Final Contract Days:

04409

URS Corporation

IRWD Staff

Olsson Construction, Inc.

$1,921,500.00

s|,922,256.71

360

391

Final Change Order Approved On: October 26,2016

am Chloramine Booster Stations Project Final Acceptance.docx

T2



Consent Calendar: Chloramine Booster Stations at Foothill Zone 6 and Portola Zone 8
Reservoirs Final Acceptance
June 12,2017
Page 2

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Project 04409 is included in the FY 2016-17 Capital Budget. The existing budget is sufficient to
fund the final payment for the project.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE :

Section 15164 of the State of California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines provides
for the preparation of an Addendum to a previously certified Environmental Impact
Report/Mitigated Negative Declaration (EIR/MND) by a lead agency or a responsible agency if
some changes or additions to the project are necessary, but none of the conditions described in
CEQA calling for preparation of a subsequent EIR/MND have occurred. The information and
analysis conducted for Addendum No. I determined that the modifications did not change the
regulatory framework, impact the mitigation measures or the conclusions of the Mitigated
Negative Declaration, adopted by the Board on April 30,2007 and for which a Notice of
Determination was filed with the County of Orange on May 1,2007. Therefore, Addendum
No. 1 was approved by the Board on May ll,2015 and aNotice of Determination was certified
by the County of Orange and the State Clearinghouse on May 12,2015.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was not reviewed by a Committee.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD ACCEPT CONSTRUCTION OF THE CHLORAMINE BOOSTER
STATIONS AT FOOTHILL ZONE 6 AND PORTOLA ZONE 8 RESERVOIRS, PROJECT
04409; AUTHORIZETHE GENERAL MANAGER TO FILE A NOTICE OF COMPLETION;
AND AUTHORIZETHE PAYMENT OF THE RETENTION 35 DAYS AFTER THE DATE
OF RECORDING THE NOTICE OF COMPLETION.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None.



June 12,2017
Prepared by: Tony Mossbarger/Jeff Bertsch
Submitted by: Cheryl Clary
Approved by: Paul Cory4 Çy'.

ACTION CALENDAR

NETWORK CTIJRE UPGRADES

SUMMARY:

Staff issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) for Network Infrastructure Upgrades and received

responses from three firms. Based on a thorough evaluation of the proposals, staff recommends

that the Board approve a General Plant expenditure of $504,400 with Resilient Communications

for purchase, installation, and configuration of Network Infrastructure Upgrades at Sand Canyon

Heãdquarters, Operations Center, Baker V/ater Treatment Plant, and Los Alisos Vy'ater Recycling

Plant.

BACKGROUND:

The current network infrastructure equipment, purchased and installed in2007, provides access

to the District's enterprise network and is nearing end of service. The District's enterprise

network supports the interconnection of personal computers, laptops, wireless devices, printers,

telephones, servers, and other network-based devices.

Staff issued an RFP for Networking Infrastructure Upgrades to four pre-qualified vendors that

are certified providers of Cisco networking equipment. Proposals were received from Glass Box

Technology, Resilient Communications, and Sirius Computer Solutions. The proposal results

were as follows:

Vendor
Resilient Communications
Sirius Computer Solutions
Glass box Technology

Proposal Amount
$504,400
s787,536

81,117,496

Resilient Communications had the best overall pricing for the Network Infrastructure Upgrades,

providing the District significant discounts from list pricing, and has experience providing

networking equipment and implementation services to public agencies including Orange County

Water District and Moulton Niguel Water District. Staff believes that Resilient Communications

is the best equipped to implement the Network Infrastructure Upgrades at the Sand Canyon

Headquarters, Operations Center, Baker Water Treatment Plant, and Los Alisos Recycling Plant.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Funds for the Network Infrastructure Upgrades are included in the FY 2015-16 andFY 2016-17

Operating Budgets for General Plant replacement.

tm Network Infrastructure Upgrade.docx 13



Action Calendar: Network Infrastructure Upgrades
June 12,2017
Page2

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14,Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on June 6,2017.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE A GENERAL PLANT EXPENDITURE OF $504,400 V/ITH
RESILIENT COMMUNICATIONS TO PURCHASE AND IMPLEMENT THE NETV/ORK
INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADES.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit '(AD - Vendor Evaluation Matrix for Network Infrastructure Upgrades



Network lnfrastructu re U pg rades

Resilient
Communicat¡ons

Sirius Computer
SolutionsItem Descript¡on Weights Glass Box Technology

A TECHNICAL APPROACH AND SCHEDULE 40%

I Overall Project Understanding / Approach 30o/o 3.0 1.0 2.0

2 Scope of Proposal 600/o 3.0 1.0 2.O

Schedule 10o/o 3,0 1.0 2.0

Weiohted Score (Technical Aporoach) 3.0 1.0 2.0

B QUALIFICATION AND EXPERIENCE 600/o

1 40o/o 3.0 1.5 1,5Vendor Team

20o/o 2.5 1.0 2.52 Vendor References

2.04 Vendor Experience 4Oo/o 2.0 2.0

Weiohted Score (Exoerience) 2.5 1.6 1.9

COMBINED WEIGHTED SCORE 2.7 1.4 1.9

Ranking of Vendors

c SCOPE OF WORK

COSTSCOSTS COSTS

s617.498 s480. I 06 $625.065Equ¡pment, maintenânce, tax, sh¡pÞin0
Professional Services $457.949 $22.800 s162.471

Additional Expenses $42,049 $1,494

Tools, patch cables, travel Patch cables

TOTAL COSTS $1,117,496 $504,400 $787,536

D OTHER

Jo¡nt Venture unknown None None

Yes Yes UnknownSub Consultants

Exceptions taken to lR\ /D Std. Contract None None None

lnsurance (Professional & General Liability) Unknown Yes Yes

RANKINGS:

I - Best

2 - 2nd Best

3 - 3rd Best

I

EXHIBIT A. VENDOR EVALUATION MATRIX

61612017 A-1 tm Network lnfrstructure Upgrade Matrix Exhibt A.xlsx



June 12,2017
Prepared and
submitted by: Jenny Roney
Approved by: Paul A. Cook/ 4 .

ACTION CALENDAR

RETIREE HEALTH COSTS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

SUMMARY:

During a legal review of the District's Retiree Health Costs Assistance Program (RHCAP), staff

was informed that the current structure of the benefits plan that requires employees to complete

10 years of service to IRWD to qualify for the benefit does not meet the Internal Revenue

Service discrimination testing requirements. Staff recommends the Board authorize staff to

change the RHCAP benefits plan structure to provide benefits to IRWD retirees with three to

nine years of service to meet the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) discrimination testing

requirements.

BACKGROUND:

Effective luly 2002, the Board authorized a retiree benefit program to assist retirees with eligible

medical-related expenses. The benefit was designed to offer retirees a specific monthly amount

for a specific number of months, depending on the employee's total years of service to IRWD at

retirement. Retirees must be age 55 and retiring through CaIPERS in order to qualify for the

benefit. The minimum benefit level was set at $300 per month for 36 months for retirees with 10

years of service to IRWD. The maximum benefit was set at $600 per month for 60 months for

retirees with 25 years of service. The benefit levels for this program have not changed since the

inception of this program.

Staff was asked to review the benefit levels and compare them to current medical premiums and

the medical component of the Consumer Price Index. Staff reviewed the information and asked

the District's legal counsel if increasing the benefit for one specific group of employees, and not

all employees, would result in the program failing IRS discrimination testing. Upon review,

legal counsel opined that IRS regulations require the program to provide a benefit for retirees

with three to nine years of service in order to be non-discriminatory. Legal counsel proposed a

benefit design that would meet the IRS discrimination testing requirements, which is attached as

Exhibit o'A". Attached as Exhibit "B" is a memorandum from legal counsel dated Apnl25,201,7

recommending that the RHCAP benefits plan structure be modified to provide benefits to IRWD

retirees with three to nine years of service to meet the IRS discrimination testing requirements.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

In the nearly 15 years since the inception of the RHCAP (July 2002), 130 employees have retired

from IRWD. Of these 130 retirees, 10 retirees did not meet the minimum eligibility for
participation in the benefit program. Eight of the 10 retirees did not qualify because they did not

meet the minimum age requirement of 55. Only twó of the retirees did not qualify because they

did not meet the minimum of 10 years of service. Under the proposed revised benefit levels,

which include benefits for employees with three to nine years of service, the two retirees would

have received a total of $4,800 in benefit payments.

2017 RHCAP Updaæ.doc t4



Action Calendar: Retiree Health Costs Assistance Program
Jvne 12,2017
Page2

Although the addition of the benefit for those retiring with three to nine years of service to the
District could result in employees considering an earlier retirement date, the current average

years of service at retirement is over 23 yearc. The fiscal impact of modifying the program to

comply with IRS regulations is negligible.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Code

of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on February 7,2017,May 2,

2017, and June 6,2017.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORZE STAFF TO MODIFY THE DISTRICT'S RETIREE
HEALTH COSTS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM BENEFITS PLAN STRUCTURE TO PROVIDE
BENEFITS TO IRWD RETIREES WITH THREE TO NINE YEARS OF SERVICE TO MEET
THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DISCRIMINATION TESTING REQUIREMENTS.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit r3A" - Proposed Retiree Health Costs Assistance Program Benefits
Exhibit 'rB" - Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP Memorandum



Exhibit "A',

Months of Benefit
Years of
Service

L2 24 36 48 60

25+ Sooo

24 Ssgo

23 Ssoo

22 Ss¿o

2L Sszo

20 Ssoo

19 s480

18 s460

L7 s44o

L6 Sqzo

15 s4oo

t4 Sgso

t3 s360

L2 s34o

IL 5320

10 Sgoo

9 ,$zaq

8 szgq
7 9?^ã
6 $.22q

5 $?"qg

4 s180
3 5l-qg



p rllsh tr rq

Exhibit "8"

Pillsbury Wnthrop Shaw Pittman LLP
12255 El Camino Real, Suite 300 | San Diego, CA 92130-4088 | tel 619.234.5000 | fax 858.509.401 0

"MEMORANDUM

Contldenl¡al
Attorney-Cllent Prlvllege

To: Gretchen Ronin

FromiMarcusWu W'
Date: April 25,20L7

Re: AnnlicatÍon of:section 105ft) Discrimination Testine to the RHCAP

I. Suunrany

Irvine Ranch Water District sponsors the Retiree Health Costs Assistance Program ('Plan"), a
self-insured medical reimbursement plan that is subject to nondiscrimination rules under section
105(h) of the Internal Revenue Coda("Code" or "IRC'1.t The Plan reimburses eligible retirees'
êtigiUte medical expenses up to a certain dollar limit.'We conclude that the Plan's õurrent design
is discriminatory under Code section 105(h) because retirees with 3-9 years of service are
excluded from particþating. Consequently, all Plan benefits received by "highly compensated"
retirees would be taxable; if the District fails to treat those benefits as taxable, it would be
exposed to penalties under the tax laws. Below, we discuss the basis for our conclusion and
provide options for restructuring the Plan to mitigate this risk.

II. RELEVANT FAcTs

The Plan provides eligible retirees with reimbursements for eligible medical expenses under
section 273(d) of the Code, which encompass a wide variety of outlays, including co-pays,
deductibles, and out-of-pocket costs for certain medicines and drugs, and others. With this
desþ, the Plan is treated as "self-insured" under the tax laws. (By comparison, if the Plan
reimbursed only retirees' medical-insurance premiums, the Plan would be "fully insured.")

Upon temrinating from District employment, a District employee is entitled to receive Plan
benefits (i.e., reimburqeme,nlg for eligible medical expenses ) only if he or she: (i) retires under
CaIPERS within 120 dayç after his or her District employment terminates; (ii) is age 55 or older;
and (iii) has completed ãtleast L0 years of District servièe ("YOS').

I rRc $ los6xl).

www.pillsburylaw.com
B-1 4818-96414949.v4



prllrhrrrq

'fhe Plan benefit provided to an eligible retiree is based on his or her total YOS, as follows:

Benefit arnount: $300/month at L0 YOS, increasing by $20 per each additional YOS up to
a maximum of $600/month at 25+ YOS.
Benefit duration:36 months for 1f14 YOS; 48 months for 15-19 YOS; and 60 months
for20+ YOS.

IU. Appr,rcanr,n Tnx L¡,ws

A. Introduction: Taxation of benefits provided to non-HCIs and HCIs

The rules governing the tax treatment of Plan benefits distinguish between "highly compensated
individuals" ('HCIs') and non-HCIs. Here, an HCI means a District retiree who was among the
highest paid257o of all nonexcludable District employees when his or her District employment
terminated.2

Under section 105(b) of the Code, Plan benefits provided to non-HCIs are nontaxable.3

By contrast, under section 105(h) of the Code, Plan benefits provided to HCIs are (i) nontaxable
only to the extent those benefits are nondiscriminatory, and (ii) taxable as ordinary income to the
extent the benefits are discriminatory. a

B. Code section 105Ch) discrimination testing

Overview

Section 105(h) of the Code imposes two discrimination tests for self-insured medical
reimbursement plans: an "Eligibility Test" that requires the plan to cover a specified percentage
of non-[iCls; and a "Benefits Test" that requires that covered non-HC_Is receive plan benefits
substantially equivalent to those provided to HCIs.5

For purposes of these tests, the following persons are excluded: (i) employees with fewer than
three years of service; (ii) employees under age25; (iii)parrtime or seasonal employees; (Ð
certain non-resident aliens; and (v) represented employees who aren't covered by the plan.6

2 Treas. R"g. $ 1.105-11(c)(3)(üi) and (dX3).
' IRC S 105(b) and (h); Treas. Reg. $ 1.105-11(a).Different tax rules apply to benefits provided to persons other than

the retiree or his or her spouse or tax dependent; for instance, benefits provided to a retiree's nondependent
do¡¡estic partner are subject to federal taxes. Also, benefits are nontaxable only if they are "eligible expenses"
under Code section 213(d) and the conesponding expenses (for whích the benefits are paid) are properþ verified.

a Same as footnote 3,
5 mc g 105(hX2).
Õ rRc $ 10s(hx3).

a

www,pillsburylaw.com
B-2 4818-9641{949.v4



prllshurq

"Identícal Beneftt Rule" for retiree-only plans

Under the tax regulations, a streamlined test applies to medical reimbursement plans that cover
only retirees, such as the District's Plan. The relevant part of the regulations states as follows:

: "[A self-insured medical reimbursement plan is nondiscriminatory ifl . . . the type,
and the dollar limitations, of benefits provided to retired employees who were
highly compensated individuals are the same for all other retired participants."T

These words appear to indicate that the Plan woul.d be considered nondiscriminatory as long as
all eligible retirees receive identical Plan benefits. But there are several ambiguities, including:
Does the Eligibility Test still apply? If yes, how is it applied? May the Plan vary retirees' benefit
amounts or duration according to retäees' years of service? And so on. 

:

Unfortunately, the IRS hasn't issued any helpful guidance applying this Identical Benefit Rule.
Compounding the challenge, the IRS has stated that for now, it won't issue rulings on whether a
particular employer's plan is discriminatory.s

C. IRS viewg on application of section 105(h) to retiree-only plans

Covered retírees

A few years ago, while representing a Northern California city, we had extensive discussions
about the 105(h) rules with high-level IRS officials in Washington DC.e

The city maintained a self-insured medical reimbursement plan for its represented safety (i.e.,
fire and police) retirees. Like the District's Plan, the city's plan provided that only retirees with
10 or more years of service qualified for retiree health benefits. The IRS flagged the design,
noting that the plan was discriminatory under section 105(h) because it excluded employees with

" 3-9 years of service.

The IRS never explained the technical basis for its conclusion. But its position was clearly based
on section 105(h)'s Eligibility Test (discussed above). Nothing under the tax laws explicitly
states that this test applies to ¡etiree-only plans; and the Identical Benefit Rule (quoted above)
arguably overrides the Eligibility Test. Nevertheless, the IRS required that the city's plan cover
retirees with at least three years of service in order to be nondiscriminatory.

7 Treas. R"g. $ 1.105-11(c)(3)(üi).
o Rev. Ruling 2017-3.
e The IRS representatives included Harry Beker, Chief, Health & Welfare Branch, Office of Associate Chief

Counsel (Tax Exempt and Government Entities). Mr. Beker is the head of the IRS division that issues private
letter mlings on the tax laws governing health and welfare benefits. In that role, Mr. Beker has signed óver 700+
such rulings.

www.pillsburylaw.com
B-3 4878-96414949.t4



pillshurq

In the end, the city acquiesced by modifying its plan to cover represented safety retirees with at
Ieast three years of city service, thereby placating the IRS.

Benefits providêd

The city's plan also didn't provide an equal benefit to covered retirees. Instead, similar to the
District's Plan, the city's plan provided a benefit that increased in tandem with a reti¡ee,s total
years of city service. Eventually, the IRS agreed that a design under which all retirees, benefits
increased-by $l0/year-for each year of service after 3 YOS (up to a set maximum) was
nondiscriminatory. Notably, contrary to the apparent requiremeniof the Identical Benefit Rule,
this benefit wasn't identical for all covered retirees-rather, the benefit increased with years of
service, and all retirees received benefits over the same time span. Nevertheless, the IR-S
concluded that because the benefit amount and duration for any particular number of years of
service was identical for all covered retirees, the design was nonãiscriminatory.

IV. Sncrro¡c 105(H),s Appr.rcluoN To Drsrnrcr,s pr,¡,¡.1

As curently written, the Plan provides no benefits to retirees with 3-9 years of service.
Consequently, on audit or other review, we believe that there is a substantial risk that the IRS
would assert that the Plan is discrimiiatory and that, therefore, all benefits received under the
Plan by reti¡ee HCIs are taxable. If the District doesn't treat those benefits as taxable, the District
would be exposed to tax penalties for failing to:

. withhold income taxes from HCIs, benefits;¡ withhold and pay FICA taxesl0 on the benefits; and. report the benefits as taxable income on Form W-2.11

Below are options for mitigating section 105(h) risk. The options are ordered from lowe'st to
highest risk of an IRS finding of 105(h) discrimination and-not coincidentally-from most to
Ieast costly for the District.

Provide retirees with 3+ YOS with
proportional benefits

Low risk. As previously recommended, retirees with 3-9 yOS
would be provided with benefits proportional to 10+ yOS
¡etirees' benefits.

Provide retirees with 3-9 YOS with
non-proportional benefits

r¡sk Undêr this option, the Plan would cover retirees
with 3-9 YOS, but piovide these retirees with benefits
disproportionally lower than 10+ YOS retirees' benefits.

Medium

llÏ"t:"ryOriseslvf-edicare taxes and, to the extent applicable to District employees, Social Secwity taxes.
" The District's liability for prior years is limited by fihree-year statute of Umitationi ('SOL'). The SOL starts on

April 15ú of the year-aft"rìh" yã", at issue. For instance, the SOL for Z}L4expires on April 15,2018.

www.pillsburylaw.com B-4
,t818-9641-0949;v4



pillshu:rq

Do nothing Highrislc" Iæaves the District e4posed to the above-discussed
tax risks.

If you have any questions about this memorandum, please contact Marcus tüfu, (858) 509-4030,

'

***

wrvw.pillsburylaw,com B-5
4818-9641{949.v4



June 12,2017
Prepared by: Christopher Smithson
Submitted by: Cheryl Clary Ø
Approved by: Paul A. Cook¿ ç(.

ACTION CALENDAR

SETTING CONNECTION FEES AND PROPERTY TAXES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-18

SUMMARY:

Connection fees for Improvement District (IDs) 256 and for the Great Park recycled water
facilities are included for review and approval. Staff recommends approving a recycled water
connection fee for the Great Park and adjusting the sewer connection fee in the Orange Park
Acres. Proposed connection fees and property taxes for all other improvement districts (IDs)
will be presented to the Board for approval in July.

BACKGROUND:

Connection fees were last updated for the IRWD IDs in July 2016, with recommended periodic
updates based on an updated capital budget and other changing assumptions. The proposed
changes below only represent selected improvement districts. The connection fees and property
tax rates for the remaining IDs will be presented to the Board in July for approval.

lDs II2|2I2:

There are three separate developments contributing to lDs ll2l2|2: the City of Irvine (City)
Great Park development, the Great Park Neighborhoods development, and the 100-acre parcel
owned by the County of Orange. Connection fees for these developments will be set separately

City of lrvine Great Park Recycled Water Connection Fee

In December 2016, staff presented to the Finance and Personnel Committee a proposed recycled
water connection fee for the Great Park development area. Based on direction from the
Committee, the fee for the Great Park was reviewed in detail, and staff met with City staff on
several occasions to discuss IRWD's calculations. While the potable water and sewer
connection fees were calculated in line with the traditional methodology utilized for all IDs,
IRV/D had not previously established a recycled water connection fee. The Great Park is unique
in that significant recycled water infrastructure was built to meet demands and the District needs
to establish a connection fee to recover those costs. The costs of the recycled water facilities is
$28.85 million. Staff recommends that the Board approve a recycled connection fee of $28.85
million that will be paid on a per acre basis as the development of the park occurs.

In addition, the City has requested that: l) 50% of the fee be paid at the time of connection, and
2) that IRV/D provide financing for the remaining 50Yopayable over 30 years. IRV/D is
prohibited under Government Code from lending funds to another public agency, but it is
permissible for IRV/D to provide financing if the financing is considered an investment in the
other public agency. (For example, IRWD executed an investment of this nature when it
financed El Toro Water District's capacity purchase in the Baker V/ater Treatment Plant.) If
IRWD were to finance 50% of the City's connection fee payment, the interest rate would be set

cs Conn Fees & Tax Rates FY 2017-18 Part l.docx

15



Action Calendar: Setting Connection Fees and Property Taxes
For Fiscal Year 2017-18
June 12,2017
Page2

based on the Bloomberg Fair Value Municipal Index based on the City of Irvine's underlying
credit rating for a 30 year issue. Staff plans to request that the City provide a written request for
the financing which can then be brought back to the Board for further discussion.

ID 256 - Oranse Park Acres (OPA):

In20l1, a connection fee was established for ID 256 related to IRWD sewer service in OPA.
The basis for the recommended sewer connection fees was the anticipated construction cost
estimate for a community sewer system in OPA, as documented in the OPA Sub-Area Master
Plan. This included a full buy-in into the Orange County Sanitation District (OCSD) capital
outlay (CORF and Equity). The connection fee for ID 256 is curently $25,839.

To date, local homeowners have funded the necessary local infrastructure connecting to existing
systems. The staff recommendation assumes that IRV/D will not provide construction for the
community sewer and any community facility costs will continue to be funded by local
homeowners. The connection fee will provide for a full buy-in into the OCSD capital outlay. In
changing the capital requirements, the sewer connection fee will decrease from $25,839 to
$5,900 per residential unit.

Connection Fees Propertv Tax
Improvement Districts Current Proposed Current Proposed

I 561256 (Undeveloped ID) $25,839 $5,900 $0.0000 $0.0000

Some homeowners have been charged and paid the current connection fee or made pafüal
payments and the difference will be refunded to existing homeowners. The total amount to be

refunded to customers is approximately $63,000.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Total Connection Fees discussed above are included in the FY 2017-18 Non-Operating budget.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not Applicable

COMMITTEE STATUS

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on June 6,2017

RECOMMENDATION

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE THE CONNECTION FEES AND PROPERTY TAXES AS
PROPOSED.

EXHIBITS:

None.


	Agenda
	#4: Workshop-Fiscal Year 2017-18 Capital Budget
	#5: Ratify/Approve Board of Directors' Attendance at Meetings and Events
	#6: Minutes of Board Meeting
	#7: Appointment of Assistant District Secretary
	#8: 2017 Legislative Update
	#9: IRWD Apartment Consultant - Contract Renewal
	#10: FY 2017-18 Operating Budget Vendor Expenditure Commitments Greater than $100,000
	#11: Water Efficiency Tactical Incentive Funding Authorization
	#12: Chloramine Booster Stations at Foothill Zone 6 and Portola Zone 8 Reservoirs Final Acceptance
	Network Infrastructure Upgrades
	#14: Retiree Health Costs Assistance Program
	#15: Setting Connection Fees and Property Taxes for FY 2017-18

